GOVERNYENT MINISTERS

Cde, Fred Wills
Kinister of Foreign Affaixs

Mot with Jim, along with Mike
Prokes and Deb T,, had and hour
conversation. gave questions to
Jin to take to J, Carter. Talked
abtout Carter and Pard, said he was
for Carter, lesser of two,..positivd
axds Jim, said if Jim gets
st, hofes it is embassador to Guy.
gave Jir his spesches, ~signed, perver
' perscnally. Highly informed of
woxld affairs

GOVERNMENT MINISTERS
Fred Wills Oct, 27, 1976 '

V11ls elammed establishment of Transkei by SA as inad-

ependent state-insult o Thind Worid., In his latest

coxment Wills hit posed Geneve Conf on
Zinbabwe-(Rhodesia), Said homelands plan and Genvea

con. were part of elaborate frawd.,.oBjective to

deceive international putlic opinion in this to e, e
buy time for minority racist regimss and vested interesy: .
they protect in SA }:‘ .

L -

GOVERKMENT MINISTERS

Cde, Pred Wills
Hinister of Foreign Affalrs (CT. 7, 1976

Guyana in support of South VWest Africa People's
Orgainsation-SWAPO-for peaceful setllemsnt of the
Hamibia question, Namibisn political priscners should
be released and South Africa give comz. to withdraw
troops. ¥ills told U.N. Security coun., Guyana sup,
this, a potenitsl in recent efforts of Sec of State
of US to prevent a blood bath in SA and to enlist
in interest of justice, freedom, the possibility
of acceptable negotiated solutions, We recognise
whan dealing with intranaigent tyrant, use of sword
often induced a climate favourable to megotiation.

Tragedy in SA is racist naver ylelded an inch
without considerable expenditure in bloed, We Guyana
hve have no confidence any dialogue with Vorster would
Teach meaningful results. Past experience led us to
bitterness, Time rmunning out for peaceful solution
to Namibia question. This council must maxirise use
of little tire remains, Minister also indicated Guy.
opposition to chop Namidia into fragments-called for
independence as a unitaxy state.

end
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CHARLES CAMERON MAC SWAN TESTIMONIAL COMMITIER

st.
Sza Prancisco, Ca. %4112

Minister Fred Wills
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Guyana House Annex

95 Carmichael St,
georgetown, Guyana
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, . "SHARLES CAMPROS MAC SWAN YESTIMONTAL COMMITTER Prancis Furey
sea 136 Tromboll St.“ Chairsan
Francisco, Ca, 94112
Tel, S87-6175 Comnie Malane
- Willfem H. Barlow
Sec.~Treas,

Minister Fred Wills
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Guyana House Annex

95 Carmichael St.
goirgetcun, Guayna

Dear Minister Wills:

On beRMalf of The Charles Cameron McSwan Testimonial Committee
I would like to express our gratitude for the fine work that is
being done by Rev., Jim Jones and the People's Temple,

Working in an area of the city with a high level of poverty, a
high crime rate, and a generally depressed and demoralized pop-
ulation, they have begun to turn the neighborhood around., They
have begun to convince people theough their social and education-
al programs that they can help themselves.

In a small but significant way The People's Temple has set up
projects whereby people can begin to heIp esch other instead of
sitting around waiting for a handout, They have taken youths
off the streets and interested them in socially useful work,
They have fed hungry children and provided meaningful work for
elderly citizens, Best of all they have giwen people the sat-
isfaction of being able to help build a batter life for them-
selves. In this way they are improving the self image of the
entire community,

It is the optnion of this committee that between their work in
the city streets here and their farm in your country The People's
Temple are discovering the key to a better society for all.

Sincerely,

Sy Y-

Connie Mglone :
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Hills (Sharon, Debbie, Mike) Sharen Amos

ERXRRX CHINA_

=ti1ls suggests we invite the Chinese to visit Jonestown after a couple of weeks
(since the Russians £t fust came, let thex forget it)/ %eid £ prefers China to
Russia -

~%eid prefers ther not only hecause thev gave aid but for other prasmatic reasons as
well/ for instance the:Chinese when they do a project here M¥X'XX have a "scrumulous
rerard for national customs" - they don't make "outlandish requests" (far instance
the Soviets in Yugoslavia asked for salarkes they were used to in Russia which was
too much to ask

~the Chinese don't expect to stay at the Penasas but will stay 9 to a dormitory

~also China has nore understandine of a developing nation and *ri11 help you ~o

for “"intermediate industries" like textile nills, cotton nins etc.

RE National Developrment (Debbie and I working on that cormittee)
=he mentioned atain us checking with Mingo (to 5o to %eid) about this

LMBASSIES

~he said that the Soviet Embassv has a staff (not counting wives) of 24

<he says the reasdéh they have 24 1s that's the number of staff of the Aner, erhassy
=xthe Cuban Embassy has the rost (120) the last time Wills counted ther

=Russians have mxiispoutx servants in their jowx houses in Geprgetoun but “l1ls said
it is an excuse to have extra KGB/ for instance their chauffiers are 155 and when
he had dinner at the Russians he notieed that the man serving dinner had a pun (so
he knew he was no mere servant)

~he said that the cook can throw several people (karate or “hatever she uses) and
all the people around can defend the Ambassador etc,

~re: Ubo will be the next from the Russian Yrbassy that would visit, he said
probahly the 1st secretary Caval (Caval he said is the cleaversst of then all at the
Imbasgsy)

Cubans:
<he said that the Cubans won't come until they find out what the opinion of the USSR
is ahout their trip to Jonestown/ they rely on aid from the USSR §0 they would tale
the second position on things and let I'SS® go first
~they will come he sald if the report is favorable
~the Cubans would have nore interest in us in a sense and that is that tey would
see us as a Latin American progressive force
(the Marxist-Leniaist principles '4 principles' includes that you vork vith progressive
forces wherever they are)
—Cudans mipht use us as a nulti-racial example of socialism
~he even thousht Cubs might invite some of us to Cuba eventunlly

RE NORTH KOREA (by the way you don't refer to 'lo. Korea as North Korea = ynu have

to call it the Dewmocratic Peoples “epublic of Korea as we made the mistake of writing
Forth Korea on a letter to them (to go to their Prime ‘inister for his birthday arseting)
and they citixx xcalled us and asked that we change it as they said that onlv imparialists
refer to them as No. Korem) so we changed it (after apolosykziny nrofuselv)

—anyway Guyana <ot So. Korea tiximcixhukxbfkshrkhs rejected vhen she attempted to be part
of the non-aligned movement in 1975 (Aupust), Lina Teru and at that time No, Vorea

was accepted (Fills sald he was there to accomplish this) = he said it was the same time
as the coup~de-etat in Lima, Peru and the president thet sald goodbve was not the
xpregsident that ;reeted ther

~he said that Janaica and Rast Germany have semi-Fmbassy's here in Georgeotvn (only
1 representative)
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t .
(present weteA‘ﬁrolyh L, Mike P, Debibe 1.,
1 His 22/4/18 Sharon Amos Sharon A)

~he sall that in 3i{J-May troops will be deployed to various spots/ on the border of Venezuela
ani Lrazil - alnitted it was because of problems with the Constitution they were expecting
to have but said it woull help us (we don t agree ) if mercenaries come In (I think he s
possibly been toll to reassure us about this ahead of time so we won t object. He is

still hopeful of holding office again or thinks he s got the charlsma to be ¥ so te

woull be qulte willing, to sell us out I am sure/ he sail he was going to be meetis 7 tae

Faiin Englan!, he sail that on the phone)

-he sall the people are desperate, the decision would go against the govt. If it were

a regular elegtior but in a referendum all they need is axiodjnkife: vote (E\g even if

hundred) ani theu there woulin t have to be referendums again.
-be s2id wuiana, \ alter Roldney, and Cheddl are aginst it

-but the proble.n is conshmerisin so they have to do something

BE SAIu TEEIE AME SEVERAL ALITENATIVE: PM CULLD ULSE T1C DEAL VIfh Thi
CRIIY
=1} he could push Cheddi to violence {or Jo a sabatage act Like burning the sugar cane
fiel.is and blaming Cheddi) and then declare a national emergency
=2} he could push turinam and then declare a natl anal emergency in that situation
-3) he could invite Cuban txbgx troops In as he sali it Is the Cuban foreirn policy to
get themselves Invited in and that keeps CIA all over the world dkvertel frow L uba
(Famight invite wCuban troops In on the Surinam issue) & - we felt this was very
unlikely as it would offen:d LS/ he sald that it would offend LS but he didn t think
15 would rend troops in (other than mercenaries) as UL was so badly hurt in Vietnam
~Cuba has 3 battle tested divisions/ angola, Ethiopda - they won {n So. Africa wlih
Russlan equipaient
-L& might senl in brazilians (who are the watchkeepers of the Caribbean)
-Us doesn’t want Guyana to be a Soviet base and doesn t want problems for the ~ulti-
nationals (tho they presently make no money here and Wills thought ¥.: s trip to i'ussia
etc woull offen ! the 15 also, but I sald I thought the US would be wliling to let Guyana
spout Soclalist xeixxic rhetoric and even make trips to Russia as long as the balance
of trade Is with capitalist countries which ix it is and as long as they have a hope {or
eventual business levelopment here (which they may juiging by the Ub Lmbassy view that
Guyana has a lot of potential) - but I think he threw {o that about Cuban troops to inake us
confusel about this tromop movement in mid-may

=V ills satd If it was up to him be wouldls t have gone to LSSR right now because it messes
it up for Iol ald. he said that Fasis not even certain that he 1l get ' usslan money/ hut
Viils sald the ¥.1 has been improperly advised by Mann, Collins, Jack thinking he

would get both LF (U aid ) and Russian aid and he was told the Lul’ woull idleliver ani

1 Ills doesn t think they will

-he sald that he heard fromthe Lovlets fxaz about thelr trip to Jonestown but wouldn t
go into speclfics tho said they of course sald positive

-re a possible veer to the right, he sald lioyte, Green, Fleld-i idley would go to the
right/ he feels tho the grass roots won t allow the soclalism to reverse (I thlnk this
is totally untrue because everyone I talk to is ,, ro-capltalistic

~he said the tovlés can t afford two Cubas, they will tell Guyana just how far it can
50 but they can t afford to su pport Guyana

0-1-T- =@

-he sald that regarding the next P.u, Jack is the Pil s friend but he has no charisma

-he saii Green has charisma and people generally trust him tho they dodn't kaow if e

has the Intellectual ability to hanile Cartent

=V ills sald that he himself has charlsma and his hat is in the ring,

=V {llIs sali he never could work with Hoyte and Jack because they used Jack to get wills

out ani Hoyte too. (I doa t believe this as I think he right now would take a job if thex
Xitied riitler offerrcd it to him ani I thiok he was saying that to Impress us)

RE. the reason they need to have the referendum x soon is that July 23rd Farlianment
would be 5 years old and it would no longer be valid without the referendum

S e eand M e v af s Aino nacoad Anwil 0 (OVET

I




and it has to be passed by June 9th to beconme lad
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Sharon Anos
WILLS 14/4/78
(Mike, Debbie, Sharon)
~he said that in most cases there is an automatic stay until the anpeal but there
are a few kinds of cases that vou have to especiallv ask for a stav and he will
chect into those kinds of cases -
a

he said that Lionel is going to have the job that they formerly offered Wills,
with the Lleetions covnission

-he called Yines about our !edical problem (the medical cormittee) —

<he said it's a confrontation hetween peti-bourgeoisie standards in conflict with the
nractical needs and the problem of overextendinn oneself/ in other x words the doctors
want to keep standards up but then end up with not enough doctors to cover thinys

-he said the nmedical profession is even questionins Indian, Phillipine, and Cutan
doctors that come here reerarding certification

~there was an incident in Jamaica that people refer to/ Jamaica has a ® strona
rniddle class and strong right wins/ most of the doctors are ninratine out and
Cukan doctors came to help/ fascist paper said people were dving bhecause of
poor nedical care/ finally “‘anley proved it wasn't so (hut "r, Zaird used the
incident when talkins; to Larry Schach and re as if to say, we can't have that
happen here, an incident like that)

Rezardin~ the people that were on the medical staff we talled to

=li1ls said that the woman Sandifor is a lesbfan and sYie has to tov the line and

can't opnose the doctors hecause they knov she's a2 leshian

~he called the team the "medical ‘fafia"

-re "r. gaird, %e caild Baird's Father used to he the headnaster of the ‘oravian Church

=“e said that Comniscioner Barlier is the distant cousin of the ™/ he said there was
an incident with a man (the case was called Carl Batson and Tmranuel *air) and the case
disn't even reach the jury as the ™i yrot Barker out of it/ a tear nas canister was
exploded by a ran's nenitals and his scrotur was terrihly swolen

-rerardin; barker maling a biz fuss about parents not heiny able to £ visit their
children (the Clivers) when we have barents come all the time
=-he sald 2arker is probahly relatin: personallv te it hecause his daughter ran % aray
«ith a man and Rarker begpped to see his daughter, he begped everyone around and he
coulda't sec her
-Barter vas the one that pulled the nuard off Wills & right awgv before the ~uadd

was supnosed to he pulled off

TIOPOLIOY FAVYTT TS GIVT IDNRTITICATTON (we asted hirm ahout this)
ie said they must show IN, it's called the kiixxe Llias and Tassmore case

EREX ARRIST ORDINS

~order :isi, (this is the order that was orisinally nade for JJ to produce the child)

-the orders are bhad/ absense of proof, they should disniss the action and award the
child to JJ

CUSTONT CASES
-rerarding thet comnittee of parents

—uc said Ehat if any more cases are tried, 1t should he orchestrated (by Varnzell)
so that the cases of those over 18 are tried first

-11ls feels that the current of govt will move left into more anti-American leadersaip
style -
~re~ardine the pro-American people in Govt, he said they will do what the I said/ le
feals they can't fxsre £xxbxthbxhakx face the masees without the ¢/ only he can

¢ace the= (the P*) and thus they won't vote for anyone but the I’
~“c feels the tide has “een runnine nro-PT ever since the Stoens left as Le feels

*re have had good publicitg (reperdine the show mete)

V-\-T= 6
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WILLS 13/:.{78 mebbn,m.e,‘smoa)

~regarding the lltnati.on now in this country, I asked sbout the demons:ration against
the governmeat:and what -he,thinks shout'it °

-he satd:it was conpoaed of some FPP, and some GUIANA (this is a group that used to
be PHC and turnsd sgaiast PHC) ‘n ogs 20 ~

~regarding his suggestion-on what:to 'do for.the.country, he satd he'd get rid of
sone of the ministers like Kennard snd-Kisg/ he said King is a discredit to socialism
and we ssked yhy he wanted to get rid of Kemnard., He said that the reason he'd
get rid of Kemnard is that.agriculture is essential and they need gomeone other
Than Kennard to rally the comtry in this area/ Kennard isn't that type of person
(Be's vot enthusiastic and has no charisma in this area)

~also ‘hn'} kave some young activists for the country

RE IS T¥-POSSIBLE THAT THE SAME KIND OF THING COULD HAPPEN THAT HAPPENED BEFORE
WHER PM WAS OUT OF THE COUNIRY:

~it is possible but not probably, Reid is heading the govt. and also Mingo is
making speeches for Hoyt and it's not liekly that with them in position it would
happen

RE: our participation in the PRC (Mobiliaing) and their "seeming interest in us"

-he said he always told us that we were needed by them

~asked on what level it is

~we said that Robert Williams had asked us to participate in these May Day meetings
at the Ministry of National devt. (Debbie and me) and he said at first that Dr. Reid
had to say yes if we were inwolved/ then he said that Robert is green (new) and
tho he is on a very high level we should tell Mingo that we've been asked to
participate and have Beid € clear it

~ze also told him about Charles Lawrence (our local PRC head) who encourages our tx
participation and Oscar Duke in our PRC (He said that Oscar is Reid's new L
permanent secretary, Winnie Agard is on leave) 9

~Re Duke, he said Duke i over enthusiastic, his judgment is a bit of a problem
but he is a good man to lead people generally

REGARDING THE REVOLT AGAINST THE GOVT
<he said it is a conservative bread and butter revolt

RE COALITIOR GOVI BEIWEER JAGAN AND PM ‘
~he said that Jagan and the PM have a pathological hatred against keach other/ they
couldn't work together it's gone too far
~he said that Jagan did have a plan at one time for a coalition govt. like the
Minister of one dept would be PRC and the Pern. Sect PPP and vice versa but they
(the PPP) wanted the foreign Minister to be PPP (for closer ties to USSR)
-Wills at ons time was for a cotalition (but later I'm sure when he found out
he'd be ousted, he was very much against it — when he talked to us before about
it) ~ the PM is the one that turned it dowm
-PK vodd unly 1t 1f ht cm.tld keep power and shelf Jagan later -

mx ner V- \- I-1 (3}
~he sxid. chat PTY wouldn't be affected by the IMF
-said bR itdn"t know if IMF was approved/ sald IMF has several phases/ the first P
fhase was tiven some time ago/ that's where there is no ties and they freely
give
~the second phase would be this present phase if it «is approved/ it would be
for $80 million
-PM and Wills were once against the IMP because of the problems connected with it/
but the PM is realistic and realized that people won't do without consumer goods
~kthe purpose of the IMF is to txkwx take care of the problem Guyana is having with
the balance of payments (consume more than they export) and they need the money
to buy goods for the people
-Wills said the realistic thing to do is to take the money and then carefully "orchestrate"

e B e -




the situation betueen USSR and US se-you-don-le-see fpulated

RE THE LIKLIHOOD OF USSR HELPING
-he doesn't think USSR w11l help nuch

-he said the HESX IMF started pack in 1050's when the Turopean ceuntries needed
hlep/it was a loan/ nmoney was borrowed from the larger countries to "help" the
saxkix European nations. He said later it was extended to developing nations
but it is a measure to control thru the US tho it vas done the way it was with
the World Bank involved and other countries like Canada so that it could anvear
to not be tied to the US. He said that vhat often happens is a country has a
coup and a dictator is put in and then all of a sudden the I!IF contribues morney
without being asked -

V-\-T - 1@
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Skaron Ames
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(Peckes tllkcd tl,h .nd. b 4 lhtouﬂ : “:‘ *

-Nills commended ys’ for,;eu' radie l\ol a ectph of da.ys n;o/ ke satd Prokes
introduced Marg t.u ud it was ¢~ intervisw : .
~he Baid ‘that Jerpt :0-11 (radido Antilles) uw; jg,uuth; -u& Carey
.‘Parker around thy Carithean/ ke 18 'the man who triedy % bridbe the gricket
tean (oot cnint,,;mt 'tﬁl actual sricket team)to” "tuks ‘more mosey or ask
for more sonsy m sald we cught to watch 1t with the Smalls, Pat
Small was the o887 tﬂgut us tlo hviutiox e cou to tho prop‘n with °
‘the No. Esreans)ié -

Gore (attorney aid broudoutu- -ho e o n'iond ‘of Rex
mon& #¢ Bunuy u‘a). he sald tglt Stanley ngt and
o

RMARI!IM DGR mnsrmuon
~%ills, chsaked 1t q:t. At 5s an utn ’crty tain‘/ the people doing it are
not cponoeotedwith; nyttcir- .

~Hoyt might de ﬁnim.hnz wille uon'em

-¥ills 4411 cheokssi {t further

=it is a party thfng But is mot sanetioned u 80 by the party

-he said aot o let m of these pesple (PN's guards) to get entry to the
bouse '

-~Dr, Redd doul‘z bn! about st

-he talked to (¥f1le 444) Dr. Redd last nidlt and ksows how he's operating
end he coulda't po in that directioa H .

~Wills maid to ulii- tomorrow L.

wills viuit to him JQ/W nm:on. m.. Dchbio k4

-he said that the, ,pnopl. marching dewz tewa arsumd the Farliament building
are marching fer women's rights, it's %o bnud up npport for the referendum
on the new constitution .

-he said that they kept xp ouﬁ the hluo of lnnu'- ri;htl sc 1t could be
used as a strategy this-time

~there are zlso a grouwp of pesple marshing against the goverament

~we nk,ad him about this and ke meid that most of the poople ars against
the government ¥at they are also against CJagar and don't see him as an
alternative

~he is madn, s h begause he wants to get the permission to practice
offich‘uy es an auomy and first ke needed some kimd of paper but it
got rowtad te Cellins amd Collius is Rolding it wp/ also his pensicn i:
being Neld wp hy Csllims (Wills said that $f he gets back in a job he'}d
watch "his flanks"

~he said that Byrzham told him that after ke (Buraham) gets back from USSR
and this tlh.g is worked out with the referendus, they'll be a ksxk shake up
and tha dwplication (Wills thimks) is that Wills will get a position or even
his old th. he said Burnhas told him that it didn't make sense to
change ¥ fereigm minister with slll the ether wpheavals and with the
black sut ets.
~he said that the reasocn they are putting in a new coutitntion is to
change ths part of the election (as they don't want an electiox as they
probably wouldn't win) so they have a referendum to OK the constitution and
the constitutioa delays the electionm for some Zuture tise

~¥ills is feelimmg badly, he fesls lassitule, he is worried there wox't be

foldww~thru on his surgery etd.
U-\-1I-¢
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Eﬁ?{: -_agdi_l'o}!y Séueht) - we stopped by to bring hil'acne oranges and\ .
s, L ey >§..

'-hm tkndif be Wars !.n to'n/ we s3td’ yon were but = that you ®re incognito
bc",g!un of the' urs.ty probles. " Ke said he thought you were in town
-h Said Rei at_As driver to him (#4lle) Friday aud wants to send
to’,lnglﬁ% so:ctiu soon i n.ybo in April or May und tnat the
or £t * PP

q‘;gfgn,‘dnobion‘ on John,:he said it ic still puitive on the decision,
- tuE e !:l' time/ it may take time as Bimhop is wrapped up is the
"lqdhtvn Bow
8 pularity (which I wenthoned to him)xg¢ from tht sho' etc.,
aganda is fine, weé just tend to over respond to things

'_;!. n thins (what McCoy snid to us abowt John couldn t leave
[ thv souatry’ ﬂntn the case was solved)
WidAked him 4 it wae to benefit St&¥n or,us and if it would restrict JJ
; ‘pl.”n as B“cq/ I said there were no plans to take John out but 1 just
. qudcrcd
t mhc',_ntd that he knew for a fact fhat this rule was sade for Jim and John
; Rof for Stoen by the “upper caucus®/ /he said it is not a rule but an
undontud.i.ng but’ when 1 asked how iamigration would reveal it to the
Aur‘ Exbasay, he said that they probably found it out from the C:A
-hc said the uz.dorltnndins is tbhat mobody oould remove John without Jia's
e ,pcnhzion
~he. said that the longer a child lives in a roroign uountr_y. the better
. it.il for the ease
=ko_ aaid that if anything does go 'x-ong in the cue, we'd ba .surprised
at: .,the Lntlumo he (¥ills) could have/ he said he won't tell us more
. ahout this (as % agked him for detsils)

e

*.R‘. sssa 2 v an S ety
1 «Ijold hinm tht 'Russiins had come to dinner and wondared what this.would
l&n ‘in regard to their feelings about us/ he said maybe ,they are moving
" faster towards, ‘as ‘than before
N ’_hq said that.the Russians move slow/ they want to eultivate us on the one
" “hand because ‘thy sever had dissadents lsavisg the US/ and the Ambussador
. _x. jtanoy has a bonansa on his hm bands with 1000 pessible dissadents
v o- _”(,..,,LH TYIPING TRIS SNKX CAHDLELIGHT DUE TO TEE, BLLCKODT 80 1 BOPE
s JBAR AGCIJRA!‘)
9%&3' ucoragg goin.ls coming to Guyana is either youg or on the -
Luky up, amd g_bg'u not young he's on the way up as Guyana is not
,.,L"!h‘ Jxisd ﬂffn‘“hxt that represonts a final step. &e would be very
. MExvous 1 hig relationship towards PT and would imch towards us/ that
> AL 1t .?i':.vpn. he has & bonansa and he gets credit, if it doesn't
L3 3

80 wuch
[ rly/ USSR can be slow to believe things . he said
ilﬂ to believe Bitler Ill a rogue, thean when .they realiged
-“m 1aflexible
they sre friendly with Rncomo (lpcllm) and he's ao left wing
-?ﬁahadnl go shwvly in generall as they are afraid that Burnham will
s4y.-to -tham #you're too friendly with Jagao, get out"
-ci‘ﬁ Russians 'n.nt to be heree «~ they have had satelites close to
_‘,_sh USSR wut have had 20 "children™ under the US belly until Cuba and
. oo nG they have Guyana and Jamaise V-\-T -G
_‘_‘:roprding thc charge that 80% of the preas eould be true, kkwgxsxtd
v ‘“;‘_ho said thq aight just be alleging that as a techaijue to f£ind out our
©7 L remmxks reastion I
‘bh‘ ‘said th’-‘h Russisns are probably checking us out in Suyana, in

5

P

-~ l’!., Inh% nnd California (their ropnuntativn therea)
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Sharon Amos

WILLS (xxoont 3/78 sxxsaxtyxkffix ) &

~in regard to JJ coming in to town, if :JJ comes to town, the opposition will
or could object by saying there are warrants out for“this man/ it would appear
to be flamnting it
<~be said to check with Mingo and see if the PNC could live with the opposition being
bothered by 1t
~he said however that he realizes that Mingo is very busy with the election referendun
because Mingo handles that
~he said that the PKC needs our progect

DMFy .
“he said’ they were alreasdy heze and found the country full of comxption-and larcenyg
and they are playing tough/ he doesn't think they will help

RE CHIRESE AID
=he said the Chinese are turning inward and he doesn't think they will help

=he hadn®t heard anything about the case

~he said 4f JJ did come in to town and anything developed, J could go right back
as it takes time to serve someone with papers anyway

~he said that JJ should have an unpredictable schedule/ mske appoin and then
switbh them at the last minute

Cevediie CHDeox S8 %
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BEaie -

we revesled to hiw vhat Peula overbeadd batween
=% {nz exd Buogy Mamn about Willg)
~said he tallsd to Bursham 1zst might sbout the Bunmy Mann/Collins fucident,
ba said that there were atill gray arees to clesr wp with Buznhem. He cquldnt
3 . Burchss bacsguse Burnhian had all the fasta..~follins
£irst and cowplainad sboat Wills, [P~y
ban.sirec te Bxrsham e
-M1ls kq-‘af?lm tie te gat te Rxrohax throwgh s womsn who onae had en.affair
with Burghpwn,.s. Miss Coliics, She ne longer s bavisg an affair with Bugnhox
but hs Syxnham bas &8 syxpathy for her sud she bac 4irect sccese to Wim ..
~hovever Mee.0allins har total loyalty te Wills and he will tell ber.to -
talk te Jurshesiin his favaz. (Strange that Bumny has more access thes Wills
and wes balfeved at first) .
~¥i1ls kickiy.how te have ber brisg wp the eubject of WElls to Burohan - .
=this 1 fhe- for Busny and Colline to be reposted in thetr positions/
© Wills eehd‘they. dou't mocessarily (17) want his kjob but they vant te
shack up the Fareign Hiatstry so that Burcham will have bis wdnd off them
and (ic other words sot repast thea) s
«ills bad ‘a-prodlen with Burchar as TI115 couldn®t decy that the-facts. that
Bunny s=d Colline mentfonsd were true/ ha d4d spend tfme alons twith Turminis
and it wis’s 2ong tima, (Howevss, he bad arranged the visit with Towcdsis
throwgh chenmsle end Gcllins had halped fa the arrxngements &5 Twmninia
reqoestad- bo ik talk teVills, T
wem woi'ried that Bursham would b swepicicns of the fact that Wills
vas talking 8o lang to mn Lmerican (who could be CIA), he said be coukdn't
prove uhat we talked about, it wes about us snd k% 2 book that they had .
read in.coemon,. He said hovever the swbject of PT didn't come up with .
Barakamt . ¢ s PR,

vE ade R ay
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MINISTER HIRLS Pridsy 10/2/78 ° ) B H
%&gmmuwmummﬁemmlmudtodm@m }

peddt 4. s ¢ .
-thc!uz:&ac&e&uﬂahﬂmmudlom:bmtnmmﬁmd
te be peritivefor ws beceuse they would have indicated the Stoen mattec.
as = violatien.ef Dumaa Rights 4f that was oousidered te be go. Foweverg
it was mestioned thet PT could have basn xxx nantioned as & positiwe {ndlcation '
ol Eumex Sighte 4o Coyeng, The fact that Americsns were allo. 4 to dwmdgvate ’
£x and wece.swpposadly ¢ d fairly (supp dlv konly beccuse we know vhat

x

hassles welve gane thru). The fast that PY wasn't mentfonss as a poodtice
factor for Rumsm Rights was Wills thowght because U2 4 swbarrassed about
US citicens leaviag the US to find a2 “better™ bome. It wasn't megactve .
for Cuysna jwt Fost & shens wills satd thet ¢t waen't {ndicated as a.Positive,
~{ills also guud that .Isrsel kx ras given = poor rating on the Human Rights
Tatings et 37 ’ . ..
e T

wey te kaey Emetm Nacvete's visit to Washingtow a rorret
d, P try to think of ways to deal with the faet.that
uighe: JES pesa up her visit end he'll think of thimgs that Mevele
- i A . a s
tios how Owyana 1s a great plaoe for the recognition
’ A o i | W (D)
that the Interpol, report i mhout
aven

ke r tho the crates vere WVIY -
checkad ;ghl okeyed befere this report eame out and yet the report wvae-belisved,

B

~WL1ls vands we 20 write Burnhaw and Nefd sbout the sftustiom with Celltne
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true but each time Bunny has seen Wills, he has come back n good spirits
and that is not a good xixgy sign.

WR WERE TILD TO TLLYL. TN TR POLIANTI MESSAC Wi i WE IR

«JJ is beding Lpolutsd, peopie are vorv.ne an it tn get Liy

=scne of the porerument pe (PHEY ¢y~ #x voriiang vory & closuly witl:
t=hell NS and we have Leea toid by one (who <a “riardly to socinlisa aad
who 16 black arg uct ero-Tepan z) that they are d-stined to replace tha

old atafi, We loJi at sueh mroves cLgh 2 f~mdlcss eye but tloug i 2

should pass 1t ¢ o +u
«this persss szii ¢ et sra fu roveraneat ¥41l he revoves to ~ake, u:
steCi wore cchiesive -

(VEEN V¥ TOLD UIM 17V AR, TILTS TTRLYT CAYP IT QU SLE
BE SAVj BR®S HEASD CARCT, TUT RN AI20 YV TRE SR L.
JUST FEZPS OV .08 W, % he Hdntt cele 4t cerfoumely n3 b
Just et wLch Lurauss Lad wag ol thas Ferahen woulsd eler ot Thei

Pirry Lan Memjootlon' e L2 gmouis te worhine “or the gaverran ..

WITYLES AOTITTR I TAY e U/0/78 va Mgy Mam

=he sntd thet e “s¢ very concerued The. Prany ceould eyl where Tavla ~uuld
hear hfs converrsti.n H be Incor Merln walsted were true sl tua
info musl he truc

~xe saild ke thou,it be bad Bunoy "cevered”

e suld “to Tan wsitincs LT pete~ care In orr eawe {rl), £li eoverrumente
are olipexcnalic ad the 1 arcade vower (FAL3 s Rurnina, :leid) sve pro-PT
=he sall te 2er hit Jeb/ later he aa?d rbat wase'( so luc
Eumay e just t-ying to sicx sheke wp D41is 300

~ha rafamned to Yauld's work as Yyour peopis's int211jenca sorvice"

~Harmweell ua seldt fs tie Ze Sistray of the Sumwrww Sunrawe St ans he
controls All ordsws 72073 UAMT I3 QABMYY ROR ATH)

=takes hiv fecl "1un ruzder” that “sula hen to e~inee fmasts vin a° ar

ooty

13 n 55 that Suuay ic the source of the rumsors that sav «ills i
3jeepin; sround

“ille nald "Tae B wust flre iga." 1lx «ald, "ald hos - camyaing against

<1138 9afd, “Tha o21d .mset ctas .
~he sald tnet Bumshaw teld “dasen tamt Vlawe roag A
(uills talkau to wingo walle o * ¢=2 e Lies arfies ¢
of wis S1liz nae woxl vaeey 2 e SAT Ay our Bebat w2
teld u: ne dil, Le 227 2ald Tewrart 3bett the e mcae soeiy, o0 dv s eetl,
DeFis aeel of Gursehe wid Lo onen 48 oall Mary Saanna g tatd ae ta

di<, but sove may be pheny, ) D T- “

=i'ille 1 ~i¢ there 13 no way ® Joha will Inpve thas cowtry - \"

=tills rafuses to be left alome to fimht for wnelslier Zu fe,

15 arandfose but £F E41je Feels a Jittle x frrectre wheag bie
Surhhen iiscening ve Beuy, he way feel 46 in {r 1 his dnterert te hycm wn
giving hro Lenfo adbout thmny and nther 4nfo *that anedd v telp dr hir ok

=Wiile exfd he knows vherze he eanym rotire to (Jononetown)

~If 4t an: ence, rz e eel ndvhint weuld hasoer du-ing § s eppeal, XL
Brid tnu cituation would he stoyed nerding ar avpeal (Re dlnt Qity,
u, ve «id as ve said ve wouldnu't allow tie cihdlé to be talor)

~if nathins 4n gver sevvac tnere widli be ro provier  {(we montdenad the
peopie that sell out thosy andirathare), he eedd thev conid gerve papess
bt thoer's have 20 30 thvu ¢ proceadure ell over apain cf getting the fudge
to sign aod the rogistrar hac to steme ft, !ife fail he will not pllow
thet to happam tho,

=53¢ sedd Jurnham wants Bunmy to he bronght hack homa to Cuyena {§f reposted)

~Bunny's only friead is McCnbe

~thkx Bishop (Judge) is a Rotarian as are Blacken and Stoen
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w mmnm'rmmnmosmwsfr,*
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SREINC) ¢ 3-thisk b 20da't teke ft setfously as he had .
mwmmﬁﬁatmmﬂ&uoﬂtnmyime
tiu'whlmuhmmpogwm. 4);
&'I”nkwh ‘;7 - o« rene
ﬂvn coocerned timqml(cnmurmwﬂd
heer \&madmlbemdme facts Pavle relatef were true so gha;
info wee

. -:hcn!ih@mhthw!ww v . S
- ~he ma@'w positinns of power were ia our eawp (PT), all governmsests
- .uol@rﬁccd&o!&mmm.mw)mm
. =he said Senny mss trying to gat kis / 1ater he pald that wesn't so0.but

Bumy wils jeat trying to skx sheke vp Wills 3ob ~ Al ks
~he refetwed go Paxld’s werk as “yowr pesple's intallizeace servies“oweicw )
~Rzrawell Jwu sesid is the Nagletray of the Buprrms Suprene OC and he o epx

centrole efi-esders (CODE RMNE T3 ROSHEY JOR AIX) o vensregr .
-nkuk’-(-%‘blmw&thﬁnbummm'amd&'- R

body iuwkpf .

‘£

——iese W

xmummammmmmnw

slseping-sxennd . e, -
-Viu.n&“t.!!mt!u‘&.‘ ﬂlhodl."!dd!nnchslw:
~Hille umm child muwast stuy. TN

[ v

~he seid that dursham told Bdshop thre !ﬂ.ago M uaho, should back PT
(#9i1ls calked:to Mingo widle wo were fn the effice er pratended to, soxc
of his calls xre real becaxse he did ¢all the GAC #n our behalf as they
tald wadee. he 412 okll Regnard abeut the swimxisng pools, he ¢id oall
Dawis ihed AF.Coysuko and he omea &1d eall Mingo bucsuse Mingo told .us ha

P 5ot w111 1azve s omaery V= =T @)

mmmw.{ptm&m
Wiils said ke will oot allew

of Ciem ...w
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. Minister WMils speclatef that Timy vas pulling ona by ‘aarrying out foreigm
K dellars er pold, (Paula has a strong suspicion he is doiag 8o also and o3
- saggested -thas 4t would be & good fdea to chack humny's things whea ba -
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¥rom: Prokes

Veeting with Yario on Tues, April 18th: '™1is was wortied about far—ichael
disanpearins because he said they are distant relatives and he (Wills) mav

be linked to the disappearance. ke war worried that Carmichael -<ay have taken
~mmev with hi>— he didn't sav from where. then he first told re about it, he
said his word was that Carmichael was "on the lam," Since V4lls ruard-—Gaul—
told gome people that *ills save hi- (Caul) hal€ a2 »{1lion to deposit in a

ey York bamk, *M1ls feared that some people misht link hi~ to Carmichael's
disappearsnce—narticularlv if Carmicheal took $5§ vith hir, -
T asked-W{lls 1f he ever “ad us investinated and he said of course he did. ‘fe
sald vhat would I expect when a bunch of women come into his of fice axkhrxxire
Skt tid vith our type of approach (I nresume he rmxwmamEx
meant aggressive.) Sharon asked him what he found out, le said nothine, or T

ma? vould not have had you come hach, She asked hir hou he investi~ated us and

he kind of smiled and said that theze were so-e thinrs ve ean't talk: about,

Tron this X concluded one of to thinns: he mtxher didn't have much of an
investination and thus didn't want to reveal it because it would show he wasn't

as gsoohisticated as he led us to ¥ Leldeve (as €ar as intellinence ~atherin-),

or he is stil]l xmedercamvomennat Geepin~ tahs on us for soreone and B S

Fo nt to cive anvehin:, ravr as far as techniques that “iinht he used acainst
us. 2 we i am oenfntn to me, ™at iz ko ~ottin~ out of nur rolatiokship?

I dan't think he 12 senine us out of lanlianss hecause neonle core to sae hi-

all the tire, ‘o Was ~iven ns inaide information hut maybe he thinks 4t's necessarr
to Laem our trust, Trantlv, T'- susniclous of hin. Looi:inn at the other side,
harrever, I moommk suwnose Le 1s arateful to us “or various thines, Ye said ke

if it soxx veren't for Larrv, he wonld not have quite smoliing and would not be

rrrk eettint an operation. iie said he had » death wish and mentioned that wlen

he thounit atout it on three oceasions, sonething JJ had said to him made hir

want to keep roin~. T thinkhe helieve that J vas sincere in o“ferint our

neoole un to protest nis firine. %£ le nentioned this to one of our peonle

~hen T wasn't there. Terhaps that means a lot to hdm. T don't knov, Like 1 said,
he's an enirra,

o Xaxrxtd

7 asheddkt hir hov many veople the “oviets have in their Tmhassv (hecause T iiad
seen a lot of differenxt faces). Ic tol”d pn they denmnnded t!

he sane number as the
‘roriecan e~hassy has—uvhich is 24, T ximd ashed <hv that ranv vere needed and

“e said they -ere not, hut hv the ti-e he hecame foreirn ninister, it vas tao
late—— the Amerfcans already had that arount end there was no wav to cut hacl
“ritiiont causing dinlomatic prodlerms, The ‘mericans actuallv have more than the
Saeviets becasue the U.S. has other ar~encies here, such as USAIn, UPSIS, and
others, YILLS SAID GUYALA I€ 4 ' or TUWRY TSTINKAGY, BRECAuse it is the only

“ocialist country in fouth Arcricn, ‘e referred to it variously as a2 spv haee

and wnting ground. e sald the fact that there avre many British and gxnd
Canadians here is also sirnificant in terms of foreizn emhassv interests,

'
U SAID IE ARL VALUALLL TO TSP SOUTET AIM CURAY! EMX TBACSINS IN THAT “F EXOTF
“!'T'“.E.Eﬁ A FORCEL TiIAT CAN HELP RNITUSTAND TNN RNE ONSLAUGHT OF CAPITALISY, IN T#IS
TONT OF THE %ONLD.  Plus, he said it was sisnificant that we are multi-racial.
T think he meant that it ~ives viat ve stand for, "ore credibility,

‘o

@ srid he was cheched out Lv soncone vho he hnous saxxaxf is a CIA agent—— he
could tell bty the ruv's questions. *ills interprets the visit as naxarxemog an
attemt to see who vould “e the hest successor to Surnhas. (The ~uy carme Kux
ostensihly to net ©111's advice on some ~matter, uvhich ""il1ls said was a noor cover.
“omathine to do with anrfculture I think,)
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Wills dropped something of a blockbuster to us, He said he couldn't talk
about 1t, then proceeded to talk about it. He said we could expect to see troops
in the Northwest in Mid-May. He said it had nothing to do with us but implified
it x had to do with Venezuexla. Ix asked hinm why that particular time and he
said it was because of the domestic crisise— and I don't know what that has to
do with Venezuela, He acted as if this would benefit us (the troops) because
it woul~d serve as a deterrent to any mercenary activity that might be.forthcoming.
But {t seems obvious that this will be used to assure that things go well with
the referendum as a means of protecting the party in power. I see grave problens
when the troops decide they want to march ini-Jonestown. Burnhan, if he doemn't know
now, better learn quick that he'll have a war he doesn't want if that were to
happen, If we are to stay, we'll have to have absolute guarantees, and there is
very little tine, It's going to be difficult to protect Wills as a source of this,
if we even want to keep him with us,

T-\-% -1>




i.IKE PROXE®R AFRIZ 17, 187
STARO™ ANCS
DERCRAY TCUCHETTE

-le sucrested we inkite chinese to visit donectown, because .i2il

likes the chinese
-te asked what type of questions did kussia Ask. azricultural? pcliticai-
-tiike sald he wasn't very probing at all, just absurbent 3
-#illg said it shows something that they steyed over nigiit, alot o
ministers have vigited, but they are the first zc stay, that i3 significaz~i,
-4ie tnought there was relevence th the faci tvat thc .rssians chese to

virt us while Guyana was in there courtry
-He felt Cuba would wait until zussia had core, in that fuesiz glios so
-much aide to Guba, something like 1.5 ;:liioa dollare a da;
-Sharos asked why Heis liked China?
~Wills said te Chinese Gon't ash for curtageous conditions Scr cics,

-wher. they come to 6o a project tney stay in hurble ¢wallinre, ;¢ *heir
-jobancé leave, heié likes tlat. They knov. you hzvs to indritriize se
-they relvo you out wit” trinzs like cottor mills end class facterizes set,,
-gald WSR. has twenty-four peoile in Cuyana, sare ac the T &)

and taic does not incluce tieir wives, cr farmilies
-saic Ussr has servents for their amtassader, but it's 2 cover for the »¢
-said there were more cubzns in Guyana then U,S. people or Tovigt rec-l-,
-sai¢ theirec were one huncred aac Tifty whes he was i office
-sald the Julay anvacsadcr likes wero-
-(ref. to taking peorle in, seid dussia wpuld loox at ug for = differsai
-reascn ther Cuba e, nusciz wanic assesnents, JuBa'c z lair g -rican
-country, the, woulo sce us as & pclitical force,they nifht uce v Re
-8 eg, of rultiracial socializt (res. tothis being 2 frotlem i, Zuba)
-%#ills 8ald jie was resronsible for the situation ir “ime Peru in 1975 Aur,
~-in gettiag South Korez thrown out of the non-alined movement, saic wher

-he went to visit, the Pregident who greeted him, was the not ts president
-who saw lL.im off, (coup-d'ete) :
-gz2id Castro has crisma, you would be capturey by hin
~saié he would rank as one of hisl? men (re®., tc 1. airhest me~ ir characi~v.
-sald he liked the fact that they (Cuvla} were not rigiz
-the Soviets aren't so rigid either, but they make others tov the ling
-g8eid he didn‘*t know if cagtro lived humbley, said he moves alo%, verv'
-securlty councious, the CIA is trying to kill Bim.
-said Amin (Uganda) they have religious wars, mentioned that mavidé Iivin~~t.
=died there in Uganda,
-said Amin was an opportunist, and thats why he moving prc-1.3,

AT -




Fxhy “TLLC DE3CRA ! TLLCIESL!
KYTe: )/ SIARO: A0S ATRII 17, 197~
~InE PROKES
DEAORAY TCUCHETTE

-Sharos asked about the Stoen issue?

~Wills said in most cases it's an automatic stev, but if is's not a cacc
-in general, you start over the whole case with an appeal, It centers
around liberty. .

-ve mald Lionels going to be the elections commiseiorer, he's ga:~e« tc
-take my place, .

-sald he talked to Zamilton Green, and he's trvins to talk to his asst,
-the Fermanent Secretarv -{ines. He said there war 2 comnetitivaeer

-between petty bourgouise in relations to standards (ref, to =, °
-%ills opinion is if we don't let zuys Lime lerrv do 1t, well, vit? extean
-oursclves to much,.

-Ye ggié in camaica, middle class and right wing middle class nre<chns
~complzined that Cudan doctors ware medicallv inert, that peovls were
~dyinz because of bad medickdefociors. anley fourd it necesgarv wc
inviaiacate the situation and found out otherwise,

-Me gald ;.2 was suPfering from Cubanism, in that Suvara's dosterr a.e
-invigtagating this and mav loo< ontt us in the same fashion

-wills sugrested they might send in a duban with an interputer %o taxe

E
-larry’s yplace, The guy will be nervous for a while becauss 11 fubang .1

-afraic of the united 3States because af the twwma o the past,

-Ye gaiz our two stronzZest cases are apriculstraland the medicsil,

-said Talrds father used to be the Headmaster of the Arrabean church

-Barker is a Gistant cousin of the Frime minister

-(ref. tov situatio-. oi torture to talk) bBotsum.,.2 man came and lLarier

-and ¢ Ycan (~ead cf .at. Service) and some other guys were trviag o

~-ret him to r:ake a statement, a confussion, they put an explosive ur next

-to his scrotum and let the explosive go 0ff and blew his serciem to nell,

~there was a bet that it wouldn't reach the court,

-2ills salc, 3arker locked up half of Jeorgetown and said the Crin- wave
wag down,

-s2id Barker had a daughter, she ran away with gome guy, barXer covlén't
even get his foot in her front door. Barker asked wills, berced him to!
help strenghten the ties between him and her, sald he was a tyrant even
in his own home. Very religious, very dominant, wanted to be able to
pilck her husband for her,

-Barker pulled the guards from wills house, Wills called Miaro and seid
*What the hell is this, I'm not less vurnuradle now!". YHihgs fmdrékes’
pat back on
(ref, to Stoen case)

e said the validity of the arrest,is really before the court,>=='s
worriad about saying his orders are good or bad. If he seys tre order:
are guod, he has to arrest Jim Jones. ~oyce Touchette, ste is joineco
because the custody consent. The legal document is claimed to be i
her nanes
‘gponteddchkém of the situation involving the hireing of mercineries.

18 that we would not let our children go, young children could not
ke deprogrening.
wanted to know what percentage of our children were cver eightec.r
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e BEUOL . ,
PRED WILIS {is., 5. APRIL 22, 1978
APPT, W/ ,SHARON AMOS DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
... ’DEBORAR 2CUCHETTE
""" ZoARoLYN AYTON .
e o S A - S
Eile aaﬁg referander only wants a majority Tov -
-Chedyd}.,. Ro X is are against it R
-He doubty gn election will be held - '
~He fg}. it do one of these things: T, R
A gheddi to be subserviss, to burn cane feilds, ect,
& iy ‘éhe‘ll call a state of emergency and run the country, «
SCB } Yoke Surinam and declare war between the two countries
’ g declare a state of emergency and run the country. g
-y 53 U have a referandum in June : o
=but he doesA?t agirée with the Surinam option
~They might Rurage Cuban troops to come to Guyana, It's the Cuban
foreign pollfet %o Xeep U.S. busy sll over the world, to.dispsrae
thefr efforhy by Ypterfe in Angola and all over -

-They always™ume;one: issue, They get govt's to invite them, If ‘they
could get #0te invite them, theres no legal complaint

~Likely Brazf) would come, they would Judge America wouldn't come Foootan

right after viet Nam,

~The Cubans have three battle testing divisionsz....Brazil nerer faught
except the lmst world war an¢ they are rank,
~South Ameriva would run from the Cubans, they have modern weapons.

-rlirazil would think twhce beforse defending Surnsme if the Cubans ware

ere, e i

=U,S. doesn't osny Whathipperef heskustufsia hlesedsthofgessitherpeise.

-didn't think U,S, wanted a navel base hers.

-they would only be concerned of an area where they were making profit,
and they makXe gero profit in Guyana,

-Wills said he wouldn't have gone to Russia now, Unless the Russians
would give money if the IM® wouldn't (said they would'nt without
heavy conditions) ‘

~-Sald he had:falty in the P.M., but not the P.X.'s advisors

-Bunnie Mann, Collins, and Hubert Jack told him he could get both
from the IMF and _uonﬂ from Russia, He was told whatever the IMF did
to the Sovigts 1% would’nt matter, \

-Carolyn asked if ‘gomething happesned to the leadwrs, what would happén?

-He folt Hoyte & Oresn would go right, but the grass roots are on
the road torunrytrevable left,

-said he th $ the Soviets are nore clevar then given credit
(ref, be Bhat they would not let it go right)

3 _gﬁb ems of consunerism, The cinima showing guns,
VRPN ¢

'-{,gvoritc. but he has no criema,

-

-Green fhgs oL power, Willg has a bit

=-But Goeg’ not ‘intellectural, can he make big dicissions? is a worry
of the. » ‘If Carter will fool him, hw can't prdict

~-Couldn® with Hoyte or Jack,(ref, to himself) they used Jack

to get W11l out of power,
~the Surinam -policy is Jacks, Jack is trying to climb the latter, you
will gee, Xesp watch in the newspapers. :
-Said he'd herd nothing on the Stoen case, hadn't tried.
-said what wa were doing wag catagorically imparative, we could become
assynbol for the whole werld,

pea
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—for-axylem—in-New-York?

- . ~ N
tbout the deciasion?

is—a-deciasion not—in-sur-favory,—in-nosst-
rtay wlth mal, it centers around l.iburty

-connissionery-he'‘s-—geing ——

, . Y. |
B ae T M Sl
annde—S h 1 _uyw_u_t.;x—a-amsr._;_;_:
~ —O\a--aee —a&th—thomm {medical gtat?) .
~He & t!i m = coupc vhness between petty bouriguee in
———— 1y

-n.;: hh qﬁni.on m. "If ‘we don't let guys like you do it(Larry)
xtendicurpelves_to-much,
4 thé-r\uu & situatien with the Cuban docters in Jamica,

are co-'plaini.ng and taking it out et on <the Cuban doctors and

_found 4% necessary to invigtigate the situation snd founf out
okherwise. ' -
—that P, ¥, wss guffering from Cubanigm(ref, to Guy, doctors

up a_Cuban doctor with an )
be nervous for a while because all Cubans

of the past.
id our tnmuoﬂ points are the agr and the medical
1d us of &

ceugine of the Prin Hingiter
tua. on whers Barker ¢ Clean (Natlional Service)
to make » dtatsmbnk, (oonfuss

theY put an’wxplomive up next to

s 800 ® explosive went
-nrom to hell, There was a bet that it wouldn‘t

readh the i -
N $hi lltu‘tlon tb.n.t had happened before when the
P':f v (Jim being s&% up) 5
an I“"‘ =
TOUTINIYY —I‘Eu‘i'ffo'ﬁ “SHULT happen in the e
P ey {dn*4 think iykould be possible, ~«
<He ¢aid Minge was mecing decissisns 1N Hoyte s DPlede, ‘witls Noyte s ~— '
—____outjof the pawriry,” i . s
T =EhaYen Sela-Nin ¥ dus IR 7o I Voier PUC;and-beirg weked-to -
R pargielp bn§¥e Wiy Day dilcuuiem sct,
SN Npe ST dedins SVE on W Reddcomer-out——
T4~ (W7 - -
E XY heuld -get—Reid4to say-yes-iL-itis
=} A‘“v' -.( = .L [ ox sutd o ectun;definatety-noty—m ——ror—- -
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T e veesiten s ;. T T
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“SHARGT AMCS
"= FROKED

WCRAY TCGCHETTS

-«e told him abcut our nmeetins with Sarker this morninc and hie
regponse to the (liver situation,

-'ie said Barker lockeé up half of Zeorgetown and seid the crime wags
was down. :

-"e said Barker rzg a CGeughter, whe ren awsy with sore ~uy beceuse

2nd didn't want to see hinm again

-¥e sald Barker was just as stuanch in his home a2s he mas in his work.
he was very religious, would'nt let his daughter £o out, he wanted tc
be 2ble to pick the husbend she had,

-wills said larker has come to him askbnsothat he help to strenzhten
ties vetween hin aud his daughter,

-altiousn she didn't live very far away fiorm hin, ste woulin't ket
hir set foct in her front door,

-*.e selé Tarker wzs responsidble for pullinzs the fuarcs
and he called "'irzo ané said, "what the hell is this,
vuraatle neu,

-{ref, tc Itoer issusj, he gald the validitr of the arrest is what's
re2lly weforc the court, -“e's worried arout sayin- Wic exdevs zre
good or tac, If he says the orgers are good, he has tc arrest Jim
cones, 3aid Jcrees 7, is joined becauvse ¢f the custedsy cermeii, soid

the lerzl docunent is claimed to be in her nane.
=-Sharon told hin ahout the veople getting tozather ir t+e ,3. and
talkins of sending merceneries to kidnap the chiléren,
-She said they just couldn't handel that.

~¥e agked what percentage of these are over eirhteen, uncer eirhteen?
he asked us to find out for him, he mentiond scmething ahout makins
sure the people vhe are questiond are over the arce of eirhiec~
-3haron asked if he thought the country was going to sc rislt or left?
-¥ills said she had a one trak mind., You're quite rirht lcolin
-at the main strean, the country is going more asnti-U,s. 111 those
vho ere irn Czbnet will go with Burnhanm, they can't face the ~=zsses
~3urnhan khoagshe can always whip up a camphimme,

-te 2till says tidez are running our way, menticned® we had -

article in the papers.
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visited by Sharon, !l;. ch::*ins said Hoyte

.yt oomplained kb 44dn't
P20 Burnkaa

nade & dec

know what the policy was towards P, T,
iseions P.X set the green ligtﬂ\poncy
e

» 80 Py  Wills asld Bighop has the word not okdy
est charzes, the &

lie sald’ the sorce is Bighop, He said the Home affairs Min,

w2z told not to allow then to land, sorce, Home Affairs,

ecission is to go to Peoples Tenple,

ek 2R Pobencd etk
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. - " ¥ille sdded, "Itink 1t°s a wrong decission, let them
ﬁm—-_.:' ‘Bone Rere the decimsion and let them get out of Guyana,
2 - Sharen $014 him {f the Stones come they would circulate
-5 . Bles and cause troudle, Why did he fesl this wmay? He said
o3 (mtna going to the INF for money? with an £418%°in the
. JMite H
L ]

QY VY
]

. ouss, itz a complete vietory for Jim Jones and I
e, Yhen asked he got his infromation Willg re-
s Dlied, Y've galid a1l I'n going to say, it ig a top. soxge,

=

£ 5025 He woulgn ot who. Sharon ssked is it Ningo? ¢ wowldn't
é’: ;i:'im "1l Hoyte iz & tean man; & natiomaling oeidn’t
ol

2502 ~014 sehool s Ne feels he hag an ablization %o be more
ST é.n loli. e up with situmtions When he was czdlce
\ o ,zgﬁ.g.rxaw't 8 cdecission then ehanged. Wills said we shoul

< omie Issue; Cuyana &9vt, digcussions to approach the
- DM for a lean, The INF is controlled by Rockerfeiler. It
“you upset the IMPF won't get a loan, He said, "You have

!‘H‘-"_i- This iy dad enough, but then $0cseveeeeSharon asked when

heek with Mingo sbout Jim comning to tomn Tentivly Burnham
geing to vigit the Seviet Union, You h;.vc to give togzet..

Elven a decieskbonin fagor the P,T, in the Stoen decission.

{07 ‘the decission come out? Wills said Sunday night, but he
: o0 L. had known Sunday morning. He said Bishop was asked to speak
7. _%o him bytthe top. He said he was in the middle, he Xnew most

707 [mabout the whole immue, Willg sald the ‘best solution is to

" five the decission, then let Jim cone %o town, I dont agree
with Weir decission, but their probably right. He will speak
“#0 Reid tomorrsw, asked us to speak to Kingo, Asked Wills to

:, " wpeak to DF; “Reid and ask for assurances when Jin comes to
Hegl " tom, Willg sald the INF would say that they had bant the
law for Jim Jenes. He oeuldn't ve ug the answer ‘when the
T aus Geclanion wewld be made, He sal he harrassed in asking,
¢ "Siwhop said he was busy, Wills $hinks hes finding excuses of

‘Sharen asked if there was any indication of hes feelings in

> . this matter in his tone ef voice, Wills s2id no tame of voice
F wqu:‘?in indication, ¥ills said thiy es & case whery a
| on was made adeve hig head, Willg gald Bishop claimed

¥
E he @idn*t know of m{nnch case(ref, to custody issue) he had
‘been in the bar since *68° and this had not happened,

: . ¥ills seld, “Burnhsa teck s decligsion®. Sharon asked, "did
oo talk to Burnham*? Wills, *"Yes I 4id", "I ¢idn*t sy
B : %0 him about that! wills satd I wes togather
A - (ref, to Ded, T,) Sharon answered, “ghes always
¢e Wills seid, "No ghes not", I remenber when
ing mad, and Ang esSharon asked
his h‘oug gr.szM ét thotdcd::lon lwulh dtl)ao \{lrd::ia n
3 ke Delgn up rar. en' W. 8 ‘) e
ifmation started with nﬂ. th

'
t

..w“,.
e

en Hoytes letter, then the GDF,
-4 't think Reid knew the Case wes prolonged, Willsg said
8y ®man®, Sharon had asked what caused the catalyst?

mm have been known to do this(ref, in tak g thne ‘to write)

. v *re bu
Bovuf i*¥ille vaid, they all met at Sophia and our name was mentioned,

reports mentioned ug and ths WRSY too,for our participation

B 'u‘mdd;g;oatio;%.dlénl a::d .2; dign':h see thchrel'a:;'t. ‘,!i%ls N
(SR oyte sl thought they play toug
- for a ﬂ\lgo then ghmgt.(rot to charge of mercy £1i{ght), Some

. aﬁ.itieuns find {t to say there wrong, Ive dons that.

8 asked to gee the bill tomorrow, He sald the GDF

VT -@
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sralsed Wilig in
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Mingo in regards

e while b4
een -ou1§7§€y1.
*les Hines nearly
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3 tho ~ing Ninigter, ¥inistry ef Dsfense,

thelr paper, these days when_some-.:
do4 You; you've got to De careful, Wills Seldy

gharon brought Wills up to daty on the -
h with Larry, and mentioned the convérsation with

to people having to go without
ollowsd the rules...
t that_happen.

every day.(perminent
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NOTES TAKEY FROX APPTS, DEBORAX TOUCHETTE
l/mt romom«h . VARCH 24, 1978

PRED WILLS i

>: {'{"",-‘7 é ‘ -
1) rm vn.z.swusl.m by, Shardn A.,Deb, T.; Tin Coyees =
Fred called:on %the phone and was very upset that a news paper he

loaned Sharom and myself had not besn returned the very next nom—
ing. Tim Garter was talking to him and handed me the phone.
explained @@wt neither Sh:on or I understood he had to have it in the
8., Or we Would: have returned it. I maid we would bring it over .
just now. Willg'twihg up the phone without saying anything...We took
the paper right over, re-explained and appologized., Wills was hostile
and said he made it perfectly clear. We were inhuman, and what we
had done was unforgivable, He said the top had givenhhim that paper
to do some work on, He had been trying to §ct ahold of us all day,
nade seversl calls to the house but we didn't respond, (no one -
told us ¥il2w® had called, Rhonda had recelved the calls) This becanme
& very hot urzuement, we were all yelling at Wills, he was yelling at
us and trie? to‘get Tim Carter to side with him ageinst Sharon and
nyself, This wag 1l taking ce as we sat in chairs on his front
porch,,Sharon suggested we give Wills the two books he had loaned us -
and hing els¢ he might have loandd us and never borrow from him
again if he was going to have that type of attutide about it, wills
said to keep the books, he was not reslly so upset about the news-
peper, but That Bl.h'f had met him at the club last night and said
he had besn'flocded with material from the Feoples Templs, Bishop
said he wag being extra Boddbyed, he said he was confused, Wills
said it Reiid nhu political ormm to try to influence the Judge.
*If you're »till looking for J, T, Clarke as a man of influence...
...the nan is a where, for a man or s woman for eighty-four years,” Wills
sald, Te said,“Don’t tell Iuckhoo I saw the judge,"but you should
got a hold &f-Jim, tell him, He said Bishop mentiond Sharon Amos, &
Paula Adarw-mnomes, Sharon asked if he mentioned anyone else. He sald
yes,Deborak‘Touchette, Bishop said he wantc to call this cawe up .
on Wedne md oeaplained of being lobbfed., Wills said to tell

JeTs S0 $t. Iuckhoo has to tell the Judge his people
are not do ~{ref, to0 P,T. not sending material) Wwills said we

should makeXit ¥lear that J,T, is not to speak to Bishop, Wills said
he. hoped to?-:uri‘&o the decission. He said Bishop had approched him |
&% bis honcg wille said ¢5 let J.T. know that the judge through ¢
.Samaels sonplained that he is tobksipflobbying “Bishop has
‘asked me teiwrite the decission,™ wills said. Clarke fought in &he
£irst world wery he's caught up with & few glrls...Eric Clarke is
Y gooe friend w/Burnham, J,T. may do evBl while trying to do good.
Fred gaid we should see J,T., tell hinm we had a chat with a friend
who knows the judge that complained you showed the file marked
Jin Jones to the Judge, W¥ills sesid we whould see him before monday
to see if the date of the decission will be Wednesday., 4e said he
would know Ronight how much work $s involved., “There might be a
precident ror thh csse as in other cases, "he sald.

s . V-\-T-20 ©




I Yo s gy .
e e A gl < L LI o L

¥

SRR ANEON TN IS v

-y m

~ 4 (2)
D e P-lT -
wills made [ ctsinent that neither Sharon or I cought. Sharon asked
hin to re 1%, 4nd Tin tried to answer for him,(as he often does.)
Sharon ;"1 .#34n'¢ ask Eﬂ fim." Willg replyed,"Iwsnuldn’t take .
that Tim, %45 ‘eald,®well I wamn't agking Pim, I was asking you.® -
¥ills got sxotISAAY with hostility, shuffeled about in his seat and N
de "I +'take that from mnybody,” Tim said,Sharon was right -
=¥ ®im told ¥ills that he was being devisive betwhen
hinself (meaking Tim) and Sharon & Deb, Wills agreed that he was, S
2in aaid >ugy Rot right and he wasn’t going to go for £t, and r c-
Sotally 90-¥1tR everything Sharon said. So..ewhere in the midst &
of this,w{1s 461d Sharon,”"Somewhere In your life, & man has ruined
g~ Bharon said,"thats not fare, I don't deserve that yoo
of treftusf¥i -~ You know Fred, You ghould remember who your b
ends arei-Ifwus I who brought you a doator when you nesded one," -
We bdring yok-ivg. , or anything elss you've asked for," Wills
backed off ig{ ea nZ...and you know you girls broufht me ice cream,
I had a 1it4ie Bi¢, and after I left the xidm ate 1t 21l up. when
I got back I-vanted some more and ther was nons left, Wills sald

he was how¥ly “¥e:thought we had sent the papers, ‘lake sure it's N
not one of Hmy": ':ngald. . Pim told him that Yuckhoo had gotton calls . .:
W\

from the P wd the Tower Hotel's, and those were places that
Stosn had sféyed und swam; and he felt it was a éistructive move on
the part offcur’snemiss, ~ Tim said ${t could be someone acting for

Stoen, 11ke"Hasf,. or just someone that didn’t like us here and was

aware of thy taesy. " Sharen and I reassurad him many times over we e
knwe nothing:of #his, Wwills said thatpapers camphighigglim Jones b
were wait “him when he reached &khe Essequibo, (3ishop went to & ~
Esasguibo t
said Bishop called Sharons

o~
<

we e e
e

' & tridk) Bishop told ¥ t even his wife had
recef{ved vy’ ing Jim Jomu’ﬁl&' Mi‘:bg

name, and hi' (Wiits) thought Sharon was behind the campaien,
wills laid.w ﬁom"t have oonfidence in his own legal knoledge.:™
Tigald,to WAlsy™T fiave to tell you this because it's bothering me. - .-%
It really upssty sy that when you here things about us, that are o
l,t.:?tiv.. ygg‘ﬁ ‘eve thom befor you even talk to us to find out if -

s

true, 24 e had belived everything we here about ou,and
Guyana, evels: - we Csma OVer hers,..Wills said he knew 1t was wrong -
but he Lel¥3 have done it in attempt to better our stand, Ky

we tonid dewtroy it. I said,"wsll we listen to your st
advige, thalim ity we coms to you, but you should know enough about e
us by now Hekney that we would know that that is stratigicly unwige.* - -
Tim nade & ” 24 nce and Wills agreed he was wrong. Wills =,

seid he il e gt

willg told % W had asced him to write the decission because he
. s said,*You know what I think? I think he got

¥ dacigsion in favor ofJJim Jones but he doesn't have .

Jt, I think Luckhoo is right."” He said Bishop

Tetauss he can do it better, is an excuse,

when in fach

th out in the open and clear the air, "“-‘;}'
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FRED WILL3 DEBORAN TOUCHBIIE
VISITED BY:; Deborah T, Ar2IL

Sharon A,

Tim C,

~Wills said Bishop didn't come to see hin last night, said Bishop was poing
«through a truma, giving Wwills a cold shoulder before,
<but this time he took initive to see Wills, Wilis ggid he would think about it,
<Tim asked if Bishop hal gone to someocne else? Mills szid "no", -
oWi11s-Be 'will not change unless there are nev focts,
<7im ‘asked if the decission had been ch-nged?
Zw11s said be didn't know, said Stanley Moore is a right winger, he speck:
«aecialism, but hes no socialist (broadcaster & Lawyer) does analysis of Cricket
ot GBS, Wills will contact him
<Hills aid Moore will accompamy him to see Bishop,
_said Moore is best friend of Rex McCay and Rex's friend is Bonnie Monn, Said he
didn't know all of Moores visws
<wi11s-I've been thinking of what Bishop said, I believe he raccived material
«ott ?,T, hore and the &ssequibo, and J,Te Clarke went to see him, I cannot prove
~J.T.Clarke sent the littmture, The basic problem {8 wh-t prom ted Bishop to
do what he 4id?
«Bishop said forget the conversation, to wills on the phome, 'ills felt the key

«to this was J,T. Clarke, "If I'm proven wrong, don't hold it aganist me", he aczid,

~Wills-Somethingabout J,T. Clarke has bugged me since he seen me,
-said he was baing given instructions to write the decission a certin way, he
~wants to salvage his concious that someone write ite
- awiliself Burnham told him to write,and be did tell him, it's going to get out
‘ othat he cannot take a direct order, Fe doesn't went to obey the order,
~Wi11s would write the decission, Bishop would just sign, He vould be in trouble
not me,
~SharoneIt ouldn't be known? .
Wills-This has happened before »nd the Judge signs the decission
<oone of us know what J.Te Clarke has done, Bishop made a mistake, stuck his neck
-out, quite apart £rom fatharly affectionm, I've got a whip on him now,
«The man came to ma,"look man, I want you to write the decission, have it ready
<by “ednesdaoy", Ue got material, he blames P.Te The boys in the club s«
«him coma, saw himask for me, told me to cwme over sside an¢ permanent secretaries
ect, saw this,
«If Bishop postpones his decissé~n, theres an order of arrest for Jim Gones, MNass
& the Bmbassy, and all types ol people, The point is, orders are there ind
<Jim's in towm working around,,.I'ts Shabadeen's baby, the key is Dr.Reid
«get a clearance of Mingo befor the man comes to town,
hs can make a noise?
<13%s-1'ts possible, anyome can go to court and get the arrest order served?
«Bermell wouldn®t do t'at thouch, hes got the word no, Wills said, lles done
«that beautifully for years, Harmie Green got him on the CCW thing(Clerical
al Workers imion) Ref to Barmwell,
‘an{1ssatd Brently Benn has gotton money from the KGB, CIA, Nigerims and
opeobably Tim Stoen gave hims ome bread (said he had done this through trickery
«through the years), Wills anted us to bring articles of P,T. from Brently Benn
«(2ef, to Walter Rodney) He spoke in Antiga, he is not even allowed in antica
«now, was refused, stirs up black powerism, Walter is an intdlectual socirlict,
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-How does ha get to the states so often, offerdto lecture at Harverd, Yale,..
<you've got to be Ix a certimc ategory to,.lock at we, I'm a retired Foreign
Minister, Yo Msricans Jumping at ms, offering me atrip to the states,
<He told us to ba in touch, he would try to contact Bishop.#/
<Wills said, T kndv what is not off, the decission is yours
«Fred said be wasn't in a positon to say that "we are not Americans”, as the
Hinister (dom't know fn what contex be ment this)

N
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FRED WILLS: March , 1977
MIN. OF FOREIGK AFFAIRS
MET BY: Tim, Kike, Deb,

.Huey Newton:
Huey reqested to come to Guyana for a few months, then on to the

U.S. for his trial,

¥ills Rep. Why not stay in Cuba? (In so many woxrds, Huey's already a burden
on a Socialist Country. State Dept., wanted to know why Guyana
would deny visa to Huey and accept P.T, who identified w/Huey.
Wills said we were two seperate edi.ties, obviously to
different,

U.S. was glad Guyana turned down Newton,
Kike. asked Wills right out, "May I ask who this was?

¥Wills Rep, "No", abruptly, He acknowledged he personaly said no to
Huey comming. As he told it, it appeared he was the major
influence for that decision., He felt when talking to them, and
asking for aide, "What do I have to do, come home and torture a
few people and put a few political prisoners in jail. He
noted before this statement that we have some humanity hexe.
At least we give political persons a trial before we sentence
them, And we certinly aren't torturing anyone.

Het someone in U.S,, Washington:

Wills states, "You are being looked into by the lower levels of the
state dept. because of your newspaper. They felt if they cut off our main
seuree -6f inoeme, then the movement would crumble (They wanted ‘o know whexe
wexe getting funds).

Wills Rep, I brought up subject probing around and he was aware of the contents
of the articles, The state dept questioned why Wills would deny visa to Huey
Kewton and yet accept P.T. who identified w/Newton.

@e told of New York incident. He replyed, there are death threats for
Burnham, Reid & ¥1lls. He talked about meeting the Secretary of staie, KHe
told how he told them not to tell him about human rights when the U,S, has
places 1like Watts, Detroit, L.A. ect.

Protocol:

I asked ¥Wills about Protocol and told him that (Home Affairs) those
he had contacted to meet the Bishop did not show. Wills said he was out of
town at the time, but that he would have someone there next time, just
call and let himn know.

I reminded him of his projection of the possibility a rep. from the PuC could
come as protocol. (The very thing were trying to avoid,(hostility) I
brought on with this suggestion,

His reply was "Listen young lady"-in so many woric he told me I wasn't
diplomatic, Later I appologized for having a call come in at his desk.

(Ca. Ruby Harry, Prime Einister's Sec.) was to call me and I left ¥ills

no. w/home should she call. He said “Shut-up”, then stated his office

i8 our office, my phcore is your phone. I'm not sure if the last statement
was merly to soften the "shut-up or if he was sincexe.
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November 15th, 1976

Fred ¥Wills
¢
MINISTER QF FOREIGN AFFAIRS:

We met with the minister of the 2Lth of Movember, in which we gave tho message about the
newspaper article, which Bishop Jenss gave the message about the newspaper article,

which Bishop Jones was responsible foxr, on Guyana in the U.S. We presented him with a
gift from Bishop Jgnes, and took the oppertunity to ask him to aid us in arrangements and
as a matter of courtesy give him all the details on the arrival of Bishop Yenes and the
1t. Gev. Hs was very (extremly) receiptive and friendly, We met with him again on the
twenty-ninth of November, He didn‘t have any other infpozation but told us to nake an

sppointer=+ = s wesek we returned from Jonsestown. (When we were meeting with him, Bunny
Hann » room, It appeared that Minister "ills was trying to halt him at tbe
doox, . qlked over him te let hinm know that he knew us., Minister Wills seemed very

supprised, ... ‘Pnowledged him to sit down, Ambassador Mann stood over our shoulder and
spiling, When w¢ 1sft, Minister Wills told his sscxetary not to make us wait agiin,. we
were very special people to him (P.T.), We had walted outside ths door. He seexmed
genuinely supprésed that we wero sitting there and applofgired for making us wait, (the
impression father has made on him is unmistakable).

PHOME: 61660

Secretary, Auwdry Zephyr & Mrs, Famon, Bridget Cogwell We always talk to.

Bunny was disgusting, Paula and I (deb.) felt, in fact it appeared Bunny was trying to get
in good with Minister Wills by knowing Bishop Jones. Paula told Bunny that you don't
treat a lady with such Personabllity unless you mean to acknodedge the relationship

\their engagement) and that his actions were wrong, in that she was representing Pesoples
Temple and not just herself.

D-\-T - 7)#(\5
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Subject: HMeeting With Fred Wills
Minister of Foreign Affalrs
N November 24, 1976

i~ . L M _;h-ﬁshgdd‘ o MoVico it g
¥e arrived there was an offi Smportant) already sand the
%0k us in proaptly whils the official walted. ‘ '
;-.nuoneathozmho.n.houm'onm.he -
8 the Deputy Prime Kinister were doing this topther aan the Junchoen

B4 at Sophia, 'Pcnh said cne of s comments was, with the Dr, Reid
a‘éﬂ‘I W 1t,(In so many wozds) you'1l have no probleas).

¥e told him of our difficulty in getting arrangments made, relating to him
the conversation with Proto Call. They had said that since the party was not invited
by the Government, we would have to take cdre of the cost. Minister Wills
Tesponded {xmidiately and said be would try to take care of it., He said he would
not prorise yet, but he would do everything he could, He told us to submit what
we needed in letter form that 3@53 qfhcrnoc, and he would take care of it tomorrow
In which cast wedou\d come. o Sec Himfbr the results on Friday November twenty-
sixth (26th). He promised transportation and ssid he wanted to handle this whole
thing personally. He further stated.tliat from this time on, whensver we write to
Kinistry of Foreign Affairs, we should address it to him personally., He said this
in not usually done, but he will give us this hounor.

He recogniged us as progressive people and he wishes to accompany Bishop Jones
and the party that tours Jonestown,

He said Guyana yecieved n. letter personally written by the President of the U,3,
and that this was something, We told hin that was one of the things Bishop Jones
had hopsd would chmg was the foreign policy. He answered that he thought Bishop
Jones had said or done somothing because it was really unusual.

The Frime Ninister received a letter from Congressman ¥illie Brown, stating
that Bishop Jones had invited him %o accompany hin to Guyana on the twenty-eighth
(z&m)"" 2 twgnty-ninth (29th) of December, and that he would be comming with Skam

. the Prime Mindster's sscretary callded to ye-confirm appt at 10:30 on
nth (29th), and to tell us that the letter had been rwne
confirmed, She sald the Prime Minister gave this nel

e




< (Page-2)

Hs was Borry he could not spend more time with them and have the lunchoen.

< gd Congressman Willie Brown Inform ¥ou he was writing a
H - JQonfirn that he still will be comming?

- h 1 -

x send photos of:

é T . Jir Jomes

t b. ¥illie Browm

13 * 6. Hervin Dymally

i: q, tizothy Stoen

c e, Kike Prokes

. £, Head of Council of Churches in U.5,?

¢ ALl photos should be passport size and in black and white.

T ey caiere.
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TRIEPHOKE CALL TO FRED WILLS ON MARCH 25, 1977 REGARDING DIFLOMATIC CLEARANCE ON

THE OFFICE'S MEXT TRIP.
FROM; PAULA ADAKS

1.

3.

Paula said that the Bishop will be coming in a few days. May we proceed on the
course you suggested., We'll gladly pay the expenses for somacne of your choice
to go to the airpert to assist his movement through, If yon give us soreone

to speak to directly we will quit botbering you. -

Panls said:

.¥Winnie Gaskin had suggested we speak to Dr. Reid regarding a diplomatic passport.

¥e did so when we last spoke with him a few days ago. He said he would speak
with yon regarding this, We apologize for not bringing it up with you to begin
with, Ve were only following her direction.

REPLY:

He said that we should contact him directly when I suggested to go through some-
one he designated so as to not keep bothering him, He said that be had better
take care of this personally. He said that he had someone with him right then
and that be couldn't talk but for us to contact him again when we got moxe
definite information.
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‘Wills holds talks with c yrus \ Vace
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19th September, 1977

’

Dear MNinister Wills:

This is simply to inform you of a couple of matters
which should be brought to your attention.

Firstly, a young woman named Maria Katsaris, who lives
on our farm, has spoken to her father over radig-telephone
to the United Statés. He is demanding to come down here to
see her, and says he is coming down next Monday, Sept. 26,
no matter what, laria has told her father she does not
wish to speak to him or see him, and in fact will not receive
him. The man, Steven Katsaris, is strongly suspected to
have questionable associations with certain agencies, (which
is why we are bringing this matter to your attention), and he
is a ¥nown supporter of the Greek fascist regime.

Maria is engaged to be married to a boung doctor up at
the project and because of painful experiences with her father
when she was a child, she does not wish to see him. Because
of Steven Katsaris's contacts, we feel that it may be to
your advantage to know his whereabouts while he is in Guyana.

Carl Blackman, General Manager of the Guyana National
Newspapers, is requesting a visit to the Jonestown Agricul-
tural Project., He is, as you know, the stringer for Associated
Press, and the major source of information for most of the
medias which do not have a stringer based in Guyana. We do
not know what Mr. Blackman's motivation is for this visit
and have been advised by our legal counsel to not have anyone
from the media visit until after the custody matter is settled.
Our legal advisor is concerned that nothing interfere with
this case. Your advise on this matter and recommendations
would be greatly apprecia?ed.

Bighop Jones holds you in the highest esteem and pledges
his unyielding loyalty to you and the leadership of Guyana.,
We will not disappoint you.

Sincerely yours,

Deborah Touchetie,
Secretary to
Bishop Jones

-1-T-1\
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FOREIGN and Justice
Minister Fred Wills has said
that Guyana would await
judgment from the
Organisation of Aftican Unity
{0AU) befora commen\lng

The major

Page 9

Detente between the
haves and have nots

It was

toa
taks

to have the OAU's colk
judgment on issues es an
input inte policies and

a
visii by a highJevel team
llom the European Economic
ity (EEC) euly next

on the
conflict.
But he told newsmen
Saturday that regacdiess of
what the OAU might say,
there were some domestic
{actors which must influance
(the position Guysns would
“take.
“For Instanco we could
« pever condone the oc-
cupstion by force of the legal
. frontiers of another country,
for obvious reasona’”’, ha sald,

taken by

He feit that Noﬂ-A!lonmam
was under atack in Africa on
two fronts, one being fighting
among African non-aligned
states thomselves as in the
case of Morocco, Zaire ‘and
Sudan, and the other béing
the Ethiopla-Somaliaissue.

“It s a tost of the non-
asligned rnoj mont “and the
GAU to desttle disputes
themsefves, within

among
thelr own ooflnlutlonl.
Managemaent your own

lffalu — that is the lssue

to onthe
Ethiopia-Somalla fighting.
o orssson b -
L [
the responsiblity of maln-
talning posce and the
togrity of bordars in Aldca

, and the strong
desire not to import cold war
considerstions out of the

European securky
into  non-alignment in
Africa”, ha

Cde. Wils siso’ responded

month.

The team will be led by Mr.
Clsude Cheysson, the EEC's
Commissioner for Extornal
Relations, and Cde. Wils
explained it would be initial
contact on the forthcoming
re-negotiation for a succesaor
treaty to the Loime Con-
vandon which links the EEC

the African-Carbbesn-
Fu:lﬁc {ACP) Group.

The Ministoratid ho didnot

agree with thosa who apined
that the Lome Convention
was 8n example of the ability
10f modem statss to come
together In thair mutusl
. intorest

Akhou gh Guyana benefited
froma rdadvdy high price for
its sugar under the Con.
vention, st a time of low
world price, thers were “lots
of unsatiafactocy aspects” of

.the Convention.

“Certaln attitudes ac-

compsny the relationships
‘which don't help the im.

plementstion even of what ks
« wijtten™, he sald.

“ cannot acospt thatto ask
for a dotier andto five
cants Is sucoess. So we have

*to re-negotiets and see how

much more In & material way

can get a new Con-

vonﬁon which nM thet

the devalopment of the

d in Africa,

the Caribbean and the Pacific

Is ln the strateglc Intorest of
Waentern Europe”, he added.

Such ce-negotiations
should tske place within.the
saarch for 8 naw intarnational

he would address this yoar's
United Nations (UN) General
Assombly in New York. No
date has yet been fixed for
him to speak.

He sald the major issue
beforo the world today was
not so much the Middie East
or Southern Africa, but
““detents between north and
south, between those who

HTR PN
>

CDE.FREDWHLS
Iuvo and those who have

E:wu wd\uubum
and Southerh A

were big and wers serlous .
thieats to peace. :But they
wero only part of the “'resl,

baeke thesat” which waakpm

*‘those in a position -of
disadvantsge, who are trying
to rnch lovels ol spb-
sistence.”

Because of this, the read’
issue bofore tha LN wes ihyt
of the new Mgarnalii
economic ordes, fiy

ems.

] aa
fudged by thelr mtltiy“10* < °

+ kmprove the qualkyof Maof & »
large majority of thelr

peoplos, and not by lo-

telloctual conformity with

praconceived netiool”, the

Minister said.

He feit that the UN.hau
moved from being a place
where one took issues, to a
repository of issues “ip
which you go and respond*”

This was tha big advance ot
the UN asan institution and it

« spoke  well for com-
munications poliicatly and in
the tochnical sonse.

It k0 shwed that the UN
was an institution “more akve
to the fact that preventive
security requires that you do
not wait for the kssues to
reach you but you act even
before they reach you.”

~{HAMALUDIN)
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flasch 22190

3) FRED WILLS: visited by Sharon, Tim, DSet,..7ills said
S

complained ho didn't know what the policy was towaréd
so "urrham made a decission; F..” set the green light »
on F.T, Wills asid 3ishop has the wordé not only in %%
arrest charges, the decission is to o to Feoprlec Tem:
"e said the sorce is Bighop, “e said tte "ome affairs
wae told not to allow then to land, scrce, ~ome Affairs.

Se
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wills added, "Ithink it's a wrong decission, let

come here the decission and let them get out of unyaqa.

Sharor told him if the Stones come they woulé circulaie

Iies and cause trouble, Wky did he feel this way?T ¥e szis

Cuyana going to the Ii'F for money? with an idiot in the

White “ouse, its a complete victory for Jim Jones and I

agree. ‘when asked where he got his infromation Wills re-

plied, I've said all I'm going to say, it is a top sorce.

Ye wouldn't say who,  Sharon asked is it MNingo? e woulézn'i

say. %ills said “oyte is a team man, a nationalist team max

olaé school type. e feels he has an abligation to be more

throughal in follodng up with situmtions when he was once

against a decission then change¢, Wills said we should

check with liingo about Sim commins to tovm. Tentivly Zurabar

is g01ﬂg to v151t the Soviet Union, You have to give to get..

Economic Issue Juyana x'ovu. discussions to approach the

INF for a loan. The I''F is controlled by Rockerfeller, If

you upset the II'F you won't get a 1oan. e said, "You have

given a Gecission'in fawvor of the F.T. in the Stoen decissica.

This is bad enough, but then to........Sharon asked whe:

the decission come outT 'ills saild Sunday night, but ke

had known Sunday mornlng. He said 2ishop was askef to speal

to him by :the top. e sald he was in the middle, he knew most

about the whole issue. §§§gégg;he best solution is tc

%eu&he decigsion, then % ‘to town. I dont agree
ir decission, but their” probably rlgrt. “e will speai

to Reid tomorrow, asked us to speak to Mingo. Asked "ills to

speak to Dr. Reid and ask for assurances when Jim comes to

tovm., ills said th e II'F would say that they had bent the

law for Jim Jones., e couldn't give us the answer when the

decission would bve made, e said he harrassed in asking.

Sishop said he was busy, Wills thinks hes finding excuses of
routine, He thinks hes writing a jurisdictional masterpeice.
Sishopr said he wanted to sit down one weekend ané write, -

Sharon askeé if there was any indication of hes feellﬂgs ia
this matter in his tone of voice., ills said no tnme of voice
would give indication, 'Wills said this es 2 case where 2
decission was made above his head. 7ills said Dishop claimed

he didn't know of any such case{ref, to custody issue) he had
been in the bar since "68" and tnls haé not hapgpened,

Lawyers have been knovm to éo thls\ref. in taking téne to write)
*iills said, "Zurnham took a oecxss*o* » Sharor. asked, "6id

you talk to 2urnhan”? UWills, "Yes I Gi¢", "I didn't say

I talked to him about that! ills saié I was togather

tonight (ref. to Det. T.) Sharon ansvered, "shes ziways
togather!., wWills said, "0 shes not". I remember when

Prokes was going mad, and Anita could kill.,Sharon asksd

him to ask Dr., Reid@ if the decission would te jurried,

-{ref, tec 7.7, be1r1 brousht urn ia parliient) 'ills said tue
situation started with him, then “ovtes letier, then the 7Z7,
e didn't think Leld knew the case was prolensed, 7Mills said

"They 're busy man". Sharon had aske? what caused the catalrei’

u111s said, 2ll net at 3orhia and our name was mentio:ed

rarty rerort ioneé us and the AT To0,.for our rerii
ané dodicaui 1ls said he didn't see the ”e“ort.

s5aid TDF prour forte o asi., e thourrtt the "' rler
for 2 while then chanze.(ref to char~z of merc: ":'“t :

“01‘t1c;an° find it tourh to sar there wronZ, *vo donea tuc».

Wills asked to see the SDF bill” formorrow, e sa2ic the Tor

D-1-T- Y&
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comes under the Prime Minister, Ministry of Defense.
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Barbados praised Wills in their paper, these days when some-

body pralses you, you've got to be careful, Wills Said
Iarry Schact; -‘Sharon ‘br.:ought Wills up to date on the

Hinister Mingo in regards to people having to go witho
mudi e 1grry lowed the rules g ~
.. "f, v\‘. ) 5 e

situation with Iarry, and mentioned the conversation with

ut
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FRED WILLS DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
APPT. W/ SHARON AMOS APRIL 17, 1978
MIKE PROKES
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

-Sharon asked about the Stoen issue?

-Wills said in most cases it's an automatic stay, but if it's not a case

-in general, you start over the whole case with an appeal. It centers
around liberty.

-He said Lionels going to be the elections commissioner, he's going %o

-take my place. ;

~said he talked to HYamilton Green, and he's trying to talk to his asst.

-the Permanent Secretary -Hines. He said there was a competitivness

-between petty bourgouise in relations to standards (ref. to Dr.

-¥Wills opinion is if we don't let guys like Larry do it, well, will extend

-ourselves to much,

-He gsaid in Jamaica, middle class and right wing middle class persons

-complained that Cuban doctors were medically inept, that people were

-dying becaugse of bad medical @octors. Manley found it necessary to
invistagate the situation and found out otherwise.

-He said P.T. was suffering from Cubanism, in that Guyana's doctors are

-invistagating this and may look onté us in the same fashion

-Wills suggested they might send in a Cuban with an interputer to take

-Larry's place. The guy will be nervous for a while because all Cubans are

-afraid of the United States because af the truma of the past.

-He said our two strongest cases are agricultire and the medical,

-said Bairds father used to be the Headmaster of the Arrabean church

-Barker is a distant cousin of the Prime Minister

-{ref, to situation of torture to talk) Botsum..a man came and Barker

-and Mc Clean (head of Nat., Service) and some other guys were trying to

-get him to make a statement, a confussion, they put an explosive up next

~to his scrotum and let the explosive go off and blew his scrotom to hell.

-there was a bet that it wouldn't reach the court.

-Willg said, Barker locked up half of Georgetown and said the Crime wave
was down,

~gaid Barker had a daughter, she ran away with some guy, Barker couldn't
even get his foot in her front door, Barker asked Wills, begged him to'
help strenghten the ties between him and her, said he was a tyrant even
in his own home. Very religious, very dominant, wanted to be able to
pick her husband for her,

-Barker pulled the guards from Wills house, Wills called Mingo and said
'ngﬁ the hell is this, I'm not less vurnurable now!", He has gudérde °
npow L.t -,

(ref. to Stoen case)

-He said the validity of the arrest,is really before the court. He's
worried about saying his orders are good or bad. If he says the orders
are good, he has to arrest Jim Jones. Joyce Touchette, she is joined
because the custody consent, The legal document is claimed to be in
her name.

«Sharonitdld him of the situatfion involving the hireing of mercineries.
and that we would not let our children go, young children could not
take deprograming.

-He wanted to know what percentage of our children were over eighteen?

Do (=3- 3




FRED WILLS DEBORAY TOUCHETTE

APPT. W/ MIKE PROKES APRIL 17, 1978
SHARON AMOS
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
Troe
-He suggested we invite chinese to visit Jonestown, because Reid
likes the chineseAew .
-He asked what type of questions did Russia ask? agricultural? political?
-M3 said he wasn't very probing at all, just absurbent
e gaid it shows something that they stayed over night, alot of
mi %%?rs have visited, but they are the first to stay, that is significant.
-He thought there was relevence ts the fact that the Russians chose to
vist ug while Guyana was in there country
He felt Cuba would wait until Russia had gone, in that Russia gives so
-much aide to ZTub omething like 1,5 million dollars a day
~Sharon asked why ﬁd liked China?/e” wgforterest
~Wills said tk Chifi¥%se don't ask for ourtageous cénditions for aide.
~when they come to do a project they stay in humble dwellings, do their
—Joband leave, Reid likes that. They know you have to industrlize so
~they hielp you out with things like cotton mills and glass factories ect..

-said R has twenty-four people in Guyana, same as the USA
and this does not include their wives, or families
-said has servents for their ambassador, but it's 2 cover for the : 72

-said there were more cutans in Suyan. s*¢n 4,.S. peorle or Sovist people.
-said there were one hundred and fifty when he was in office

-said the Cuban ambassador likes wemon _
—(ref. to taki people_in, said KuSSia would 1 %gﬁgt us for a different
-reason then eg. Kigéia wants assesments, a's a_latin american
~—country, they would see us as a political force,they might use us as

-2 eg. of multiracial gocialist (ref. tothis being a problem in Cuba)
~—Wills said he was responsible for the situation in Lima Peru in 1975 Aug.

-in getting South Korea thrown out of the non-alined movement, said when

~he went to visit, the President who greeted him, was %he not the president

~who saw him off. (coup-d'ete)

-said Castro has crisma, you would be captured by him

-said he would rank as one of hisi2 men (ref. to 12 highest men in character)
~—saild he liked the fact that they (Cuba) were not rigid

—the Soviets aren't so rigid either, but they make others tow the line
~~—gaid he didn’'t know if castro lived humbley, said he moves alot, very'

-security councious, the CIA is trying to kill him.

-said Amin (Uganda) they have religious wars, mentioned that David Livingston

-died there in Uganda,

—said Amin was an opportunist, and thats why he moving pro-U.S.

Sk Fascom BOMN Guyura GO < Way arroted fur Tawd,
Said  Carmioud ‘»v-'\'\' AW Countr Cheresasy) Ay cantlewde W, LA Vring swd Wb
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s Yisited by, Sharon i.,Deb. T., Tim C.,...
x reff:zalled on the phone and was very upset that a news paper he
oanad ‘$haron and myself had not been returned the very next.morn-
ing. Tim Carter was talking to him and handed me the phone., I
explained that neither Shgon or I understood he had to have it in the
2.m, or we would have returned it., I aald we would bring it over
Jjuet now. Wills hung up the phone without saying anything...We took
the paper right over, re-explained and appologized. Wills was hogtile
and gaid he made it perfectly clear. We were inhuman, and what we
had done was unforgivable. He said the top had given':him that paper
to do some work on. He had been trying to get ahold of us all day,
made several calls to the house but we didn't respond. (no one
t0ld us Wills had called, Rhonda had received the callg) This became
a very hot arguement, we were all yelling at Wills, he was yelling at
us and tried to get Tim Carter to side with him against Sharon and
nyself, This was all taking g{ﬂ.oe ag we sat in chairs on hig front
porch..Sharon suggested we give Wills the two books he had loaned us
and anything else he might have loaneéd us and never borrow from him
agein 1f he was going to have that type of attutide about it, wills
said to keep the books, he was not really so upset about the news-
peper, but that Bish:f had met him at the club last night and said
he had been flooded with material from the Peoples Temple. Bishop
said he was being extra Bobbyed, he said he was confuged. Wills
said it was using political offense to try to influence the Judge.
“If you're still looking for J. T. Clarke as a man of influence...
the man ig a whore, for a man or a woman for eighty-four years,® Wills
said, He gald, "Don't tell Iuckhoo I saw the judge, but you should
et a hold of Jim, tell him., He smsaid Bishop mentiond Sharon Amos, &
a Aang names. Sharon asked if he mentioned anyone elses He said
Yeg,Deborah Touchetts, Bishop said he wants to call this came up
on “Mednsslday ‘and complained of being lobbyed, Wills said to tell
J.L, ‘to wtay out of it, TIuckhoo has to tell the Judge his people
are dat do 1%, (ref. to P.T. not sending material% Wills said we
#acild make St clear that J.T. is not to spesk to Bishop., Wills said
B ¥oped to write the decission., He said Bishop had approched him
e home, Wills said to let J.T. Xnow that the judge through ¢
£ s has complained that he is %o wtdp_lobbying. “Bighop has
k ms to write the decission,” Wills said. Clarke fought in ?\e
First world war, he's caught up with a few girls,..Bric Clarke Is
@ good friend w/Burnham, J.T. may do evil while trying to do good.
“¥réd said we should see J.T., tell him we had a chat with a friend
who knows the judge, that complained you showed the file marked
Jin Jones to the Judge. Willg gaid we should see him before monday
to see if the date of the decission will be Wednesday. He said he
would know tonight how much work is involved. “There might be a
precident for this case as in other cases, "he said. 1 (“3
Po\-S—
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#ills made a comment that neither Sharon or I cought., Sharon agked
hin to repeat it, and Pim tried to angwer for him, (as he often does.)
Sharon said,”I didn't ask you ®im.," Wills replyed,"I:wouldn't take
that Pim." Sharon said,"well I wasn't agking Tim, I was asking you,"
Willg got emotional with hostility, shuffeled about in his seat and
gaid, "I wouldn®t take that from anybody.” Tim said,Sharon was right
in what she did." Tim tofd Wills that he was being devisive betwsen
Hingelf(meaning Tim) and Sharon & Deb. Wills agreed that he was.
«Ta gaid that was not right and he wasn't going to go for it, and
Xotally afreed with everything Sharon said, So»ewhere in the midst
:Jgggﬁhls,l 1ls told Sharon, "Somewhere In your life, a man has ruined
LA good woman,.” Sharon sald,"thats not fare, I don't deserve that
-~ & of treatment. You know Fred, You should remember who your
-Triends are. It was I who brought you a doctor when you needed one.
¥e bring you ice cream, or anything else you've asked for." Wills
backed off by saying...and you know you girls brought me ice cream,
I had a little bit, and after I left the kids ate it 21l up. When
I got back I wanted some more and ther was none left. Wills said
he was hostil., He thought we had sent the papers. "Make sure it's
not one of us,” he said, Tim told him that Luckhoo had gotton calls
from the Pegusas and the Tower Hotel's, and those were places that
Stoen had stayed and swam, and he felt it was a digtructive move on
the part of our enemies. Tim sald it could be someone acting for
Stoen..like Hass, or just someone that didn't like us here and was
aware of the case. Sharon and I reassured him many times over we
knew nothing of this, Wills said thatpapers campaighingJim Jones
were waiting for him when he reached the Essequibo., (Bishop went to
Esseiuibo for a triat) Bisghop told 3§i§ithat even his wife had
received papers regarding Jim Jone & 8aid Bishop called Sharons
name, and he (Willsg) thought Sharon was behind the campaign. 1;
Wills said, "Bighop doegn't have confidence in his own legal knoledge."” ‘=
T maid to Wills, "I have to tell you this because it's bothering me.
It really upsets me that when you here things about us, that are '
negative, you believe them befor you even talk to us to find out if
it's true, 3But if we had belived everything we here about You,and *1
Guyana, even before we came over here...Wills said he knew it was wrong |
but he felt we might have done it in attempt to better our stand, -—
!

-

when in fact we could degtroy it. I said, "well we listen to your

advige, thats why we come to you, but you should know enough about

ug by now to know that we would know that that is stratigicly unwise.

Tim made a comment of agreence and Wills agreed he was wrong. %ills

said he like#t to get things out in the open and clear the air.

Wills told us Bishop had asked him to write the decission because he

was to. busy. W¥Wills said, "§ou know what I think? I think he got

orders to give a decission in favor of- Jim Jones but he doesn't have

the balls to do it., I think Luckhoo is right." He saild Bishop

iving it to him because he can do it better, is an excuse. TN
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-this was the day txx that he was so mad at me especially because I hadn't returneg *
his article that I borrowed in the morning as he said I promised to return <4t/ Debbie
and I both thought he just said to return it tomorrow - N
—when we got up to him,he gave Tim his hand and said he was very vexe e, Ke said
"you mean just because we didn't get this article back’ to you.” He said i%ell you
loow I'm here with nothigg to do and you stopped my research ¢
e gsaid we were sorry about that but what else was he pad at. He was furious. He
said I't sharon, I've told her not to do x certain things and she does them anyway/
now sha's-ruined everything. ) -
—we Mixxmixkixx asked him what it was that I ruined apd he said that I had sent letters
to the judge and even to the judges wife. 1 said I had dome no such thing and Debbie~
and Tim backed kme up on this, He said "Oh, I thought you had donex so." We said, “No
why weuld we do that, we would know that would upset the judge and besides that's!yhat
Tim did when the hearing was, he called the judge from his kmxek hotel and we were told
about that by our attorney.
—Wills said well if it wasa't you, who was it, that's what I’m worried about.
~We siad we were worried about the same thing. S~ N
-he said that he thought it was me that meesed things up because the last time
Debbie and I came over his house we talked to him about John Clark and it was John
Clark that the judge said was lobbying him and the judge was irritated about this
~we said we had nothing to do with John Clark lobbying the judge
-~after awhile he calmed down, but we had to come on strong .
~he said of me “someone along the way has ruined this beautiful woman" which was highly
theatrical and mot the least accurate in exither the first or the last part
—Tim told Wills itk was not fair for him to attack me the way he did
and we all told Wills that he used a divide and conquer tactic with us, trying to
play up to Tim and knock me down. Tim said that he definitely felt this was so and
didn't appreciate it -
_we asked i1f this would change the decisionx/ he said no, in fact the judge came
over to see him at his club, and wanted him to werite the decision for him and
said he was going to write it by Wednesday.
~he said he was going to talk to Bishop tomorrow and would know more about it
-he said after 211 that that he was sorry, that he had overreacted and blamed me,
“ and it was because he loved me and was worrled about the case: (not loved me
romantically but as if he was altruistically concerned)
-he said, of course, if he did the decision it would be in favor of JJ
~he said we should call John and tell him to lay off and tell Luckho we didn't write the Imxm
wills 24/3/78 letters
-after he xax phone Bishop and Bishop said “Forget the conversation" (the conversation
mentioned in the prior report where he asked Wills to do kx the decisdon
-Wills said that Bishop is going thru a "trauma" and wouldn't say what had changed
the situation
~he said it's ironic, before Wills couldn't get to see Bishop/ Bishop was unavailable,
and then Bishop comes to see him and raises all these issues about J.T. ¥Clarke and
the letters to the judge and asks him to write the decision
—~shen Bishop first asked Wills to write the wreport, I asked him what did he say. He said,
WI'11 think about it." I asked if that could have caused Bishop to back out because he
thought Wills wasn't really going to go along with it, Wills said he didn't think so,
but had safd that because he first wanted to find out about the letters to the judge
and John Clarke
-he said it has to be a new fact that's bothering Bishop. IT would not change the
scenario funless he had new facts or a new fact. We asked what he thought it might
be and he thought about it but said he didnt know
-he said Bishop was "frozen stiff", he said "I'11 have to go tomorrow and see him."
He said he would use Stanley Moore, a right Winger who would tell Wills when Bishop is
home. Stanley works with Rex McCabe in the broadcasting field (he does anedysis and
commentary on GBS)
-he got a car thru Stanley and Stanley got the car thru Gordon Thompson. Moore was .
willing to go with Wills to drop around and see Bishop/ both ax wer students of 1lls
(@ver) - 1=~ WO
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—When asked Wills said he doesn't know £ux Moore's views of PT/ but Bunny Mann and
Rex McCabe are good friends (Moore works with Rex McCesbe) :
-vwhen we talked about the Judges conversation where he said "“forget the conversation",
we asked if Wills asked if he coult talk to the judge in more detail, He said he said,"
"If you can't speak on t-e phone, let's meet" - Wills thinks the key 1s J.T. Clarke but
he said this fsn't logical - it's just his instinct, but when asked if he thinks J.T.
sent the literature, he said he can't prove that, but it's possible .
~the judgd saild he was approached and lobbied by J.T.Clarke/ since the Judge was told to
write the detision in a certain way, he had could sidlve his conscience if someone else
wrote tt and he merely sent it. If Burnham ordered him to .write it,sixxxixxy it wouldn't
actually)be nice to have someone else to write it for him (it shows he didn't want to
wite it
-xn 1 wondered if Wills actually was the one that was backing out of the situation and
asked if it.would be any problem for him to write it. He said "No problem for him
to write it because Bishop would be the ome that would be in trouble not Wills/ it's
happened before and it's not known (in other words no-one would know because Bishop has
to sign it and he wouldn't be likely to tell on himself
-Wills said "I'1l get it solved,"
-:Pishop mal!f a mistake - he stuck himgelf out by coming to Wills, and revealing the®
s1tuaticngs "Now I have a whip on him" Hé'safd Bishop did tell him he wanted Wills
e decision on behalf of PT eq Wednesday and wanted Wills to oWt
-Wills said, "§€ has o s8e he, now Seba;x%_ﬁﬁ’ﬁ&‘yk' 2 the club saw him come] Permanefft
Secretaries afi civil servants saw him fgke Wills askde
~Jim coming in will cause confrontation§We asked him), but then he said he was just
looking at the worst/ when we said J was coming anyway, he said, "I agree with you"
besddes he said the orders for arrest are kept secret by Barnawell. Hewes and
the American Embassy know they exist, they know Barnwell won't enforce/ if one of
Tim's people (we asked if a citizen could go to the court and have it enforced), he
said it is possible to activate it but the x.whole thing is that Barnwell won't serve
the document/ he's done this beautifully for years he said, when we asked how could
we know for sure about that
e said that the key is %
C&W case, The judge got case because of Wills' recommendation to"Hamie" Green
THEORY: 1s the courts are independent but they are not/ they weure going to make
¥ills a judge smx for a month so he could be on the elections commission (this
was the job Reid was trying to get him)
~reshuffle of the Cabinet at the end of the_ponth. mtowards the left, (but later he
‘?9’1& ¥ that the Carter administzation wgs shiffing to the right and Guyana govt,
A5 R e N P T e o

% pay ad to this s and ianored Wills' recommendation to [‘:
&hoose the U wci‘ojﬁi‘n%g the Surinsm boat issue, so I'Il flave to ask him about &
'E‘ﬂ r{!‘ Eﬁﬁm -

—~they wanted to use Wills for credibility on the referendum/ the Cubans believe in him ~
to a certainm extent/ if Wills were in charge it would give credibility/ but then
it will be rigged.
-when askedif Burnham would be upset by the letters to the judge, he said that Burnham <
is a politician more than a lawyer, he wouldn't be impressed if the judge compliined about o
this, he's just say, get a decision
=Re Benn when asked about whim and why he takes us on, hekx said that Bemn is at the
"whore" stage - he takes money from anyone, the KCB, CIA anyone - even Burnham went
to him once to plant info on him by sending an Algerian to him, CIA use him and
Cubans (by the way Wills referred to himself as an "old whore" where it came to
intelligence on 26/3/78 when we saw him so maybe he too takes money for intelligence/22??
RE WALTER RODNEY:
~I asked about him and Wills said he was refused entrance to Antiqua for the Antiquat
Liberation Group/ he believes in Black powerism and the country there is black power but
has a larger right wing/
-said Rodney belives he's a new breed of intellectual - he goes to the States quite
often and speaks at Ivy League Universities/ Wills said there's something fishy about that

- -T-




WyLLS 23/3/78 )Pg. zf
since he doesn't get invitations thimself to speak at Ivy League Universities/ why
do they offer this to him
—ue talked about how CIA could try to divide the left in countries and how they wifl
W‘ieft grotp apAIAG XL orher, and he said this happened in India and that'g:
WHat “they' did with IaBivi: " :
-tegarding the decision, ﬁauu assumes it-will be positive as that order was fr@
“ugstaits", he t:hinlis th®Jodge was just twlking mbout the date.
3. st . N

WILLS 27/3/78
asked if there was any progress in his seeing Bishop/ he satd no xhex zxe Bishop is
at Cricket every day plus drinking Brandy and beer N
—we asked what the "scuttlebut" was going around about JJ (coming to town), he said
that whe was told that JJ was out of Jonestown (already), but the person who told
him was probably doing it as a ploy to get info and thought Wills would respond, we
said there were only a couple of people we told, JJ night come in and that was
Mingo, Luckhoo, and Green we told he might come
—we asked who told him and hex first said "Mento sends people" and then x when asked,
he said "I can't tell you who told me about J possibly coming in",
~I asked why not and he said that he has to use them so he can't tell me/ he's afraid
wd'd tell someone and that would cut off his source
-he said that he has been concentrating on the decision (I blasted hin for not telling
us when it affects JJ) .
~Thomas brought up the assissination attempts in the past and said there had been
areport of a possible attempt now
~he said (Wills did) that it is unliekly they would kill JJ, but that was x just his
fview
-he said they are hustlers of info/ they bug where they can buy and sell where they
can sell/ they are free lance
-when asked, he said he didn't tell them anything, but when asked if they would b
&ﬁ%‘%"m tell Tim Stoen anything/ he said they'd sell Tiam Stoen to JJ and JJ t
oen

-he said YdrxlubxiakIkrkikakgknienkakyxkx "I'm an old whore, I would't tell them
anything" (old whore meaning someone used to this game of intelligence)

WE ASKED SINCE REID WAS THE KEY, HAS HE CHANGED HIS MIND ABOUT US

-he said Reid is irritated, not changed/ he is old and mmxxixr crusty, he 1ikes the
routines of life, oikly wants to hear about PT in major situations and so Mingo is

not being efficient/ Mingo is busy with elections and police andisn't doing a satis-—
factory job with us/ PT is Mingo's job and Mingo isn't being efficient

-but vhen asked if Reid likes MIngo, he said “of course"

~Hoyt andWills are willing to break routine (when asked he didn't amswer what he

meant by that)

-he asked Tim if he knew anything more about Jack and the gold and diamond claims (appar-
ently Tim had heard a lot about some dealings that Jack and other ministers had made
in regard to illegal money dealings and when Wills talked about them one day to Tim,
T4m had said "I know" and Wills was know trying to feel Tim out for more info)

-1 asked him what the Russians think of us and he said that the Russians are nof

cgr‘_.t’a;.‘in pf uks We look e to kthem but they are going very slow slow slow as they
are gener: S YR "t they would-eee-JJ 4f he.comes to wm town,khex

spid % fCaiise they are interferrers.swd so they would want to.see what .

¥

~for instance some thought the Bussians wouldnt see him too much when he got put out

of office, but he knew they would see him more becuase they are interferrers/ however the
Cubans, he said, xxm like power syndromes so they deal with the man in power

~Russians were so carefyl that they :gfpggd Phillip Agge entrance to USSEY that's the
Slav personality/ theyTvé “bekn Burned’ also in fuyana.§fhe Right Wing Peter Degar

sold them their house and they got robbed for 3/4 of a milliom. They thought this

was the going price L-1-73 ~ Q(’,\
~Guyana by the way boycotted their October celebration and boycotted the Cuban
Nationalist day in January because \gor in cawe Cuba and russian were helping

Jagan in the sugar strike) - I said what if they weren't helping Jagan, he said

well you can't lose either way, one way if they are helping you wouldn't go and

if they aren't helping, thev know thev wshouldn't he/ he said he Wills wac the anlv
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¥ills cont. 23/3/78 cont pg 3
minister that went to the Cuban celebration/ first Wills was to g0 to represent the
PM but then there was feeling they should boycott it but Wills went anyway and he
was really appreciated by the Cubans because he was the only Minister that showed up

I mentioned the contradiction between what Luckhoo said and someone else # said about
a problem if JJ came to ws town mmixk and he said again that there could be a probler
with Tin Stoen except for the fact that Barnwell won't serve the papers/ he said that
Barnwell loves intrigue, if it is the normal thing to serve the paper, he won't serve
them. When Tim asked if Barnwe~1l would serve them if it wasn't the normal thing,
he sid, the proof is that he hasn't served them/ he has had them since last Sept in
ix his personal care but hasn't served them
ASSASSINATEON: the subject was brought up by Tim
~he said '"who has made arrangements for JJ - becauce ha can stay in my end room"/ the
security would be to move him around -
~we said he wasn't afraid and JJ is very aware of the problem
-Wills said "I admire his ideals but life is a jungle" (worried that JJ night be
reluctant to take precautions) - he said JJ has too much love m for x=fsie people and
night not follow me security precautions
~he told us that he does know that the Tim Stoen decision is not Wednesday/ Bishdép told
this to Stanley Moore/ he was going to do PT and then do the CCH case but not now,
he will do the CCW case first

~he said JJ is the easlest man in the world to kill/ you couldn't tie him down to
protical as he loves people (I said that perhaps tieing someone down to protical
isn't so good either as it was known Kennedy's route and that's how they could
k& target hin
~he said there needs to be maximum security but JJ is people oriented/ need to he
people around him who can shoot /Paula has her license (has to be licensed) and
Bk she could B around him
-we _asked if the PM and Teild would meet with JJ/ he said the PM might meet with HHJJ/
TR RS o ] 1 asked if she was favorable to usX (*Ix ghouldn't have implied
she wasn't) k and he sald she set up the interview for JJ w and Dymally with the PM in
the past
-when we mentioned Diggs and the mimmtx counts and conspiracy against him, he said
he knew™ Xggs
~he said that Carter will swing Lo tg§ / 1t's an election year Congressionally,
he said that when Israel was proved to have invaded So Palestine, .Carter 53id something
about it regarding Human rights but the Jewish Lobby made an issue of it and Carter
tackated .dosm ot
(Wills was making a joke to his wife, semi~joking and said "would you sell me out for
30 pieces of silver" (this bothered me for some reason in light of all the talk of
intelligence and how he uses them tho it was directed to her, she said "I'd sell
anyone out for 30 pileces of silver)
—he said that in regard to me, my motives are good but he thinks my judgenment is
/ he said my judgment is wright 6times out of 10 but his (Wills) judgment is
good 8 times out of 10/ he said if he said something is 100% right, I'd ask about
the pog‘sibility of the 101% being wropg/ he said his daughter is like that (the one
that gtoosd up and called the Queen of England a whore when Wills was with the Queen

iof‘}klgland passing thru and his daughter saw them -1~-3- q 6)

~he said Riximp that the US wordd would see the 1000 of us as a threat b;EZuse of our
solidarity/ I questioned this because I said press in the US was good and why would
people think people grovwing agriculture and doing good medical work is a threat/ he
had said it was a threat to the capitalist syster of consumerism but I said fzx that
we were not being known in that way in the US - all that was being mentioned was good
relations between countries etc.

-h8 said PT is 70% black but even then we are thought of as a group that is partially

white

-2k I was on the phone for a few minutes but came back and tim was saying something about
officials mmx having some feeling against us/ hes said that he was checking out what
VFills would say and was just repeating what 'ills had said but I thought in light of
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the instructions we ought to stress all the positive/ I said that sffirixizxout there

was trerendous mass x support for us and then Timxx said yes but maybe it is officials
that are not supportive and I said we had official support too, everywhere we went,

we were told what a good job wex were doing etc, Tim felt I misunderstood him and that

he wasn't disagreeing with me but just wanted to get some info from Wills and that it

was OK to do this because I mentioned the positive things later.

-Wills said when I mentmioned all the positive that our propaganda has improved and our

image is improving and we are kmown for wour productivity now quite a bit

-k we asked him again if he had checked on the PM's guards as he had said that this might
be a conspiracy to check on us/ he said that Ogleton used to be Reid's guard or still
might be (Fitz Ogleton) but we said Fitz said he workied for the P¥/ he said maybe Fitz
svitched to the PM and he said David (the PM's guard that x calls Debbie)x@iximx - he
called him PN 233 / we stressed that he said he would follow-up on these things and
would he get them done/ he didn't like this remminder and kimnd of acted like he was
getting sleepy but said he would do it

-we asked about the two reporters he said he'd check on Wesley Kirton (son of UPI man)
and Raol Blackmon/ he said Wesley is always looking for a scoop/ ke this is the
capitalist in him as he was raised in the capitalist systen

~he said that Mentor could have sent the 2 Kirton and Blackmon

-he said that he talked to Bishop Washington of the House of Israel and said that Bishop
told him that he (Bishop) is being investigated financially. Wills said "who x% else
is being investigated" as Washingto-n is from Harlem and is ehrewd and did some checking
on his own/ and PT was ;e‘itiq 0. There is a general Securfty drive to“study
finances/ Customs Departmenty ﬁw%ﬁw&wm}diﬂum (state
pi2nning coxm¥ssiim is involved)y-they want €0 THIW W v PeSch N Fron Your money and
Wivhington’s money) and H‘here‘!!ges to

~Allashington is in trouble as he is running a racket/ first Wills said YPT Is above board”
(I said has that been discovered, we know it's true but is that their comnclusion"/ he sai
"no, I know you are above board but they haven't concluded yet"

~there is a group of 300 blacks from NY, named "EAST" or something like that that have
been selling drugs

-customs wants revenue (we asked why they were checking us in the first place as we

were so above board) ¥nd he said that custows 1s very InaccurAtd Lepwraing income~tax
and they are cheated Ty SYR Tam THoESRINIRPAS SR PSR 14 ged ) <
—Tim asked about Dennis Corlette and what he is like/ Wills said he is a "sutviver" a
civil servant (meaning he just hangs on, he survives somewhow)/ 8rnham is a buddy with
Corlette as Burnham worked as a custom's clerk when there was British Imperialism

~Corlette is one of the Bureaucratic bourgeoisie/ he and othersz like him are "easy
rders"/ hey gather together and discuss cricket and the pornographic movie Deep Throat
—vhen zhe was saying we were not always accepted (tho I argued), he said that the picture
of the US people have from movies is limosines and fancy life and here we a multi-
racial group dress simply etc/ we reversed an "info syndrome" - people have to choose
between competing images and then they later see both images are right (we have one
1ife style and US has another prevalent life style in terms of principles) - then
people look at us as if we are quser. Some of the more advanced ones realize that

we are in revolution against the system (in terms of our life style)/ theyare the
inquisitive ones (he wouldn't sav names as I asked him)

~in a consunmer oriented culture such as Guyana is - you have to orchestrate change/ he
said however that if you weere to go too fast there would he food riots and that's uvhat
he is afraid of (I mentioned that they ought to stop American filmms =m as they create
this unnatural desire for consumerism in the most superficial sense)

ERTVEXEXKY POOVISIONAL VS PERMANENT LICENSE (Larry schacht) - he saild that there is no
difference in terms of what Larry can do except that you have to renew the provisional

vore frequently Q (
- ©-1-5— I

~he said that Reid hasn't changed regarding us/ said we have good backers, Reid and Mingo
I 'entioend our work for the WRS./ we sold the majority of their tickets for their
recent benefit/ we all went door to door/ he said that was good we did that (I said
it seemed to me that we are useful since we work hard for the party), he agreed and T
said arain about the overvhelmin support

T




v [y
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~he. said Andrew Yogng is on the way ou o5 X111 D d bimmd,emm" 3

tée "éarly days vo"é:?l’ agaiiist the {u RShpeR-& R to. dump AL
-tre said Rasinsky who is an anti-communist will dump Ben Jordan of the Urban league/ they i
will go for the bible belt vote D e
-Hills says he tries to get people %'gﬂt !%ana )'mﬁm to
®le right (US), but they think o er #8 & y TS 55
-ue asked why this is and he said Bunny Mann is believed/ Phil AHFbib Asst Sect. of state,
Bunny sent him some flowers and seid they were from the PM2/the PM was irritated but it
was too late .-,
—%eid and Burnhar are sceptical but they are mot suspicious enough of the’t5.® Wills knows
the US was behind the Surinam thing. F' wanted to sefze a Surinam boat but Wills advised
against it/ The boat was seized, then Wills said instead seize a South Korean boat as
wills said he coull <Iive with that, but the US supernationals had investments in So.
Korea so instead they sefized the Surinam boat/ then Surinma seized 7 of the Guyanese
boats. Jack and Hoyt wanted to really play it tough on this tho Wills recommendediix
dialogue as that is his policy/ now there is no dialogue, people are béing arrested (the
paper said Guyanese were arrested imx by Surinan) - Wills said this was one of the
issues that caused "1lls to be ousted but now the problems insueing are showing Wills
was right
-Wi1ls also disagreed with others on the IMF as Wills didn't want it/ Wills was looking
for other sourcesof xfunds/ Venezuexla was going to sell Guyana oil at 1/2 the price
~another issue was distribution fof goods/ people are losing confidence in the gott.
and 1f they could see plenty of food in the shops there weudln't be food riots but
cthers said the people would hoard food
-3i1ls*also discussed movine “fann from his position in the US
~Manniealled the PM:and said Wills refused to pay his bill but the actual situation was
that Wills was short of foreign exchange/ later the P! found out xthe true situation
(Maybe this was what Mingo was talking about, vhen he said that Wills sometimes held
money back and collected fram where he went abroad????)

~he said the URSM and: the housewives of the nation are the P''s strength but they too
are getitng disillusioned because of food shortages so this is dangerous as they are
the ones that do the mobilization B

—when questioned about why he thought Bishop called Wills in the first place if he
didn't want Wills to do'the decision, he said that Bishop wanted Wills to kmow the

pressure he was under in the case. ¥&timobdxtiorr Since Wills had told us that his
(i111s) first reaction when asked to write it was “I'1l look into it", we asked if that
could have made Bishop afraid that Wills would tell on him, he said "no Bishop knows
I've done it before - written the decisions before for others)

-eh reauested we get him some cows milk, he said he needs 1 pint a day, said he had
monev but couldn't find it/ todxay he had me bring him soup/ the day before he asked
for icem cream/ before that oranges constantly and once vhen Tim brought hin oranges
he asked for mangos too the next time and was irritated (in a kind of joking way) that
Tin brought only oranges.

D13 76

(axdditions to 23/3/78)

-w11s said that when Bishop got a clear instruction from the top (P!), Bishop thought
he'd be left alone

~here he was inundated with literature from PT (we corrected that image) - the decision
is unchanged however ~

-he said Luckho should tell the judtge it isn't us doing this

-3ishop knows my name (Sharon Amos) as beinq a lopbyist, 1"ills said he doesn't know how,
also the names of Nebbie Touchette and Paula Adars

~RJudce wants to give a decision Weds/ Wills said he (ills ) is in a hell of a spot, said

e feels too nuch for other neople

-3ishop complained about JT CLarke interferring/

~JT and Bishop once had a long arguement/ Wills choose Nishop mexkmx as judge
-make it clear said Wills to Clarke that the judge said he interferred in the case




$411s 23/3/78 cont (&~d part of it)

~vhen asked by us if Bishop knew Wills would convey all this to us, Vills said "Yes,
Bishop knows it"

-gaid we could injure the case if John keeps interferring/ said John Clarke likes to
interfere in things

-John was once prosecuting Bishop/

~vwhen we asked if John was influential W= and if Eric was/ he sald Eric is strong

in the pXC .

~he said John may do evil by tiying to do good —V- ‘— .S. ?(q}
-he suggested we see John personally, say that we were having a chat with a friend vho
kows the judge, the judge shukeNxkikxhxEitwhkahrkeRxEIhx said he had been given a

file marked JJ (by Johl) B

~-said there 1s no precent in this case

-said it's a good thing the Judge isn't paying attention to the letters and the lobbying
in this case

~Bishop owes a lot to Wills as Bishop failed once (Legally -bar??) and ¥{lls had to
teach him so he could pass

-said literature was sent to the judpe's wife (she denied this when I called her 28/3/78)

-i1ls said the judge doesn't have the balls to make the decision and wants Wills fo do
it so it will be sure to stand up in the Appeals court.
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WILLS CONVERyqxtroN 1/3/78

~he said tixx when I told him that Not only Wyatt visited and took answesmt 180
degree turn but that the person just under Hoyt was positive also and the person’
equal to the person under Hoyt x was also positive (no names had been given to
me on the radio

=Wills guess these person’s mentioned that worked with Hoyt wxx wer Marqj (east
Indian, perm. Sect) and Mercuriaus (black)

-vhen we talked about the positive responses to the project he said about Jim
" He stole the thunder of Kimbia" (this is an expression ) - he meant that you

stole the thunder out of other model areas. The areax on the way to the Prime
Minigter's second house (BelfieHLd) used to be the showplace, and now he said,
"The place people want to see is Jonestkown"/ I asked if thwex this is a problem
and he said, "No¥, the PM 1likes competition.”

~he said that Winslow Carrington was Minister of Labor but disagreed with the PM
and had a run in with Green, he was ¥xxf a fighter for the party for years,
they parxgxsrmxwrrwx reshuffled Carrington's job and gave Green some of his
work .

~when zxkmit Wills was told that the reason that we hadn't responded to the Hoyte ‘
letter was that Reid told us not to, he first said hexsmxbiiix would have shut

his mouth if he knew Reid said that/ then he said it is idiotic to have to respond
to x every charge, but then he said he thinks they'll do it again (Hoyte) if
they know they can get away with it

-he talked sbout maximizing concensus versus coersion/ he said Communism is the
greatest enemy to socialism and that Communism and fascism x can be similar

~he said he saw a lynching in the South in the US

~he said that we exemplify what the PM talks about, argiculture, forestry (and

xfxt then he asked us if we fish because fishing is an important point of the
development % of the country) - xm we said we have to have our boat £ix fixed first

SKIP ROBERTS Thurs 3/3/78 (Tim and Sharon, Joan was with us that day ﬁm: had
to leave for another appt) ,’
~xxhixibctxnx we gave SKip some books to read s
~he said when Tim came in to make his report he said that JJ is an honest, fine
person, he just wanted his son back
~Skip couldn't understand why a US order would have any jurisdiction/ acted like
he didn't know it was ih the Guyana courts - we showed him the letter about
non-interference from the State Dept and talked about X Tim's transvestism (we
have to go back to show him the actual paper)xxmixthkxkakkixhukx
wdoex we  asked if he had heard any rumors about us as we had been told someone
1s circulating them/ he said drugs are the only persistent rumor and that he
has heard from Interpol who send him reports but he just sent back a two
sendtence answer saying that he hadn't found these things to be true of PT
and that whan they got persistent in sending him things, he would let them
know they were persisting but that it wasn't true
~he said that he had gotten one report from a Policeman that had found = Jonestown
and hadn't knowm that Jomestown was known to the govt and reported it/ this
man couldn't understand why people would give up the comforts of life in the
US to go to the jungle/ k= his name was Ragobeer or sometime like that/ SKip
told him " You better analyze yourself if you feel 1ike that”
=we asked him why the police had goen thru our crates when they had already
beeh gone thru (after an Interpol report waxx came here about us), he said they
mve to respond to Interpol reports and that our crates had not % been gone thru
1 by 1 the first time. The shipment coincided in date with the report saying
guns were coming in so his policemen did go thru some of our Ex crates but they
didn't feel they had the time to bother with going thru everyone/ he said"It's
no reflection on you" - \ -3 -
-% he said about PT that the US is embarrassed to have us here if'we are u successful
~we told him about the change in the US in press,and the QSL's (he doesn't hardly
lsten at all, also his phone rings constantly thru the interview)
~he said that if ve just hang on we'll be alrxight, he said oxther groups haven't
always persisted
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SAV E
Mms.smom POINTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THAT WE ARE IN GUYANA:

1. The migration policy that they are considering right now,

which we are an integral part of,

2, Because bordering countries,Venesuella are trying to increase
their boundaries, we are a buffering point in the interior. They
would neber want to harn Americans.

3. We are the most progressiv-elohimd in an underdeveloped ares,

We symbalize strategy of dsveopement in the area.

L, Agriculture is the countries strong point and we sare the thrust

© of agricultural efficlency

5. Multi racialism: we are a microcosm of what it should be like,
6. Managerial skills: crucuial element, as their is a lack of it in
the country and out project has proof of it.
#% Mark is & first class manager: Has ability to integrate all 3:
a. people
b. ‘property
c. sabstractions
The people of Guyana have needed to emulate this and study it.
#%They want to have Jim anslys managerizl problems and people,as
he understands people and processes. Elliot would give the power
to Jim to investigate these processes and report back to him.
2. We are the only community that has been able to put Socialism
4o work by integrating effectively theology and church.
8, Crime rate: We are the 10th largest group in the country and there
ig no crime rate here. Because of this they want to study us as to why
we have no Anti sociad behaviour,
9. All societies need community leaders. Mark has the qualities:
a. He can access local problems and those issues that exceed
local situations -
b. He has the ability to see things in micro & macro-cosmic de-
tails,ascertain fine points and implement them.
egt the way that we utilize fire stoves rather than gas.
c. He is the type of leader that they need desperately here.
10. What we represent here, meets the ideals of that goal that the
country is trying to accomplish. Soiey due to the leadership of Jim.
11. Every society needs someome lile Hims
&. His example is a constant reminder of what their ideals should
be. ez: When they are in a situation, they try to think how Jim would
handel it, thus being able to remedy the matter,
“". b, He iz a generating force for human activity in a positive sense.
c. Has the ability to get things done with people and situations
d. One never has to check up on Jims follow through, the Job is
is alwasy assured of being done.
e. Loyalties: it is difficult for 1eaders to maintain loyalty to
the centre and to the group., This reguires social e ineerin
w which only a gifted person can do,
. Jim has succeeded in attaining this. Not only does he give
. .his loyalty to the centre and the people, but he also recieved
the loyalty from the centre and the people too.
Morel erisis behind all systems is sex: Klliot discussed the
exploitatIon of women. He stated that we had abolished sexism.
He said that sex can be used in two ways: procreation & recrea-
tion, and ours is a healthy views The world looks at sex as
recreation.
He said that the world celebrated death more than birth, but
Elliot saw that we celebrated birth.
V-\-T-10
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FROM: EESPOT l(]lzé’

WEAKNESSES OF THE ORGANIZATION:

1, As a result of experienceing what we did in the states and then coming he.:
here, it created a certain attitiude which we have., They consist of:

a. Over suspicion

b. A search for definateness in external relations

c. Things that we had to do to survive in the states do not necessarily

apply here. Methods differ from place to plece. We are using the same methods
with out making allowances for the differences. .

eg:s Caused unnecessary grief for him and Ried both, but at separate instances
when they became upset with our approach.

d. We have not organized our reactions to Nick, his boss, and people that
work with him., We're doing things on an ad-hoc basis thus far and this makes
for weakness and division. Suggests that we get an overall stratezy for Nick
e, Should have a priority on communications-we need the speed of mobility.
Presently we are too dependent on the medium of radio & their medical
emergency people for transmitting information and transporting emergencies,
Suggests that we get a plane or helicopter for accessibility, he'll help us
to find one. Feels that we should consider survival first & then building in
respect to cutting off communications.,
f. Security is a weakness: We think that it would be difficult for the CIA
to Intiltrate, but 1t is not that hard, Feels that we have only one effective
communication,

g+ Put too much trust into people outside

h. Good at collecting information, but bad at draining inferences.

i. Weak locally in news media. Don't do enough enough with the news.

j. Once we have overcome our suspicion of people then we are too trusting.

O-\-5- W




TOs HILL
FROKs MARY RUTH

1. MINISTER FRED WILLS

A, ¥ills, Bwrnham, and Hubert Jack will be out of the country between Cctober
21 and Noveamber 10.

B, Wills said, "A lot of people are sticking their necks out for you."

C. Wills said some time ago,that there was a CIA man at Port Kaituma. I did
not think to ask him who nor do I think he would tell me,:but I will next
tine I am in his office.

D. 4ills said, "io person from anywhere would be denied access to the courts,
but the outcome in the courts are under his guidance and that if Jrace
came down, she could go to court but Jim and John are not leaving Suyana.®

E, Last time we were in his office and we kept try. to bring the question

(custody cases
up about what would we do if these things kept going to court, and he kept
interrupting me and would hardly listen to one word I said., He still
claimed support and sald that he wasn't going to reveal his plan because
I have a way of letting ;gdget out,

F, Wills had us picked up in his private car with his official driver when
ve were at Radio Demerara. He said that be did it because we were fron
Peoples Temple, not{because of looks.

H, He sald that we don't appreciate what he has done for us,

I. His attitude has not shown that he %a%ee things too seriously o he simply
undersstimates what they would 1like to do to us. He sort of acts like, "well,
1t will all work out in the end." P-\-T- ¢

d. T don't think he is working against us because too many people are watching
his moves. Hhe keeps telling us that he is all for “you guys"imeaninz Fi).
I think he has a roughk idea of what they are in for intemationally, but
I don't think he knows yet how to handle this thing and save the Guyana
image with the G.T. and stand with us. The loans which were promised by
the U.S. have still not come through, therefore, I think i'ills is getting
a little less enamoured with the 1.3.

Jooxxihaxa Iy xiviodok &3 dodaooksdonuode R x Racad oy xxhrk s e ok e xack drrek

poktieai yxsnootk Koo xgaoeex e xx
. Overall, I think ¥ills is with us because he can't figure any way out of it.
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first week of Jam

Wills-(approx date was in Jan or RuxRxkx of 1978~-those attending were
. Sharon, Tim, Harry, Ava, Paula, Debbi)

He thinks Mann is CIA, says he is the most unsatisfactory ambassador
they have, He likes the high life, Burnham and V/ills select the
ambassadorse X: Wills the most Jjunior of the
ambassadors under Sonny Ramphal was selected to be Foreign Minister

by Burnham, and this caused local problems. Sonny Ramphal did not
want Wills to take this post and Ramphal was like an idol to Bonnie
Mann.®Rx Bonnie Mann tried last year to get rid of Wills. Rhrxx
Rashleigh Jackson and wWills went to school together at the same school,
and were made ambaasadors at the same time.

¥Wills transferred Mann from Brussels to Washington and Wills admits
this was a great mistake,

Madd made a report to Wills about us after talking to Mayor.

Burhham has seen throug! Mann now also and there will be a meeting on
the 16th and "things will happen”.

Mann has comjplained xx about Wills and his way of handling PT (when
wills took our part).

¥ills said that Mann has a busted lip now and Wills knows that some
husband busted him.

He seemed surprised when we told him that Mann had arrang-d street
fights in Guyana.

Bonnie started off in Jagan's party and then moved right across in to
the PNC (which .Jills thought was significant).

B onnie said he was going to California to look into low-cost housing.
s but wills knew he was going to check out PT, said he had instru ctionmns
to look into housing, butwWills checked on him and found he had checked
in as Mr, % Mrs., Mann, took a woman, ditched her and found anothexr

woman in California. D" \"'T" = (.n
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Thgoat
Wills -

(approx date was in Jan or Feb of 1978-=~—those attending
were Sharon, Tim, Harry, Ava, Paula, Debbi)

~He does have a problem though this election Year.

Have to fight
main enemies first (Jagan).

~lle said Jana's son offered to fight in the Vietnan war

D-1-3- :m(w
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) ANN, THOMAS, LUCY
Marie - Thursday March 23
‘Last night Morgan visited Mario for 3 reasons:
"7 7 "ils He'w very busy and asked Mario to write his report Tor
wwen.odhim abo@it John. — He wanted it by VWed. N
2. He was upset because Clarke had approached him because
——— ‘he had .already gotten directions form Burnham.on_whz to do. .
. He didn't appreciate Clarke's mertmdxxfprExxx methods {pressure).
= —=~=~—---3. -Bishop had a project he-was working on west-of -here. %hen
‘he got to this place there was letter waiting for him with
TT T informatdon abotit Baker in it. He §aid Nis ‘wife also recieved
jthe same kind of thing. He did notlike that. wills_said that
*this will not upset his report but he advised us to get to
.-~ ..Clarke and tell him to cool .it. e B L

== =~ —THario_ is #alking to Morgan -tonight. Mario is teiling Horgan -~ -

he will write the report and also the time frame. Ve met with

" "7 "hostility wheén we first got’ there, because he didn't get his

.newspaper back. He_explained _later he was_frusiraged at not _._.
being able to get in touch with us. He also said that at first
-.-be believed what Morgan said that we had-done this.and they had

to get nose to nose and eyeball to eyeball and back him down,

“Hario attacked Arm. He said Morgan mentioned Ann, “Paula, and
Lucy®s name. Mario bilieved at_first that Ann was the one xmx

l ‘responsible, for these letters.” He tried %o appeal to Tim to

. -attack Ann and Tim came.on very strong and he knew.what Kazrio

was and doing and Ann didn't do it.

He advised us fhatLuckhoo should make it clear to lorgan that
- his good ‘friends had nothing to do with those letters: ' That
should be done when the talk is given in the courtroom. Mario
feels Morgan will bring it up and should be prepared.
hpparently Morgan with ¥ Timothy‘éon't gét along well.

He xkm said if I write it, that means we'll write it.

R Xe Tell him that we are going to do smmething special for you
after the surgery.

- D-1-T-
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-Ex Wills . rised about the cost of Luckhoos fee, said he'd
.talk to J about that and that shouldn't be
~Wills told us he has pragded our production and has talked to
Hoyt and others complimentarily km about us
-he does have a problem tho this election year, Have to fight the
main enemies first (Jagan)
~in regard to Jagan, he said Jagan's son offered to fight in the Vietnam
war
-he said he couldn't tell us how many cases (regarding custodies) would
take to make a quantum, it would depend how the majority of the
government felt
-he thinks Mann is a CIA, says he is the most unsatisfactory ambassador
they have, he likes the high 1ife
~Burnham and Wills xx select the ambassadors, Bunny tried last year to
get m tid of Wills
~they went to the same school and were made ambassadors at the same timee,
but Wills the most junior was selected to be foreign minister by Burnham,
and this caused local problems
-Wills transferred Bunny from Brussels to Washington and Wills admits
this was a great mistake
-Mann made a report to Wills about us after talking to Mxfm Mazor
~Burnham has seen thru Mann now also and there will be a meeting
on the 16th and "things will happen"
-Mann has complained about Wills and his way of handling PT (when Wills
took our part)
-Wills said that Mann has a busted 1ip now and Wills knows that some
husband busted him
~he seemed surprised when we told him that Mann had arranged street
fights in Guyana
-Bunny started off in Jagan's party and then moved right across into
the PNC (vhich Wills thought was significant)
~Bunny said he was going to California to look into low-cost housing
but Wills knew he was going to check out PT, said he -had instructions
to look ingto housing, but Wills checked on him and found he Bunny
had checked in as Mr & Mrs W Mann, took a woman, ditched her found
another women in Calif.
~XrkxkxBiiaxix

- Do1-S- B
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WILLS 8 3/78

-he said we got a good report in Cabinet (about our educational program after the
team visited but said we should not ask the logistics or mechanics -~ said he was
sworn to secrecy)

~he promised someone not to let us know who gave us a good report
(However later on in the conversation he said that Teekah now had the problem
to convey the decision to Hoyte and would have to let Hoyte know that the PM
was the wone that took the action) -

-this is because Teekah (according to Wills) zhas discovered that acceds to the PM
is not 211 that is involved as Teekkkh has recently discovered that others have
access to the PM as well as him

~Teekah tends to like tough politics

~Willk said the orders are to integrate our school into the Guyanese system as is/
they feel it's a good system

~I told him that someone was talking about me getting the Cuban dr. for him (this
was the strategy given to me to keep him from talking about the Antilles situation)m,
etc and he said that he thought it was the Cubans talking trying to corovoborate
something

RE ANTILLES WOMAN (JENNEFER SMALL)
~her father Leon #Small is an alcoholic, 3 times has gone to AA, 4th time sucessful
first 3 times he lost his job (govt job), but got it back
~Pat is from West Coast Berbice
-Pat is a strong martiarchial figure (her sons are pitiful with no confidence)
-Wills said she'll do anytking for her children, leggally and illegelly, she has
prostituted and so has Jennifer
-xim this destroyed her w 2nd daughter Marilyn (who is the sweetest of the sisters
but doesn't have much confidence)
~Wills is Jennefer's godfather/ he financed the mother (Pat Small)' sim joaxx boutique and
Pat's husband paid it back im stock
=WIlls bought clothes from the family at an exhorbitant rate (to keep them going)
-Pat is %on the fringe of the "diplomatic corps: so gets invitationsxm to parties/
her daughters advance thru being screwed
-Jennefer left school to work at GBS / met Ron Saunders at GBS (Ron Singh was
his name but he changed it), Ron worked under Shirley Field-Ridley/ Jennefer ggot P haf ¢
pregnant by Ron and went to Canada to change her life style/ Ron Married Sodﬂlj %«’J{R
daughter of the man that had Wills' job before Wills did / she wanted to e
remaxin in Canada but got x caught shoplifting there/ she would come quite
frequently to Wills' office to have him get her off the charge
~Ron SAunders is with Radio Antilles so Wills gaesses he got Jennefer the job
-Wills said the Small family will use you
~Pat was a big PNC groupk leader on the East Coast/ big act like “down with Jagan"',
but she always is in some kind of legal problem
(cont, mext page)
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WILLS 8/3/78 cont .

-Pat small or Jennifer could be manipulated by someone else or by us
~but she might also be able to manipulate Carl Blackmon to ¥ get him to let her
use his column to write about us (as Carl probably would like to screw Jennifer)

~we mentioned that Jennefer said wimxwxx George Luna (Prinsa Latina) was onem of
her boyfrimends)/Wills said Luna is Cuban Intelligence (as well as a pxmxx writer)

and probably gets info out of her

-when asked why Jennefer would want to write about us Wills said "you re a going
thing in tosm™/

~he said the Smalls are name droppers

-Antilles is embarrassing to PNC/ PNC traumatic now about Radio Antilltsl Wills

mid "don't be around it"

-Smalls will love PT and then later figure mx how to use ix you

-politics of the Smalls are PNC but they will "go where the gsoup kitchen is"

~BURNNAM
~Wills said Burnham is shy and has to be pushed to get up to speak but he acts
brash sometimes as a defense mechanism

HOYTE : Wills said he loves power/ said Hoyte wouldn't attack us if he knew we
were on his side

WILLS AND HIS JOB POSSIBILITIES
-he said xhe knows there is a meeting mtongight (a big one) about him and he wasn't
invited to come tho he was supposed to come

BXEEEWE BARNEWELL: .
-will call Barnmwell today, wants to let Barnwell settle dowm

JENNEFER SMALL VISITING EJONESTHOWN

-she's very bourgeosie (her house is quite fincy0 and wakilinktkitkkxkikxtakskyghx
Wills and I both thought she wouldn't like the cottages and the simple life style/
she's totallyx superficial

~1f Jennefer did put a documentaryxiwmx on Radio Antilles, the other papers will
raise the issue of why it wasn't in the Chronicle/ so they'll pick up the story
1like "chasing the asses' tail"

TO GET HER OFF OUR BACK

~tell her that Wills is our legal advisor and info. has to pass thru himf (on PR),
then let Wills handle it

~Jennefer would sell herself to the highest bidder including Tinm Stoen

RADIO SHOW (Negative one that she told us about)

~he said that Jemnefer was lying he thinks, she's telling a rumor, it's a gimhick to
convince us that we need propaganda so she can do the story/ she is despi

money
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—~ANTILLES RADIO IS CIA backed
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WILLS R43#xixeansx 8/3/78

~Pat Small used to be friendly with the VE lan B Amb dor/ she's friendly
also with the Soviets and ® Cubans (they like her Wills says because she leaks
info)

~Radio Antilles is CIA backed/ owned by Siftin Ebert

JANET JAGAR

—she called Wills while we were there, he said that she called to tell him that
a woman he met in Africa had sent him & letter that was very warm and had to
do with appreciatéon for what he had done (there was a letter in the PNC paper
from a woman in Africa which would be the same ome)

-she inquired what his plansw were

-Wills said this was a trip either way he answered because just the fact she
called him, compromises him

-but he said he'll give her a mark for winning that round and he'll invite
Blacken over (and that will cancel this out and remove suspicion),

-3 76
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—he wes asked Lfrhe thonght' that there was a standoff in“the govt, ‘he said

. it-was .a power-play directed, toward Retd and Hingo but wouldn't tell ws when
~e asked him who 'told him or km who was involved - - .

~he said that he was good at drawving inferences and Burnhamn alirays told him

‘that he was good at thatm : . . o :

:~when' asked 1if Hoyte is in nimber 3 position re govt.; he ‘satd that Hoyte thinks
vurhe is 4n #3 position and that Hoyte sits in the number 3 chair in Parliament,
~.;after Durhan and-Reid, then comes Green  .: N C T

11xls said that kind of thing is rediculous and he, Wills, always _fook‘ the

. . P

. - e e e ——. ——

T e v R ST N
Conversation with Fred Wills* 5/3/78 (this was the day that I got the'cuban

doctor and brought him to, #illix house) - . .

(#ilds has @kxix Chr¥hn's disease/ the doctor recormands his tuking'(_"m;f—( Jene
for the rest of his life/ k Alvdo Ferra, the cuban doétor said that Wills'

fhrbxt el e bihglvhwlxddelwlxhtd xiomniyx body 18 rejecting his intestine,. .
that's why he 1sn't getting the nutrition from his food, Alvio will take an

X-ray on Monday and see if there is anything else., Wills also has 2 hernias

that may need to be operated upon.) . T

ST19390

-when I went back to see Wills that evening I asked him if he had talked to

the registrar Barnawell, he said he hadn't yet - I xkk asked if m he could

do s0-and he said he wonld / I told hin that it is very agondzing for Jim to .
rbakmix be held dn this'kind of &&k limbo - . toe
~he vas very positive about PT and all it's-doing, said fx someone, even’

him should write a book,ras-JJ's dreans are Rxt possible because they are

totally based on reality, yet he knows we've been to the abyss (close to death)

many times so we know that experience well
~I asked why Cuba and USSR weren't visiting us/ he said 1t's not appropriate right

now for Amb dors and Embassy's to leave Georgetown until around March 15th?? or
8o because of the new budget, it would be considered taking a side trip to leave
right now

-algo, he said that these Embassy's want to know if a person is "persona non grate"
or not/ they would want to know officially/ I said that they had official permission
(from him and Mingo I thought), he said that theywere asking casually but would

want to inquire formally.




P ~
EOIHTWO NS
This next week an educational committee will bec coming to inspect our shools. We have
Mot been informed s as to he nature of their inspection and would like this clarifeid.

We are always glad to expose people to our ity. r, our ity must remain
intact. The pressures of adaption that our youth would have would comletely hamper the
project. They come from alienated envirnoments, and we have come to understand their frust
ration oand ne-ds, The legl arrangements made with the familys was that the children would
live on the project and be educated there as well, (At the time these arrangements were made
we had been told we could have ‘our own scool. 7} To move'hese children now would disrupt 5
our community,' creat legal problems with the parents,”and be a potential source of copy

for thd reactionaries press. An axrangement could,be a made whereby our school would be

an extension of the Port Kaituma schodl. We were orignianlly told by several people that

éachers with administrative licenses fwxxmxz

over to the gover~ment. As far as heald¥’factors go we would have no objection to facing

the smae conditions as every other mmxkpflomfxGuyansse but our legal situation is a very !
real issue., and 1f the children get sdy illness it could have dire effects in the media /
if they get hold ofit. Those in the/adminiitrtion (mataki) who visited las Monday came

and observed us teaching inmour—4intgfreted-sed
g dhe childre the difference between the PPP

and the PNC, We xz naturally ouy anxious to follow the educational guidelines fromcurriculm !
estblished by fxyamoxx the govexrment. We wa-t khe project to be apositive reflection upon !
the goals of Guayna.i Indeed,/vistors who come ake imprebsed-, andwelmpomever fail to © cred it
Guayan, Most recently Mrs. @armichael,xwkm droppeY by with two women. She was takéngon a
torur of the area . Mrs. § it was "stupendous” and an eduatier ;
¥rs. Davis, who said she We hope to continue to be a credit to /

- the children including one highly competent /

Guyana and we trust that/some arrangement may be wotked otu regarding the xh school that
will be mutually benefi¢fial as e we also hope somethdng will be worked out about our
doctor and medical prog (

OVERHEARD CONVERSATION

More than one person dade a smart remark "they will take\care of those Jonestown yankees"
This was very painful coming from high sources. It is very painful for us to overhear -
this kind of thing bd%aid. How would. they react if the shoe was on the other foot., I
cantt imagine they wokld want us to be taken over by = the \umspiwx Venezuelans.
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TUESDAY 29/2/78 WILLS (Sharon and Tim)

~feels frustrated has to wait for a role, He can't define it himself/ it's going

to be defined for him

-his mother always said he was altruxistic, he always gave instead of took/ now
he's beginning to feel that you have to have a little selfishness
~Hoyt is girding up his loins/ he opened up the conference in the Northwest, said it
was a testing time for PNC. Wills knew we were present at the K PNC conf.
<he siid people tell hin everything now (tell Wills ) "Ramoome "Enemies try to
win enemies" -
~sald vhen we were concerned about the article in the Santa Rosa Democrat and the
effect on John "you are being edgy"
-said ¥mx Hoyt thinks of himself as a Deputy - but ik this is his unofficial position
=Hills said I was like a jewish girlfriend he had once, I try to be logical and
make inferences that would be logical but life isn't logical but he said I was

a good fighter for causes., If my cause is getting motorcycles, I don't try to
find out if motorcycles are the best thing for everyone, I just push on getting
motorcycles.” (Wills always attacks me when I am probing him, he thinks it will
put me on the offenskve, but I usually eventually get back to the point anyway)

~he said that why JJ said about Hpyt spreading rumors, Wills heard the same thing
from another source (that Hoyt was spreading that rumor about wills)

-he said that mx Nationalism often hides under Stalinism/ he called Pinochet

a Stalinist (Tim started to disagree with him, but I didn't thénk it was

wise b ey I-PNG- - not-bedng- I was worried that

that is a general PNC concern because they say Chili went too far, too fast etc.

-he needs hydrogen paroxcide for pyrrhea / he doesn't have it here
~he said that rumors are going around (Energy and Economic Ministers) xiex and
elsewhere that he's drinking himself to death/ he said that he hasn't #x been
drunking at all and stopped smoking/ he said that someone told Jack that Wills
had stopped smoking and drinking and Wills said "Don't maux xmake me an idiot"

~he heas to give up his special diplomatic passport,/Collins xxnwxrmixkt wrote
to countries such as USSR, US, CUBA and said that Wills couldn’t be using a
diplomatic passport

~he said that Collins also sent a copy to Wills of a letter from the Venezuexlan
Foreign Minister congratulating Jackson (Wills said he got an uncontrollable urge
for revenge), he said if you don't do somethingxitowetd they will continmae to
erode your self-respect

~he said he Wills is in a moral crisis but he knows it's wrong to want revenge,
you should "forgive for what they do", I sald, wouldn't Reid understand all
this, he said "Reid's too busy"

-he said that "0do had to believe the others to create the constituional crisis"
but Odo would do what the Guyanese say "let the unfolding logic of events prove
the point" (im other words let the xevents prove that Wills is needed in xhis

position because the otherx Jackson can't handle things)

ke we questioned whether Burnham would sacrifice the country just to show ‘c‘
that Wills was needed and Wills said, not exactly that -1 -3 -

=he said that Jackson doesn't kx have the intellectual} capacity to dominate
the ambassadors 1like Wills does/ said that Mann found Wills to be his chief
obstacle and wanted him out/ mxicxkakaktks when I said "won't the unfolding
logic of events prove that Bunny is living high off the hog and won't his
life mess him up", Wills said eventually that is true but Bunny plans to live

high on the u hog for about 3 years and then he'x1l accept whatever happens/ he
said Bunny works the BX “Rockerfeller circuit"

~when wxtibmkdkxx Tim mentioned “benigh dictatorship" that's when Wills said

that communism is the greatest danger to the establishment of socialism/ interestingly
enough thy Guyanese have even changed the words to “Arise you Prisoners of Oppression”
so they show all the time they don't want to be associated with International
Communisn

-when we said that Jagan wouldn't attack PT because of Dr. Goodlett, he said that




WILLS 29/2/78 cont
Rix Jagan will attack first and explain later/ he will do anything he can \

to benefit hinself in local politics / Jagamoomkx owns the Guyana Import , 42X,
and Export Co, / he said certain countries push money thru that business (osg?‘v v

(1ike USSR??)
-Wills said that there are 3 men in govt that have charisma, Burnham, Jagan

and Reid
-re rumor of the standoff by the press, Wills said he hadn't heard of the

rimor and he hadn't heard of anyone standing up in Parliament re PT
~rexixitbxwx ¥xt Mohammul Hamuladan andxwhxxx whether he has & to tow

the govt line, he said Mohammud has a little more lattitude thaxn the

rest/ Mohammud is a Moslem, he's PNC .
-he said that events are moving in Wills' direction, Odo and Reid aren't

his problem and in regard thmx to the rest, they are getting over the

scandmle
~he said that Rabbi Washington of the House of Iszael came to see him

Rabbi xx was "saved" by Wills when he was going to be sent back to the

US/ Green and Hmx Hoyt were aginat him and there was an order to throw

him out but Wills rang Mingo (this sounds like Wills drama?? of how he

saved the wmix® world) and told Mingo that no-one should have to go

back to an American jail and that saved him/ now the Rabbi has all kinds

of temples and Washington tries to do whatever the govt says/ 1f he

heard the govt was raising potatoes, he'd w said we ought to raise potatoes

~re Barnewll, wills said he'd ask him today about the case (he didn't)
-Wills said our relationship with Wills helps him more than it does us as

we go to party meetings and it shows Wills has his old assoclations
-he x asked if people are still coming from the US, we said yes, he

said growth is important/ he mentioned MIREV (MIgration Revolution)
-for a minute he got tear-y eyed and said, "Maybe I ought to retreat

at 49 years of age and join PT", we said "sure", but he said it would hurt
us if he did
~he said Teekah calls PM more than anyone, he has a stupid power to please
~he said he would talk to Fred Case in the education office about us, Case

is coming to see Wills and has power of winitiative (I'llhave to =k ask

Wills what happened with this)
~twhen asked if it would heglp if Viola Burnham ££ visited us, he said it

would help 80% (BUrnham's xkixr visit would help 10087, Viocla and Burnham

have a good relationship, she loves him and he allows him to #m whxxx

make her own choices xmx about her schedule and pretty much whom she

sees/ he gave up a lot for her/ they were friends before he married/ he

got a divorce, whe waited for him/ also when he had a heart attack (after

they were married, she was close by and was a comfort to him)
~he xmx thought Burnham wouldn't want to visit until after the case was

settled &k
~regarding Sir Lionel (and why he'd want to fight for us = when he's so
consermative, he said "Sir Lionel likes causes" P-1-T- 20 (o
-Grant (the Ambassador to England) called when we were therg, he took a

chance Wills thought to tell Wills that Burnham can't afford to ¥
wixioxx let you go/ he also told Wills xax that Jack was the one who
was to be chosen to replace Wills but Jack didn't want the job because
£x he would receive disopprobrium taking Wills place and Wills thought
Burnham didn't want to kk totally give in to Wills' enemies by putting
Jack in
=he said he has had a death wish 3 times recently and it was only JJ who
helped him/ something JJ had said would come back to Wills and pull him
thru - 5::
~he said that a Surinam Patrol seized a Guyanese Fisherman's Catch (this was
in the Guyana Cxhronicle), he said that there was an issue with Surinam before
Wills resigned and this indicates a breakdown since Wills was making
some attempts to work out things with Surinam/ he said the PM of Surinam
(Orin) haxd a heart attack, because he feared Wills' resignation showed
a tougher attitude on the part of Guyana (and that's why Wills thinks kthey




are an len ;%he've saved Guygna from many of these
Alercy filights by using
7 week tobk a mother-'and baby in from a,ﬁeigh oring commmnity.
If we had to have.a lot ‘of trips ingp Georgetown, we'd be in
i real trquble. Fortunate cal staff\is very comvet-
ient and they have taken ¢ cies for .
neighbors %ﬁ well as o community than we could enum-
erate. % )

Recently a woman needed emergency attention for & special
urological ya%ble « It would have cost her life if it wasn't
possible to have an emergency flight. W= don't want to reflect
on Brigadier Price or angohe in kts department, Th2y have
even given up their own seats on the plane to accommodate emnerg-
ency cases, In one\case seats were given up for an Amerind;an
woman and our doctor, who accompanied her into Georgetown. ve
Just want you to knox that this will drastically limit our
services. There is a\ terrible strain on us when we-are trying
to be conscientious and respond to community needs for care.
When there is an accidgnt in the area, people are sure to come
to us and if our medical staff couldn't take care of it, it
will be overwhelming to\our conscience., L5 T a
by Y and PP iea We have, in the past, been able
to offer this service. 2= fact, people in the neighboring
communities were very grakeful for the GDF planes and when
they would complain about Yr. Hope and the level of medical
care they received at Mathéws Ridge Hospital, we would alwayw
point out the excellent public service of the GDF.

h and e nro

¥We would ceftainly do the besy
when they come to us even thoygh
town. But we even have a probj

to continue treating people
de couldn't fly them into George-
et in this area because some of

some types of specialized sur
we don't have the equipment. ven se, some very complicated
feats have been un-dertaken,/each \time successfully, and our
doctor consults with docto¥s on the medical net and Stateside
and all over the world. Zhey all Xpeak highly of our doctor's
competence., De., Schact @ critical word on the medi-
cal net but only praisef the medical\ facilities here. These
doctors on the medical/net have gone\to academies where they
have had the best posgible training s§ the consultation is very
helpful. 1>’ \_':S — w(z)
It would be alsolute chaos for Dr. \Schacht to have to leave
the area to train/AAn Georgetown in terms ‘of the press. We have
to be sure we haye a doctor here because of the concern and
interest of peopie in the US, and becausz those who have
teen critical iy the past. Our doctor is qualifying himself
everyday and fzom what we have heard the area has always been
served by parapedics so since he is more qualified, much more,
than the avergge paramedicy what is the problem? We have
received no c¢mplaints from those he has treated. And those
he has consulted with have praised his thoroughness. He will
spend hours on the medical net. He is much needed from the
standpoint of* this community as well as the neirhboring commun-
ities and he needs to be put in the position to be of berefit
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got tough and gelzed the fishing catch
-he said that Barker was played up in the paper but had no real power
—he gaid that if k they are laying off us press wise, it's because the public
insge of the PRC is important in an % election year/ he claimed that if they
are taking a conscxious decision about us that shows our importance (bullshit)
e asked if it was felt it would amnoy the US playing us up (and explained how
actually the press was turning in the US, and all the good stuff QSL's)/ he said
the paper is most calculated to annoy the US, "they highlighted a Cuban offictal
peeting with the PM and they show the British as racists in South Africa
INTERNAL QUESTION, he kthought it was an internal question not an international
one/ he said it might depend on what the PPP attitude is and the United Force
attitude ‘is/ it might benefit the PNC or it might be adverse depending on their
attitudes. Maybe % the viewpoint sbout PT is not crystalized. eRRkykykxPkix
if the PPP says PT is CIA that would be bad for the PNC / there is a fear of
strangers all over, you have to work 10,000 times harder if you are a stranger
-0 PNC plays it safe
-Hoyt is an aberration, acts alone but Hoyte and Teekah will do it again because
we didn't fight back/ beautiful opportunity to make ourself right within the regine
—US aid isn't based on PT (internal issue)

WHEK WE mentioned the Stoen article in the "emall® rag juxfxxtaximxx, and that

Tim hdd said the Guyana govt was influenced by JJ, Wills said, "Beauthful" (beautiful
that Guyana is influemced by JJ)

-in regard to whether Burnham would be upset by this or not (the mention of Reid also)
he said that Burnham's mental processes are more grandiose than that/ he doesn't
care about the mention of Reid, “might as well be hung for a $1 than a 6 pence”

e nentioned Tim trying to influence the judge by sending articles kk to him (He
aisunderstood and thought we were talking about us gending articles x to him, maybe
he heard about the articles going to the judge ?2? but we gaid it wasn't us,

it vas Tim Stoen), he said ie 1d-be-very-bad-to d—ths he-4udg
“gou can't send things to the judge without evidence, never send to the judge,
but I didn't hear you" (saying that if we were even proposing x it he wouldn't
want to hear that) LN

—Wilis said "my guess is that Tim would not be coming back" (I have to ask him

vhat he meant by that .

<he doesn't feel Bishop would be influenced because of a small town in the US,
and then said well maybe w he would

—he said if you go to the press watch what they write (English Press), Bixritish
press is only a little more objective than US

-maybe he said they are playing you dowm, you should lay off a bit to accommodate
this

—when we pushed on the fact there was a stafil off, he said "R shit, things have

Y &~ I *

' changed since I left, right wing forces and my resignatmition, it all goes

together, they gained a bigger victory than I thought." (Be acted incredulous)
-he said that inr regards to Detante with the US, concessions were made by the
USSR in W. Berlin and they got @ GDR in return. M aybe we are expendible (youx
are expendible he said0, embarrassment to Carter, "D _\_3’_ 2\
«Carter has to woo weak Republicans to maintain his democratic hold

—Blacken wrote a létter £ to Wills / sympathy over ks resignation (and visited
hin 3 times) - somme diplomats have avoided Wills. He said that fmx during the
time of Wills' office, "guyana consolidated its image as one of the most in-
fluential of the non-aligned nations." said that Will-s helped in the “good
“relations between US and Guyana" and I "could always talk to you even in prickly
issues" (Wills said Blacken wrote when Burke was away in the US and that was
significant. said however that the real enemy is a liberal do-gooder, you can
always fight a burke but you\QSp your gusrd with a Blacken

-he said you can't go further than the govt. said you should go, you have to
work to change the reality
«fse dhr good links with the party without seeming to intrude, that they
cannot help but publish
~dorpegple not know the parameters of Jonestown/ the PM has neither said bad or
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good about Jonestown, left it to Reid/ people don't know how to play it

~the PM and Reid allow each other their own empires/ PM's is National service,
Reid's is uwg(?77727)

~vwe talked & about being morem willing to die than give up John ¥/ he xix said,
"Yes John is the umseen one in every conversation”,

he said this is an election year (we asked about the PM visiting), tihex the
said nom-one would go tim to the Northwest and not see PT/ we are the criteria for
judgment in the NW. Burnham has to come to the NW anyway to meet the people
~ux I said that 1f the court decides against John, we'd have to assume that
wxn Reid and Burpham had a part in it also than if they haven't declared their
policy, kmxxxhix I said 1000 would die then. X(he said I shouldn’t say that)
~he said that Burnham has a favorite Daughter Ansbella in England and if she
had any problems, he Burnham would tear up the country

~Burnham is positive to us, he knows we participate in party affairs/ he knew
theough wills that X 1000 were ready to die (the fxxx crisis when we asked
Wills to talk to Burnham)

-said the judge thinks he is writing the decisions for history (re when is the
decision coking), he said he’s working om a case regarding Bookers right now
-Ramsaroop, 18 a Partg Chaxirman, he is afraid of his own shadow/ he second

¥® guesses Burnham / Burnham is wicked at times, wkitx and is a good tactician/
will ask Ramsaroop what he thinks and piimkxtXkkxbxhmkdke,after Ramsaroop gives
an opinion Burnham will say he believes in the opposite which 1s to trick
Ramsarroop

-when I asked him About k£ Alfreido (x the administrator at the CUban Embassy

who said we should ghxhakkkebx#® workk in the US, or go back to the uS, ask
Paula,)km ¥ills said he was the Cuban CIA, security

-he said that all diplomats (re Cuba and Russia) are afraid of '"persona non-

grata", they don £ know if we are in or out so don't talk to us on an

Aobassador level (that's true because even awhen Timofeyev, the Vice-Counsel

of USSR xmsaid the Ambassador would see Marcie, the Anbassador didn't see her,

he didn't show for the appmt, only Timofeyev was there, so they must not be

sure how we are received here -y 2
~he said the Brasil, yugoslavian Em Ambassadors won't see him even theuth the
Brisflfan one lives up the street/ they think he's persona non grata

-we said a wpaper in London might want to do an article on us but we weren't

sure which ope as we didn't have the name and did he know London papers/ he

sald the Machester Guardian is the best/ the Sun and the Mirror are Tabloids,

that are sensational / they ¥wx "organize assassinations” (character assassinations
of people)

-he said the Daily Telegraph% is also bad

~he said Murdoch owns on e of the smnzsational ones either the Sun or the Mirror




WILLS 24/2/78 (Marcie, Terri, Tim, Jocylm, Sharom)

-sald the budget xx will be based on IMF projection

-he said that Yugosmlavia to survive sold arms to Bautista / the mxike problem for
usonme is survival first, then ideology

-he said that you have to be self-sufficient in food, clothes, housing, have x
lower consumer expectations

~he said (and I heard this mentioned before at the Georgetown conf.) that Allende
went too far forward, toof fast (that seems strange because it seems the opposite
Allende didn't even have control of the radio stations which were all right
wing and were firing left wingers, and he left people in office that later took
over because they had the gins (mflitary) and the ymwhikxiex govt. had no arms

to fight back

—-they need in Guyana, he said, to diversify agriculture, they need an injection
of capital - with IMF youx're liable to an institution rather than to a country
~he said you can be an enemy to the US, the akkux allies of Guyana will watth
and if the US crushes Guyana, the US will lose friends

~he keeps xm claiming the Govt of Guyana is an oligarchy (a few at the top of
govt)/ they are the initxiators of policy and they control

~he said Burnham will nxever bow to the US

~he said tha past constithtion is frrelevant to modern Guyana and the new
constitution is an attempt to help in that area (but when asked he wouldn't
give any details about it)

BARKER

~he said that it's Burnham who runs the security

~he said Barker improves the crime rate because he ¥x locked up 1/2 of Georgetown
on Xmas / and that was an incredibly stupid thing

-he said that Barker is a career policeman/ his father kmew Burnham's father

~-but Barker's being taken down a peg or tvo lately (he wouldnt say hos)

-he said that when he got his job, Barker made a "courtesy call" to all the
ministers (Wills thought this was out of place)

~he said that Barker wants to be "outstanding"

-but Barker has to jump for Mingo/ he has no power, he's a "reflected” mmxxxx
official/ he could be switched in a minute

-Wills mentioned Sibiny Hall where people could be locked up without triil

~when we mentioned that Tim was trying to use the PPP against PT as well as the
right wing, he sald if you could get proff, Burnham would see red
~when asked if he had seen Bishop yet, he said he hadn't yet
RE BECOMING INCORPORATED - he said you can Em act more swiftly, can imxswmbxroixikex
sue and be sued / you are not in an amorphous situation
-he said it was good we went to the Mathews Ridge Conf, we were highly visual and
it was known wexmx were there because the message came back to Wills
(Carmichael by the way is a relative of Wills tho Wills said they axe not
close)
~he said Cde. Sotrey (who has been friendly to us) is a bureaucrat (right wint)
-he said that things are happening fortunate for me (Bishop), he will be going
back, he thinks, to the game statmus tbo not necessarily in the same title of job
-he said that the PN misses his (Wills') mmmf counsel, his "socialist council"

' V-1-3-25(0
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WILLS &% 21/2/78
=Jackson is out of the country ri.ght now -
—Shabadeen and Wills talked about laws kxt/ faxxWills thinks Shahabadeen wouldn't

matter - if.you send John away you are admitting the other system (US) 1is better
than the Guyanege - - . L. i -
~Bishop s worrying. about the political situation also / Barmwell is an old member
of the Party, he is more influential even than Shahabadeen/ he's a 1ink between
Burnhan/ Wills told Barnwell to give us the arrest orders of JJ/ he said he'd
think sbout it/ Wills trusts him, EHe's afraid (Barmeell is) tho that if he gives
us, the orders he might have problems/ he is worried he has to retain his omn
credibility S
-Wills is still not worried about the Stoen case/ the orders are invalid because
there wasn't sufficient disclosure fromiHughes and if Judge Bishop mentions this,
that could keep him Bishop from looking bad in reversing his own decisions
=in regard to sending the House of Israel back to US/ Wills said he apposed it
and Mingo supported him (the idea being that you wouldn't want to send anyone
back, esxpecially black) to the US Justice aystem '
~Green isn't pleased with Hoyt's letter/ Cde. Hines told Wills that/ Hines likes
PT / he visited with Dr, Baird
-Wills said they shouldn't make any to do about our medical staff, they me certainly
more qualified than is useal in the Interior which has been alvays served by un-
qualified people

EDUCATION

=it doesn't do good to argue that guardianshp cases shouldn't 80 to schools other

than on the project/ he said it's the right of a govt., to insist on a child going
to school. The criticism of the US wouldn't affect that.

~he said he would suggest we make concessions such as asgisting in formulation of
the curiculum

-accept 1 or 2 teachers from the Guyana system,/siEskxtkes or as an alternative
offer to turn back the money sent for Grubbs as headmaster (if we do get sent
the money)

~try to avold schism of saate in a state

~1if the headmaster comes fine but if its' ours, say the wmoney will go to the Party

~1if you say we need our high school students for production in the 1/2 day program,
they could offer you free labor so we're stuck(and they'd send spies)
important to let people know of our x research with soap / contact the Minigtry

of RESearch (Hoyt's)

-on the other matter we can't argue that our children should be x in a separate
system because of the disease or anything like that because they will argue "What's
good enough for Kaituma is goodm enough for your children"

~adaptability is the most convincing x arguement

~70% Amer Indians in Guyana and Hoyt and Jack are the Amert Indian specialists/ if
the the Amer Indians speak well of you that's good/ he said while he was there

in that area because of "subversion" - he said that he neverx hears the Amer
Indians speak for or against PT AND it would be better if he had heard more ‘{'
positive -— _“5_ 2
~he said k it wasn't good we used to give food (I had mentioned how we used to

help in that way) because the 8oVt wmx was getting them self-reliant anbctrxsne

in agriculture and it doesn't help to give them food
=Green has been im contact with Wills because he found out Hoyt and Wills don't

get along
-~re Jackie (wife of the new Foreign Minister Jackson)/ she had a thing going (sexual
with Bunny), she would act like she likes us and even join us but would zo back




and tell everything to her husband
-she is English, young, interested in sociology and antrhopology and is getting
a degree right now
-she was with Chetti, smokes dope, can ingratiate with you so you have to watch her
=Chief Justice Bollus, is a fascist, made a Sir by the Queen, Burnham is trying to
ease him out, Bishop would stand up against him if necessary in a decision
-maybe should bring in more Guyanese to our school
~he said that the Kaituma skchool is a pet of Burnham re experiment nature of it
as it is a boarding school and is working to be self-sufficient in agréculture
but it & isn't doing too well/ anything we can do to help them in agriculture
without our volunteering/ we should get them to ask us/ we should kixx help-
repair their seaxts/ when the xk benches and chairs were broken in the classroom,
they'd put them aside instead of repmatring them/ but it's a pet of Burnham and
whenever Teeksh goes into the Northwest he knows he hads to go out of his way
to see the school and report back to Burnham because Burnham will ask him about

it P-f-T- 25




EEX WILLS around 20/2/78
~they are increasing his pension/ the govt is
~they took away his guaxd, his telephone, and house allowance
~Teekah dropped him at the gate x at Jonestown/ before Teekah wouldhave left Wills
with the car/ Wills had to g0 in by tractor (Wills was feeling very bad about his
loss of stature)
~the Insprector was told to wait while our guard phoned in/ that made him mad/ Inspector
Simon had to wait/ tho Wills knows that no police officer can come right in a place
anyway
—Teekah sald to Hoy it's a "state within a state" -
~Hoyt was incensed/ that is exactly what he can't understand, this policy of Jonestowm
~xloyt wanted to know "What are the parimeters mfx or unwritten rules of Jonestown with
the govt.” -
~Teekah consulted Hoyt/ Wills guessed Teekah went in to 8py on Wills in Jonestosn
-2 Barbadian chap came in with Officer Simon N
-Teekah inspected the school and Teported to Hoyt that he had to get an official
?22? (I'm not sure what word is missing there) to discuss curiculum and regularization
under the Guyana Framework
—Teekah said "this palace is took good to be true"/ Hoyt agreed/ Hoyt said he didn't
wish to get involved _) T -
~Hoyt 1s afraid of Reid and says it's Reid's policy (about Jonestown) -D \ -S 2z
-if we develop our own school/ it's a problem as it has been agreed that all schools
have to be within the govt framework (agreed in Parliament)/~Hoyt-as-Regionai-MHintster
~ Idebn A A — .

&h rl L -V

Lnk.
nfer £—~dm to

~Hoyt didn't feel Reid would kick him for his letter because he felt on safe ground to

attack our x attitude when the 8ovt has a medical facility/ Wills saidthis kind of

thinkg will happen again (we need to work out our press PR with an advisor such as

was recommended by Hamglidan, see notes)

~Hoyt ordered Minister Field-Ridley to pubiish his letter/ x she could have refused to

publish / Wills doesn't know if she consulted or mot but a fight between Hoyt and Reid
could help her husband (and PT IS Reid's baby)




Wills cont

-Hoyt 1s still insensed, he is strongly natinnalist / Hoyt had a prior arguement

relating to the autonomy of the University/ he said "we govern every square inch

of Guyana" - Wills agreed with Hoyt on this matter

QUR BOAT

-allegations that it is supposed to stop and check in and it doesn't always do so,
sometimes the boat is alleged to stop outside of Port Kaituma to unload

(Simon and Carmichael mentionex the above to Wills and Hoyt) - CARE, WE'RE NOT
SUPPOSED TO KNOW THIS

-immigration doesn't feel they have a tight hold on our boat ;

GDF PLXEE

-we have access when the Mathews Ridge Hosp rings for a GDF they are told it's not
available, complaint that we get specialized treatment (this complaint comes from
Mathews Ridge)

when the plane was late that Wills, Hoyt mmix Teekah and IxxkemooaxxexxShahaharmadeen ?
was on, Teekah made a joke "You better phone JJ and hiéve him get a plane for you first"

BOYT: as relates to Carmichael:

~Carmichael is a climber / he is vaguely related to Wills

~Ministers are now resigning and Hoyt is Carmichael's immediate boss/ Carmichael was
not at the airport when Hoyt came in/ Hoy exploded that Carmichael should be mx there
to meet hin

~Carmichael will do whatever Hoyt says

~Gaskin sald in our radio communications, we sometimes go thru the US and then relay

thru Georgetown and then the reply comes thru the States (for a R GDF plane arrangement)
(by the way I think this is true but we shouldn't admit it)

-Hoyt made a big thing about it/ Wills said "We do it too"/ Hoyt said he'd check on

our radio and see if it is a dangerous thing or not or if he shouldpx prohibit it

~they all stayed at H Guyana House (Wills, Hoyt, Shahabadeen, Teekah)

-Wills played Maciabelli he said® "You should check % with Reid to see hoxw far you (HOYY)

can go with PT"

-Hoyt said he's going to Brigadéer Price/ Priceis afraid of Hoyt/ Price drinks a lot and

he does stupid things/ like hobnobbing with the Venezuelans w which was bad for Guyana
as the Venezuelans could get morek infox than Guyana got

~Teekah crossed from the PPP/ wills said he thinks no-one crosses over without CIA
involvement / Teekah has 2 primciples of survival, complete and blind loyalty to
Burnhanm and he wants to prove a tough administratior and we're in his way, k® our
sgstem 1s more sophigticated in education

-Wills said we should get permission for one of our teachers to xx rotate into the
Guyana = school to show inetegration

-Teekah will send an officer in to look at our program, will make a report and then
decide

~Hoyt (as Regional Minister), Reid and sxultimately the PM will be involved (re our
achool)

~Wills said re our school "don't take the iwixixm offensive, let them come to you"

=when they make an inspection we'll have a right to speak, can send a2 memo to Teekah

zRstdzand mark a copy to kmim imx Reid

~Reid didn't want Teeksh in the Party because he crossed the floors

=PM runs the GDF - Price is a "surviver" of the system/ but no plane goes ifito our area

wthout the PM knowingg about it/ no minister can interfere with the army / Burnham is
Minister of Defense

~Hoyt is a controlling man/ he's saying there is something that he can't control (PT)

and he's mad gbout it

-he's a CAESAR P-(->- 27 O
-but there are so many plusses/ they can't afford to do without our production

=Govt hot on black eye peas and chick pease as they have to import them (so wax we could
grow them)

~Reid sits in on security conferences and we're protected by him- he sits in on them all
and protests if we are attacked/ says its ax waste of time because wex are producing
~integration in society is a delicate problem, we are known to be moving toward more
isolation/ but the 60-70% Amer Indian population like us because the ancient Amer




WILLS PG 3

Indian 1ife style was in communkity / comunity togetherness

—~the more we build a relationship with the comjinty that will keep the officials
quiet

—there stiil is a feeling of separatemess even in Kaituma/ they say '"this is the
Northwest and there is Jonestown' like they are wpmaxx separate entities

-one of the crudest remarks R teeksh said was "{hat is the authority for naming the
place Jonestosm", no-one sald anything for or against PT / Wills sald we have to
think of some way to incorporate, it's a matter of our right to name it vs the

govt right to name it

-Simon said to Wills/ "Wills is the first citizen of Jonestown"”/ Wills said® "You've
been there more than I (Hoyt was present) -

—Teeksh was worried about pictures taken with JJ and Teekah/ Hoyt said to Teekah that
t was for propaganda purposes/ Hoyt said “that's why I don't stop and go there"

-at a Regional Meeting in MAtta kai?? a man Carl Grenich™xom Georegetown said that
(when reports were being given) "the konly healthy part is Jonestown" - because of
its plans and progress (he's with Radio Demarara, a young economist, up and coming )
Hoyt was there at the time/ Carl is ome of Wills' protiges

Carmichael said of PT that we were good contributors in the Regional conf. and they
are going to take part

~Carmichael said that PT (SHaron Amos, he said) invited Viola to come to Jonestown

and that Sharen Amos simkmxRex shook Reid's kmdsx hand (1 guess he didn't know about
Tim)

~Wills realizes that our standards are high and we can't compromise them

~Kaitksm a x School (the PM's big project) has the agricultural part of it a mile
away, production hasn't moved - it's a multilateral school, social experiment,
bearding school, idea to finance and feed people by production (it's the PM"s

big PR project)

~they are not doing well on it, defective xk chatrs and they throw them out

-£ suggestion that we could invite Kaituma people to a cultural show in Jonestown/
maybe let a few of our men xm go to a dance in Kaituma

—Shahabadeen wanted advice from Wills (not re us), but Shahabad is a tech at, very
much afraid of failure/ wants to bring in Wills for advice

-said the time for us to maximize PR Is after the budget, NW has no leddership needs us

~Wills said with surprise and warmth about JJ/ 33 wanted to demonstrate for me, he
really means it (he meant JJ means it)

) %MWW
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wills 16/2/78

-re Hoyt, he said Mindsters don't do that write letters to & the editor/ he could
have gotten a civilian to write/ that's what Wills said he would do

-gaid that Hoyt has his own purposes to serve

-says Pield-Ridley wouldn't speak for Hoyt unless she got clearance from someone
_said that Hoyt left ome of his titmles out Minister of Regional Devt. = all the
Regional Ministers 1ike Carmichael operate to Ministry thru Hoyt

-~Hamilton Green is strong in Georgetown/ Hoyt is following Georgetown —xxIERX

~there is a tendency to = resent any foregign/

~we're new, dedicated and have access to Refd/ we were seen shaking hands with Beid
~Regional area is x in a state of flux/ they are replacing the chairman who ab~ ~
sconded ¥k )
~Creen more popular in Georgetown than Hoyt

—we ghoed by example what the party should be like/ we are under the patronage of .
Reid, not attack onm Reid/ Hoyt just had his own purposes in mind but he went too

far in his letter

~Green psychologically wouldn't let Hoyt speak on Health, it must have been the
Propaganda Committee that has Naciamento on it that got it in/ majority decision

on what to put in and this propaganda Committee works with M Pield-Ridley/ there are
7-8 on the committee

WILLS same day (afternoon)

~he said the regional system is so inefficient, progressive agricilture area like
Mathews Ridge/ arrangements are so bad that if mot for PT there would be bxie chaos

and cofusion

-Reid 1likes Hoyt more than Green/ Hoyt is the party hatchet man

~our article would give the impression that PT is the only one to bring elementary
decentcies to the area

-he can see why Hoyt felt the need to reply, sensitive/ Hoyt can see our golidarity,
and that we are a good productive unit (Wills talked to Hoyt), our social organization
is an example to others in an agriculture region / our methods of mobilization are to
be copied

~but Hoyt is peeved by our methods of lobbying, sent him tracts, letters etc./ our
method not our motive could a cause a certain degree of resentment

~he feels those letters we sent are “documents that serve our own purposes"

~budge up for the 27th, govt policy up for criticism/ Hoyt's £lanks are exposed

-economic questioning of corruption, inefficiency of govt medical facilities/ Green
could question and expose Hoyt as not doing enough for the region

~Hoyt's emotional reaction/ probably will regret it next month

-gome people may have looked at our article and thought = that medical in the NW

was ineffectual except for us

-Hoyt said it was also an attack on Fleld Ridley/ she also accepts X what is given
without questioning it and it could hurt the govt fxhnkihukub kikgkxkex

—~Rtdley didn't see the inference inthe Dymaily article and she should have (thinks
Hoyt) - % had it been brought to her attention, she might have modified it some

<PT guilty of putting weights on personalities but not w enough weighing of the correla-
tion of forces/

-drive for increased productivity in Guyana, PT jealously regarded as engines of
production/ some feel that it would be good if everyone were 1ike PT

-healthy emotion but produces also unhealthy criticism (jealousy) -

~this is an indictment of our people as unable to mobilize Guyana agriculture/ we in PT
create a flourishing agriculture commune and Guyana 10 years after Independence
haven't been able to do it

-political eventx of the week is Wills' departure from office -~ one of the manyx things
wsed by Mann was PT, other top politicians who feel threatened have to distance
themselves factionally

~Cabinet knows Mann used PT, seme people that Mann used will distance themselves
—Wills was chosen to go to the NW with Hoyt, it can't look like Wills is going there

to correct difficiencies left by Hoxyt
H—\-T- 240
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SRl spyiy OV dep rado

~he said we shouldn't knock the decision (when we asked him what we could do) but
vherever we go if Wills 1s called dishonest or anything we could correct what is
said (we said of course we'd do that)

~if we are friendly to him (like coming to see him when he's in town with Hoyt, Jackson,
and Teeka) people will see that"his own have not reated him as weil as strangers®

~JJ had said to see what ke thinks about this/ does he think perhaps Reid and Burpham
are placating him? « he said re Burnham, "Well, he knows I'm not aggry"

=but then he said "it's stupid my being butchered for a right wing holiday"

-he didn't want us to write to the PM or Reid about him

-he said “the PM doesn't want me to walk around free" (that's why PM is having Wills
meet with Jackson, Teekah in Mathews Ridge)

~he said that it wasnt the PM's faul "They forced his hands"
-he gaid that he thought it would havgyéome gtemagional r::i%ications wk that they

got rid of him/ he feels he Wills has some prestige and image /
-Cubans and USSR feel it's a shift of policy/ Caribbean wonders if it's a shift in
policy
~Hann knows how to use his social approach (his manuevers socia J contacts) xm in
diplomacy
-when we mentioned Dick McCoy telling us about Bentley Benn coming to him for CIA
telp, he said maybe R= Dick McCoy was telling us something true to start dissemination
strategy/ and then later he might tell us something false to disseminate
-re contacting Father Morrison /he said "It's an election year." "Plyy your friends"
-Mentor reports directly to the PMX/ he's sort of a Guyana CIA / he reports to the PM
not to Mingo b he gets d 1f something goes wrong and he hasn't taken care
of it, so he takes initiative in things
~the CIA, Cubans, Russians, all come by and watching Wills —xxmxammxtf
-Hadalidan (Hohammed) called to see if Wikxiw Wills was still loyal to the party/ mem
/*people in the party are speciulating whether or not there will be = a new party or
not
“ ~Chief CIA monitor Peter Taylor, English. he used to write x for a Daily, Daily
Argossy, he was editor actually/ he's retired and has been in Guyana a long time/
he is in the British MI6 (spy operation) and the CIA or he sples forthem both,
~FieldZed Singh spy on our radio also )as does Peter Taylor/ Peter Taylor lives
right across from Wills and once I saw him looking out of his window at us
~Field®fed Singh, live on New Garden, brother of Bihop Singh/ Singh is the leader
of the right wing group United Force
=CIA Dick MCCoy is in charge
~American British and Canstadian spy on us
~Wills has gotten reports on our x radio mundance stuff except for the Stoen case
which x was emotionally charged/ we are not very sophisticated in radio codes,
he said they can tell in a month what our codes are/ we need a series of codes
like "duck" means something etc, based on agriculture
-Daribbean Contact(paper) financed by the CIA, Ford Foundation and Caribbean churches.

WILLS 15/2/78
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wILLS 2/15/78 )3\“‘\')8] dhelre @

- basically he said he was caught in a "classic squeeze play", with
5 ministers - Green, Hoyte, Jack, Field-Ridlyey, and Hope - threatening
%o walk out if Burnham didn't ask for Wills resignation.
-He thinks Bunny Mann is the main cause of this whole thing. He said
Burnham was put ina corner by the other ministers, and he had to give
in,or it would have split the party during election year, Ie said the
right wing vote is the difference between a PFF or PuE victory, and
thats another reason why Burnham allowed himself to be put in a corner.
Ye said that Reid held out till the end, but the pressure was to great.
-He showed us a Xk letter from Burnham, and typeé by Burnham, expressing
his regret as Wills resignation. The letter stated, ing part, x"you
have no idea how deeply affected I am by the necessity of your resig-
nation." It goes on to thank Wills for offering his services if ne
would ever need them, and then in the last paragrap: states that he
hopes to do that "at the earliest possible time." The letter was
signed Oto, which is Burnahms nickmame, and Burnaham had crossed out
the words Prime Kirister.
-about 10 minutes after Burnham sent the letter, he sent over a draft
of the new Guyana constitution, asking Wills to go over it and return
it tofh;ﬁ gg Mongay. Wills was asking Sharon and I what our opinion

1} n 3 -3 A
was of Burnhans,1gtier; 228 HheR Tae 2l RRageqhifyersthgopeagtitusion.
for something to believe in when it comes to Burnham, He made the
statement that Burnahm could have been a hero of the left if he haé
stood up to the right wingers.
-he siad he felt our future in Guyana was good., *e saig¢ that we were
"strongly protected” by Dr. Reid. He said that others in the catinet
know, fror things he and Mingo have said, thatV¥you better bex nice t¢
Feoples TempleYor Dr. Reid will be upset. He said Reid likes us pri-
marily because we're socialist, but also because he is a man who lixes
agriculture, and he likes our production and the fact that we've gone
into the northwest and farmed that area, cook cver open fires,etc. “le
said "you got Dr. Reid covered.”
- He Xk felt that Hope had more to do with his being forceé %o resizn kRa
than he knew about., He said that Hope had been gotten a jod with the
world bank through Blacken and Burke at the U.S.Embassy, with the help
of Bunny kMann, Hope got as far as the airplane on his way to the U,S.
and Burnham stopped him, He is now under constant surveillance, Wills
saié "not quite house arrest." Wills says that now Hore nas lost “is
usefulness to the U.S, At the time 21) this was happening, is when we
approached Hope with our duty free requests. Because of his desire tc
be ing good with the U.S., and because (Wills says) we hadé our problens
with the U.S. Govt., Hope did not give us our concessions. Ie felt the
relationship between Mann and Hope was one of blackmail., He said ket
Hope knows Manns financial dealings in the States, while hann %nows of
Hopes efforts to get out of Guyana. Tjhey manirulate each other cn this
basis. We asked him why Blacken and Burke woulc be telling vir, thie,
and he sald because Hope was no longer useful tc
andk help convince #ir to taZe the job thel” wers
onk the Ivy League circuti). He said he £¥ felt i
trying to Bet him out of the country.
-ne said that the junior ministers ¢ic¢ not xnew atout the real rezsos
for his resignation, and they were supposed itc be keering it quiet
_he said the move to get rid ofhim had been tullcéins since last Se:
_ne said that Reid ané 3urnham were the only other iwc real socialli
in the Cabinet. He saié Reid was a practicall; oriented socialist,
Surnham was an intellectual socialist, trying toimplement the TestT w
he_can considering the circumstances. ie szid to get into powsr ou

had to "make accomodations with the right.”
V-\-T0- A D
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.he said that Burnham was bery wise on how to use state power., e said
he is concerned with his political survival first, and socialism seconc.
~he said Burnham has already offered him job as elections commissioner
later in the year (supposedly a non-partisan position)

-in regards to John's situationk he didnt feel that his removal would
effect it at all., He said it had gone to far, that he had given insturct-
ions onw what was to be done, and Burnham ax had confirmec¢ those with
Bishop, so the process had gone to far to reverse now. We asked if the
right wing could force Burnham on this situation, couldnt he be forced

on Johns situation, and he said the right wing was not pressing on trhat
issue at all. .

—he said that orignianally Bunny Kann was PPP, and was known as Bunny
Singh. He said the CIA worked on getting hmk him out of the PPF, anc
Burnham did also. He said Kann still maintains his CIA connections.

—he feels Mann has armed himself with a secret against Burnham, and is
using it., He thinks it goes back to the days of when kann was dealing
w/ CIA and Burnham was getting him out of FPP - mentioned Surnham used

to pick up his drinking tabs through FIC funds.

- we asked if PT had come into the picture at all ané he s2ié no. e
said that he thought part of Manns motivation was PT, but nothing was
ever said overtly.

—one of the reasons kE the ministers wanted Wills out because he suggestes
a redistribution of goods. We asked what exactly dié he mean,a n¢ he
said he wnated to decentralize some of the larger indusitries, such as
sugar. He said the Executives and higher ups didn't want to leave the
city and the suburbs for the country - which would have happened with

his plan - and so rose up againstk him,

_Me said that Burnahm needs Reid. He called Reid the patriarch of the
PiC. Siad he was getting old however, over 60, He said Burrhar ruus

the government and Reid runs the party. He said Reid drives himself

too hard,

-He said we had a plus with Hamilton Green because he likes people wh e
do things for themselves, he is practicallyxz oriented, andhe likes our
medical program. He said he is very pro-US, and we should never crit-
icize the US o him, He said Green also liked our practical approac:
to agriculture, He said Green does not like Riecd, because he was the
former #2 man. Fe also siad that Reid would opt for Hoyte over Gree:
for Gen. Sec of Party if that came up

_He said that Hoyte was the lakt to cave in before Reid irn foreing resig-
nation (he contradicts himself here, because he also siad Hoyte was cne
of his main attackers). He said Hoyte was very nationalistic, loyel,
and impatient, doctrainaire i?EE_BEEEEESS¢—I:n evaluating us) ioemiet
Hoyte would compartmentalizey abproaching us x area by area such as
medicine, agriculture, etc.

-the ministers who siaid we were a gov't within a gov't are Field-xiclpy,
Nascimento, Jack, Narraire, and hing, He said Zoyte said it in reference
to education, &t and Jack in a general seanse., iHe said that as far zs he
knew none of% this was said in front of either 2urnahanm or Reid, e saic
it wasnt all said at the same time, or with exactly the same words, out
they all meant the same thing.

-he feels Yackson will treat us with official reserve., Saié ke ig z rro-
fessinal diplomat. Siad that Jackson would be taking orders from -
iann and lann would rur ministry oy continual threat of going to Zurttar
-heg feels that he mustx wait quietlyz for his opporturity to returw tc a
cabinet position, =e is confident Zurnhar will give hir one in ine Tusare.
-he asked us again for some librium, sai¢ he neeCs to sleepr,

~he mentioned that Jim knows how to disazree with somebody, and maXe ~o
want to thank him for disagreeing ané being so kind as to tell yor., =+
said it takes a very talented individual to 6o that.
z Wil}i %gid that Burgham is offering hir the jot to werk on ths

ongti n A e i i ne riznt be.ancry and 2% -
wa:%“nig %Snngﬁéaéigun% sﬁyiig“%ﬁzﬁés, Shiéﬁ"fmgil%s- hcék°;§2§§%:on

ané restriction. o -‘\-_S— =\ (z)




2) Secause the right winc forced his hand, hes pisseé_abcup.it, and thie
is one way for him to gel back at them 3) tecause e ras skillg faae
3urnasm needs 4) because there had been internztipnal repercussinss - gog
Russians and Cubans have interpreted t is as 2 swing to the ris~t b

the Guyanese government, and the Caribbean countries are wondexri-z, e
has to stay visible to aveid too much adverse reaction, Ze saic that
Bugn%h%anni is going around in D,C. and announcing that it is a sui

t . E right, and taking credit for it,

-he said that we are being monitored by igggr%& Peodle. XHe merntiones
feter Taylor, who lives across the streef® wRC is a2 right winger, ferisr
newsman, and feeds intelligence to the 2ritish. e 2150 mentiorec
Fielder Singh, former leader of the right wing in Suyana) he szic t
CIA does it, and Dick ilcCoy is their boss; ané trat of course the
government was listening alos, =e said@ he ha¢ seer reports of our Tx
and said they were quite mundane, excent for dezling with Tim Stoe-
he said was emotion charged. He said that our codes were not sop
enough, he suggested settingwr ur several codes and a code feor gwi .
back and forth to confuse listeners, Ze said that of course we were lorzl
to the government orp we would have heard from ther
-Ze said the CIA,KG3, and Cubans have been Eriving in front of
seeing who he is talking to, including wher we %x have come ti
with hig,

he advised ageingt brirgine Horrisson or the Catholic Standar:
ses e said it is an election ear and they ars unpredictzd
shoul¢ have only friends that we know for sure are friends viss
He s2id that Caribbean Contact is a CIa Trort, funded Ly the Fec
e CIA, and the Caridvbean Churches,

-we tolé him about police breaxing into £ of our crztes, anc ashas
Lingo wouldnt know, and ke said that Lentor, assisisat to the Co
of Police, is actually in charge of internzl security 296 *intellis
de iskk iie one who recéived the Interpol report (accordi
Fernandes) and is only reguiredk ic report te 2urnhar,

(&

e

-he waits us tc haveknr threg peorle meet hinm in latitews xidre Tor v e
sake of solidarity and to inpress ihe other mini 2id %e
is visitinz as an officiesl party member, lnlstzre
will be corinz,

-he saidtrat one of the zood impacts of our soliderity ig +.2t i< piza
appear to some that “strangers -~outsiders” are treating win tetier 1 -

his own people (Suyanaese)
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UILLS (OUR TALR WITH LI AFTER ME TOLD UR WL TAS FIRED - 13/2/78)

-we rentioned aboutxxk the PIC conference and talking to Reid, he said
that Reid was a very practical man. He is sure that Reid onlv -gave wavw
on the decision of firins ¥ills because of the Aecision heing that of
the majority

~Jurnhaw xhad to aive wvav to the conservatism of Jo'in Carter and "unny m
lann

-Turnharr had to adopt the policy of survival first, socialism second

-%ills stfll favors the PIC because he feels the PNC will orchestrate -
better and knows how hard to shove the IS =

~Burnham needsxs solidarity to #n the election and that's why "ills had
to an

-Burnham offered hir a job on the Eleactions Cormission for the Covt.

114315 still feels that ®ishop will throv out the Stoen case the risht
wvinz is not pressinz on the Stoen case. “ishop sces this a8 Turrha~’e
decision xsa he 11l ¢o alons »ith Jurnha~

-'11s said he told Mwrnham he alvays will he Joyal to the VI'C hat
neople are cillinn to gmmnzkat he sure ¥kiks: e is tame  (1lls 1is)

oyt CGreen. Tield-midlev were his chief attackers/ Field:"ldley is a
Jr. inistev hut ¢ is only ltecause her hand g a Teniny ~iniator

-5 11 loal ren for a hushand and ife to *ot™:

an® ther T3 rinh 4t -
Ye senior ministers

-Ju “tann used to Yo TPT oang tore Indian clothes/ be callest Mi~ec)f
Tunny Tiaph. arabiny oon qie over to the PG hwogaviae the Yarty vonld
pay Sor uis 1ifs style, Turnhan got Wiom girls. and picled up the tab for
his lifestyle

-the CIA also worked on Junav so that ™unny would %exe leave the PPP ns
they wonted to “wreah up the IPM strenrth

Tunny still Yas CIY ties (iils tlinhs)

Sluanyslas £o "eve sose seeraf on the W

%eit dogan’t 1ika “tmmny/ e the TaltTa Termansnt Tegmretary ot ora tivn
ut thet didn’t vorl. out/ they di n't ~at alon~., Tunnv for ome thin~
dile’t think he had to conn to stort X on ti—e

“e "lls Friendliness to us

-he 5442 that nevar canc up in the discussion atout hés hemins Fipad ™
nei? or “ushhe— (or the other “inisters acecordinn to Ti, the T irn't
Yenr it sav thet)

£ {~ Toic Jirinc ting is a strunele of the richt anainst the le‘t
~Surnha~ qeeds Tedd ha2ly tho/ "eid 4s the only ran that can tell Turnhm
of£x. e are in wikk —ith Teld and thus we are in with the Poter Blok
«reid is an ol¢ man tho and is slightly irrascible. e should not vrorry

ki- too much. le pets dormatic nhout socialint isssues cven when he:mm
needs to he more Flexihle
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GUYANA EXTENSION SEMINARY

HM-VI "Morality ~ O1d and New!

List of Participantss
Held: April,=~ June, 1977

PRESBYTERY OF GUYANA

parsons receiving Cortificate of participations

Uitviugt, W.C.D.

334 East Street, curmingsburg
La Retraitc, W.0.0.

221 Stivortown, Wismar

Rose Hall, Corentyne
Stanleytown, W.B.0e

Denjomin, Sito
Klass, Williom

Watson, Rosomund
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WILLS 13/2/78 (right after being gired)

—he said that Reid is a PraCeica) man/ he only gave way because of the majority
of people wanténg Wills to resign

~Rurnham gave way to conservatism in the Cabimet

~Burnham had to go for survival first, socialism second

<even tho he was fired, Willsx said that the PNC will orchestrate better, they know
how hard to k shove the US (and how not x to)

~Burnham needs solidarity to win the election z

~Wills was offerred a position as Elections Commission for the Govt. .

-Wills said re the Stoen case and his being fired - he said Bishop will still throw

out the case, the right win is not pressing him on the Stoen case / R Bishop seas it
as Burnham's decision

-Wills said he always will be loyal to the PNC

-gaid that people are cilling him "just to be sure he's tame®

~said that Hoyt, Green, Pield-Ridley were his chief attackers | Field Ridley is a Jr.
Minister

~Bunny Mann used to be PPP, he called himself Bunny Singh and wore East-Indian clothes,
Burpham won Bunny over to the PNC and said that he would pay for Bunny's expenses thru
the party, Burnham got g Bunny girld and picked up the tab for Bunny's entertain-

ment

~the CIA also worked on Bunny to get him to come out of Jagan's - to break up the PPP
strength

~Bunny has to have some secret on Burnham, because Bunny drinks and whores around, Reid
doesn't like Bunny

~Bunny was Reid's Permament Secretary (but didn't work out as he came late to work etc)

-Wills' friend Hness to PT was never raised as a part of his being fired

-it's a struggle between the left and right in the party

~how #mx®2 does PT fit in/ Burpham needs Reid badly, Reid is the only man that can
tell Burnham off. We are in with Reid and so we are in with the power block. ,
however Reid is an old man and“is slightly irrasible, he gets dogmatic (about socialism)
and doesn't mExm know how to be as fmlexible (as Burnzhmm) even when he needs to be/
Wills said not to bother W Reid with letters etc.

~when I mentioned how Reid hed yelled at us when Debbie and I ran up to his car, he
said, "That's because he likes you. If he didn’t like you, he'd ignore you."

~Reid is doctrinaire and dogmatic about socialism, he's been a headmaster and that's
the old headmaster part of him

~Reid is the Patriarck of th- party and it is Reid that runs the PNC/ also Rmx Reginal
Percival who was Chairman of the PNC left the PNC to go to England and that makes Reid
even more indéspensible

—Green is not a socialist but he is practically oriented, he likes people who do things
(that is true as Green told us that he was practically oriented)/ Green does things
and thinks later, he did something and didn't consult on it
~Green likes the practical apmproach to medicine

~don't knock the US in front of Green, he likes the US/ he likes Moslems, kkk Mohammad
Al

~Wills said one of the conflicts he had with other ministers was the distribution of
foods, he Wills said they ought to distribute food more, some ministers said people
wuld just hoard the food/ Wills said it's a matter of govt. credibility and you should
distribute

-we asked if we could help (JJ had offereed to help we said, in any way), he sald "No,

it's my battlEY you have the Stoen case to deal with"

—Shabadeen (the new Justice Minister),xuxmixtux¥wx®RR his borther used to be PPP, but
came over to the PNC/ Shahabadeen is a professional lawyer and is very British and
doctrinaire

-re Stoen case, Wills said Shahabadeen is out manuevered on the Stoen case, he will =tend
 let the law do what it will and Bishop got the word that Burnham and Wills wants it
settled on our side

—Wills said the Stoen case won't be reversed (won't be changed to go against us)

-Wills said Blacken is a very nice liberal with a touch of radicalism ,1_ (
~Burke tho is an “uglx American" v - \ - - > \)
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(‘SfILLS CONT.
+ Blacken spoke to Naciemento, and told him he could lecture at Columbia or NY
~Naciamento's wife is very w 111 in Boston and Naciamento wants to be in the US
~Nactamento and Kennard have landed visas (for the US)
THOSE WHO LIKE US
~Reid
=Burnham
~Mingo (because of orders from Reid)
-Green (he has no degrees so he can empathize with Larry) - his job General Secretary
of the PNC was taken by Reid (so Reid and Green have some problems) .

Hoyt and Green x have a fight going (for advancement) - Reid favors Hoyt

-Hoyt is the "hard man" of the party,

~Hoyt was themmx next man to give out on the decision to fire Wills, Wills has been
helping Hoyt in his job but when Hoyt asks Wills for help, Wills has to save Hoyt's
dignity and they just act like they are conversing but Wills is answering some of
Hoyt's questions

-Hoyt is impatient, is a nationalist, follows the strong party line, he would see us
in "sections" (one detail at a time)

~Hope 1s CIA controlled and has right wing tendencies/ he has women in NY and Toronto
(a bit 1ike Bunny) - Hope speaks with Blacken and Burke and is a yes man to them but
he is a good classical economist and is mmixicx used by Burnham

~Hope doesn't understand soclalist politics very well and with a stroke of the pen
can make unemployment/ he thinks unemployment is good for the economy

THOSE WHO SAID "A GOVT IN A GOVT" about PT

=Field Ridley

~Naciamento

-Jack (as a generalization not in regard to a specific aspect)

=Naraine

-King (he's a hustler, pretends to be a socialist)

-Hoyt (in regard to our education system)

—-Naraine has gone to India to do yoga

-Burnham is necessary because he is the only leader who can mobilize the masses/ the
people don't want to vote for Jagan

-Jackson (Foreign Minister) is & new guy, he will treat us with official reserve/ he will
take orders from Mann who will threaten to go to Burnham if anything doesn't go his way

~the Party will never trust Mann because he was formerly PPP

-Burnham said that his hand was forced on Willsresignation

-he said sit tight and wait and I'1l bring you back to the mainspring when its politically
expediant

~Reid was overwrought by it and won't speak to Willsz even now, but that's how Reid is
(He'll be sympathetic but won't speak to Wills for awhile)

-4-5 people threatened to resign if Wills wasn't resigned, Field-Ridley, Greem, Hoyt,
were 3 of them

~he said Jackson will treat us like US citizens, / he will refer us to Mingo
because we were let in so it would be treated like a local affair (sounds contra-
dictory) -

-any letters from US like the Oliver letter will go to the Justice Ministry/ he didn't
think Shahabadeen would inderfere in this kind of thing, he'd just write back that
the courts will take care of the situation

~he said when Marcie goes to Washingoon, just don't liknk the Stoen case with Cuba or
Angola

Cuba & :r).e USSR (embassies) see this thing as a swing to the right (don't quote Wills
on this *

-Reid likes China, he likes the practical changes of China but when Wills ttalks to

Reid about the foreign policy being bad in China Reid agrees
-\- 3= 22
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WILLS conversation (after he got fired)

=he had just heard that Burnham was sending him to Mathews Ridge with Hpyt,
Teekah, Shaharideen Fri - Sun to work on the constitution and said he would
visit Jonestown :
~he said "Burnham needs me"
~he said he had a party member PNC who called him over his being "laid off" and
wondered 1f thxere was a serious party split
~Wills felt that Burnham chosing him to go with Hoyt etec. was telling the right
wing that they'd have to work with Wills. Wills interpreted it as Burnham saying,
"I'm giving you my lamb (to slaughter) but you'll lomxx have to work with him.”
-Wills said he still has hopes of "mounting up the party ladder"
~he said Teekah loves power, he loves his car, etc.
-he said that Rashid (who is the Persomal Asst, of the PM and who is on a Committee
that is policy making) was a radical student in London who was in the Underground
and who participated in sit ins/ Rxxkt Rashid is knowm for getting things dome,
mix and has good follow thru/ Rashid cxhases up things for Burnham to be sure they
are done
=Wills said that theones that were going with Wills to Mathews Ridge were all lawyers,
but he couldn't understand why Jack wasn't chosen xas well as Jack is a lawyer and
it would be logical for him to go
~he said that Burnham had called him
~Wills always tells us that Reid supports us strongly/ he said that Reid acts first,
xxmixtxtex [/ the enemies of PNC (and socialism ) are afraid of him and think "He's
ruthless"/ he would have thrown out Stoen if kkxEmkxkxhxkxRxbwixkakx it was up to
him and he didn't like Stoen'sximxk connections) -but Wills also said that Reid
has trouble being flexible/ he's socialist and doesn't like to make compromises even
when he needs to
~however he said Reid is close to 70 years old and the age of death in Guyana is lower
in Guyana than in the US
~he said that if there is a fight for power between Green and Hoyt there will be
a move to the right regardless because of a move toward US dollars
~however Wills feels that we PT are needed by the right even in the long run/ he
said the right wing will face the problem of reconciling their philosopy with
colonial hangups (they will have to have some policy recognizing socialists)
-also we are agricultural and agriculture is largely the potential of the nation)
8o he feels the right wing will overlock that we are socialist as they need people

who will produce and also they will have to make some compromises with

<he said that if Burnham died, Reid would take over/ but Wilds sald that the people
would want him (WILLS) because he is populat #ith the people

-he said that Green and Hoyt both have supporters but Wills has credibility

-he said that Mingo goes along with Reid (in support Mingo would do what Reid said)

-he said that McDavid is the potential Ambassador to Moscow/ he married Vidla's
favorite néece (however the woman who is an executive of the WRSM f-womens Rev.
socialist movement showed me Mrs., McDavid and said they were divowvced) / McDavid

is one of the policy makers of the govt tho he isn't a minister

~also influential are Alexander head of the YSM, MacWilfred MCWilfred

=Wills former wife was the first cousin of Viola too

~there would be a reshuffling in the govt. if Burnham died and everybody's worried
about who's next in line/ he thinks people want to get in Dr. Reid's good book and
treat us nice '

-Reid can say about us if people give us x trouble, "I say no or I'll go" and they
will line up .

<he Reid loves agriculture and self-help/ he hates waste, white collar paper pushers
and he likes the fact we went into a remote area / but he does'nt respond to "letter
Lobbying" (our writing him) =~ ~
~its imporaant we get into the party structure more, most important thing we've done
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Wills (cont)

~he said that Leo Mathews is another policy maker for the govt.
the ones I mentioned before, Rashid, Leo Mathews, Alexander, McDavid and McWilfred
are all on the executive Committee that meets every week and makes decisions and
decides perameters - other groups in govt meet biannually or quatterly like the
Biannual Congress or Quarterly General Council
-~xxtirromxx he said that Brigadier Price has a personal léyalty to Burnham but the US
could buy him
~Naclemento said he was going to resign (but when the PPP bicked this up in their paper
he denied it) -
~the letter Wills showed us from Burnham saying he regreted Wills having to resign
and wished to have his help as soon as possible was signed "0do" which is Burnmham's
nick name and Burcham had crossed out "Prime Minister" to sign it ODo/ there was no
secretarf's initials on it/ he said in it that he “deeply felt" siuoonnixmxxx bad
about Wills' mecessity to resign (Willsx said that this was x worded carefully in
case Wills showed it to someone but it still said that he "deeply felt" about it
~the PM said that he is looking forward a the "earliest possible point of time" when
he can take Wills up on his offer to be of help
-Wilds said that he thought all the ministers were a little scared to talk to him (Wills)
being affaid that iw it would look disloyal to do so
~he said that Reid will help him (Wills) without talking to him, as he says that is
how Reid operates
~hex said we shouldn't undersestimate Collins and Mann's personal and informational
access to the PM
~he said that Hope (MINISTER HOPE) already has asked Blacken and Burke to get him a
job in the US with the World Bank, but now Hope is under suwveillance by the PM
as he was discovered. he threatened to resign but he was convinced to stay in
his position/ now he defends on the good will of the US if he ever wants to get a-
Job there / this was confidential info Wills told us., Blacken told him Wills this
and Wills figures that if Blacken told him it's because Hope was discovered and they
don't want him
-since Mann would have to agree with Hope ever going to Washington, he thinks Hope will
have to deal with Mann., But Hope being in finances would know info and would be able
to blackmail Mann, Mann lives off a coupde of prostitutes and has robbed the exchequer
(by saying he was going on a diplomatic tri pto the US and being found there with a
woman) - Hope will abuse Mann to the PM so that the PM would put Mann in charge of
Hope when Hope goes on govt. business to the us,
~this is anelection year so Burnham has to woo the conservatives and racists
~Bunny has the US all ligned up so he has to be dealt with a certain way / Burnham
thinks sort of like a father toward Mamn - he says, "Youx're wicked but you're bright"/
PM used to act like a father toward Wills
~Wills thinks the PM is lonely (being a socialist and not always having support)
-Hmpxtx Wills said the PPP respects him (because he's a socialist)
-B Wills said with great feeling about the PM "He could have been a hero and axed those
guya” (in other words he should have told the x ones off that said they'd leave if
Wills wasn't fired)
~but on the other hand it could have split the party
-he said that if there was a coupe they could say Burnham has a bad heart, and take
him prisoner but he thinks the party needs Burnham
~theg need Burnham because he does a good job with thke army and the police but un-
fortunately Burnham sacrificed a strong left wing person in Wills
-he said the party can embarrass Burnham but they can't do without him
-he said that the Foreign Minister Jackson is a Maoist
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TI' CARTER'S NOTES FROM CONVERS!
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WILLS CONVERSATION FRIDAY 10 February

He said, in response to question if he had heard anytying yet about custody case, that it was good news.
He said that Barnwell (Chief Magistrate of the court, and person he is using to work through in this
case to get information) had talked to Bishop in response to Wills request. Bishop told Barnwell

‘that "Jim Jones will win the case". Barnwell exxplained to Bishop that time was important because
Bishop Jones was ill and couldnt come into town for treatment because of order. Bishop sald he

was not done writiog the case as of yet, and he had pressure from Supreme Court to finish another
case.-

After we had told Wills about Marcies upcoming trip to Washington D.C., that she may meet with
Rosalyn Carter, xixi had made many important contacts , etc., Wills brought up the point that the
case must be settled before she goes, otherwise it might negate some of what she was trying to do.
(So that people cant be saying she is lobbying solely to get custody matter settled etc). He then

called Barawell back and asked him if he knew how soon Bishop would be handing his decision

down. He then told Barnwell that "Starting tomorrow I'm golng to start a campalign for an early
decision. Ihave my own reasons for doing this, just so you know." In my opinion this tells

tow things: a) Wills up to this point hasn't been doing a thing to get a quick settlembxent in the

matter b) he Is convinced that Marcie's trip will be effective in helping Guyana. The term he used

in describing the situation if case was not settled was it would be "fate accompli" - legalese, I think.
All of this is put more into perspective with the fact that he called us in to show us 2 report that he
said was confidential, written by Carter, Mondale, and Jody Powell, and sent to Congress and then
on to the Senate Foreign Relations Committee. He explalned that they have a member of the Committee
compromised (a homosexual) and that they get information from him. He said they had four lines

or lntelligence contacts into the U.S., and he felt this one - which was his - was the best one. The
report was a "Human Rights" in Guyana essay. Wills sald that before any country can get U.S.
Foreign aid, one of these reports Is drafted. They are strictly confidential, and not made public.
The report itself was favourable to Guyana. He said the reason he showed it to us is to point out

that the U.S. in secret doesa't conslder the issue with Peoples Temple to be severe enought ot
mention in their report as one of the criteria for foreign aid. He sald that he knows that Tumminia's

/Hum.an Rights flle on Guyana is 1/3 full of material on Peoples Temple, which he said he knows is

"passed on. He said that on theone hand it is good because they don't meation Peoples Temple, but

’

on the other hand it is not necessarlly all good because of the fact that they didn t mention Peoples
Temple as being treated fairly by the goverament. Overall he was very pleased with the report.

He said the U.S. Is now trylng to pressure Guyana about the Surlnam tssue (fishing in the Corentyne
river - Surinam Is claiming Guyanese fisherman can't do it) to withold ald. . -

- - e O The 2 ShH - F TAre T M Nk e, .
He was worried that Bum my Mann may try and disrupt Marcies trip. We asked him how, or how
could he know, and he said that be had his own contacts etc. He sald that in his opinion the trip
was a "yes, yes, yes, and yes.'" We asked if their was anything we could do to countermani what
Mann might do, and he said he was thinking. We also asked if thier was anything Marcie should
say, and he said that his thoughts were going, and he'd let us know. He sald that he could tell

us right off that Marcie should say that Guyana is a great place for the recognition and protection of
human rights. He said he would talk to us about what could be said ete. I pointed out that we had
to do this in conjunction with the Lt. Goveraors upcoming visit, getting the maximum benefits for
both Peoples Temple and Guyana with his trip, which he agreed with.

When we showed him the picture of Jim and Rosalyn Carter, and then explained that when Marcie
met Jimmy Carter he made the statement "ever since my wife dined with your husmband all I've
herad is Jim Jones, Jim Jones, ete." Wills seemed Impressed - he didn't say anything but you
could tell.

He called later Ia the day and said "I thought he (Bunny Mann) was leaving todgy!"™ I told him he

was supposed to"but was sick etc - he didn't seem any to plased he was stillh here. He asked me
"Tell me Tim, do you thing k he uses dope?" I told him I didn't know but would find out. Thatx
question seemstwo sided to me. If we tell him we think he does, he will wonder why we haven't told
him earlier (I honestly don't know - I've nexer heard Paul talk about it). If we tell him we don't think
he does , and he doesn't, then no problem. When Sharon, Paula and I were talking about Bunny Mann
that day he asked Paula polnt blank if Mann had ever mentioned to her that he had suggested that Guyana
goow marijuana as a caxh crop for foreign exchange. Paula said she kand badn't. This is probably
where he gets the drug thing - it is obvious that Wills is very, very pissed at Mann and is out to get

him. It will be iuferestlng to see what comes of it.
T-\-3-%8k)




STRONG POINTS OF PT IN WILL'S OPINION (in his order of importance)

" 1 He started the conversation off by telling us that the previous night in a meeting with the Prime

Mirister, some cabinst members, and MIREV (where McAshley used to work) they were talking
about the need to bring peopls Into Guyana. A man named Anderson, from MIREV, brought up
Peoples Temple. Burnham sald that we were very productive people, that he wished that they (the
peopls there and Guyana in general) could command that kind of organization, and that Peoples
Temple should be used as a model. Some of the things they were taking into consideration in

the entire context of the conversation of immigrants , what Guyana needs, etc were: their dev-
elopment program, thelr agricultural thrust, the need for onmbers of people lu terms of security,
you dont need alot of population pressure to increase productivity, what kinds of immigrauts -
are they socialist, etc. They declded no more Jehovah's Witnesses will be 1et in. Wills said

that in conversation about p PT all there marvelled at our solidarity. One person stated that

Jim Jones alone had achisved this. They couldn't figure out how we kept our solidarity. Wills
sald a commission has been set up to study the entire problem (of bringing peeple in to the country)
which will be headed by Arbery Armstrong. He said Peoples Temple would be used as a part of
thilr study.  He sald we were the 9th or 10th largest population center in Guyna. He said that

he interpreted Burnhams comments to mean that he had Burakams approval to go all out for Pt ani
Strong points - suppor* us.

1)'Guyana has a migration policy (including the above named measons) of which Peoples Temple
is an integral part. Be said thatis sur strongest point, and the fact that we have good agricult- -
ural production, and the organization and method we used {n immigrating .

2) Veunezuela claims the area we live in as theirs, and Guyana needs to populate that area specifically.
He said that Venezuela is not about to argue, kill, or hurst anybody of U.S. descent.

3) We ara the mest progressive element in 2 Cinderalla area. By Cinderella he means under-
developed. He said we are by far the most progressive and symbolize the strategy of development
for the area.

4) Agriculture is the keystone of development in Guyana and our thrust is efficient agriculture. He
sald “and I do mean effjcient!" He said our agrioculutral productien was excellent.

5) Multi-raclalism - O, e of the key problems of Guya Is race, expecially as exploited by the
opposition. He said Jonestown is a microcosm of what m should be. He said it is the only
area in the entire country where the races are living peaceably.

6) Managerial skills - One of the crucial deficlencies in Guyana' is the lack of managerial skills.
Peoples Temple manages Jonestown well. Brought up our Immigration organization again. He sail
that Jim Jones is a x first x class manager of people, physical property, and abstractions. He
emphasized the combination and how Jim & is good at all of them. He sald that Guyana needs to
study this and emulate it. He said he wants to use Jim to analyze managerial problems - he said
that he really understands people and processes. He mentioned giving Jim the powers to investigate
areas where there were problems and then reporting to himself and Buraham.

7) The background of Peoples Temple. He said that soclety had a proﬁlem of gettiog soclalism sep-
arated from the church in trylog to implement soclalism. He sald we are the only community that
has done thate They have to get rid of the concept of the hereafter. .
8) Guyana has a high crime rate., due to the crisis of capitalism and how the British left the country.
He salid that Jonestown is the 10th largest group of people in Guyana and we bave no crime problem.
He sald therefore Jonestown should be studies as to why that is. He sald even if 3/ of Guyana were
1ike Jonestown It would be good.

9) Community leadership - He sald every soclety needs community leaders. He sald that Jim Jones
has these qualities. He said that Jim lenot only has a grasp of local problems, but also sees them

in a larger context of national and {ntermational - he s able to see both the macro and the micrs
views. He said that after doing this one must be able to implement their & iJeals, and Jim Jones

has done this. He said that he mentioned to the Prime Minister how impressed he was with the

fact that we cooked over open fire to save money and because it was practical. He said that Jim Jones
is the type of community leade r Guyana needs. He sald that Jonestown satisfies the needs of the
party (PNC), what they want. He said we have proved we are socialists because of the life that we
lead, and it Is because of Jim Jones' leadership. P=-\-"T- 2¢=)




10) Every sdclety needs a Jim Jones. - a) his example Is a constant reminder of his ideals. He said

that Jim Jones is the kind of person that when you mske a decislon you want to consult with him to

see what he & would do In that instance. b) JJ is a generating force for buman activity, In a positive,
not a negative sense. He can get things done both with people and with situations. He sald he is the

kind of person that if given something to do central leadership soxx would not have to check on.  You

know that Jim will get the job done, and if there is a problem then he'll come to you about it, you

don't have to go to him and doublelcheck what Is happening.

11} Loyalty ~ How does a leader maintain loyalty to a center and to a group idea? Wills said this
requires soclal engineering, which only very gifted person can do. He sald Jim Jones has done
this. He maintains loyalty not only to the center aud to his people, but is able to recelve loyalty
from the center and from the people.

12) The world and Guyana - He said the- the exploltation of
women. He said that men have the "milita approach and getting them in bed,
and that if men spent half as much energy and sklll they spend lu bed for productivity the world
would be in much better shape. He said the world is obtuse about sex, and Guyana is no differant
from the rest of the world. He sald that he felt Jonestown has baxhtx abolished sexism. He said
that theex sex can be used for procreation or recreation. . He said the world right now looks at sex
as recreation and procreation is what comes about as a result. He said that he felt that there
;ni:)st be a bal;.’lif:e, and that Peoples Temple had that balance. He felt there was a healthy view
ut sex in .

nd all systems is sex

13) He sald the world celebrates death more than life. He gave an example of how many people you
see at funerals as opposed to how many people celebrate a birth. He said that birth is a joy. He
said the children he met in Jonestown were happy ~ and it was as if they were verybody's baby, and
there was a joy in general when there was a newborn. He then mentioned the grave of Lynetta, and
how it had touched him - he said such a tragic thing. He said he was glad that she got & to see Guy-
ada, and thats what he felt when he saw the grave where it was. He sald the combination of the two
things w showed him that we have a healthy outlook towaris ix the problems of birth and death. He
then went on fo say that tht’ continulty he aw in Udtbstobn wakaMazing - withithe seniors and

youth togdther.? He said-it‘was-ospdeially amaking when you consideTed!that thby come from different
racial aud ethnic backgrounds.

He’s{dpped here bdcause ‘we akked hmi fc&- some wea'k’polnts. lﬁuthefbam that he co(xld g0 onl‘there
were’more strofy poiats. %+ I+ 1

We got intoa discussion of-how-we appref‘iated this sensitivity’ and whét would happen if anyone t.ried
td unseat’ him 7 He sald that he wil anpopular with many'Hecause he was thé!"consclence of the’paréy. "
He sald because of the way he lives and what he stands for even cabinet members.didn't like him.

He Said'tHat he was theson of 4 slive,Cand thatOtwo of his Bovitaxk bréthers died of malnutrition and
4 sistdr fromldigease. *Holsald thht Ministers Hoyte !and Green-won't even comeé into his hduse be-
¢pise of its humblb appéarauntles. (Hg'sdid that éne”minister evenbrdught himm o &hafr to replice the
ol tora ope he sits in on the front porch to talk to people, and Wills sald he passed it on to charity.
Wealmeesesofpt I N N B P

1) As a.rea.xl of,our experieuoes,gettln& starwd #he hara.qsm?nt qnd lod:es;-,,th}ngs we 'veundergone,
p?oples tam le has cneatpq cerfain attm;des,a,) oveqsgsplcion of people; - 1, oy g 1"
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Weaknesses of P(T as seen by Wills

1) As a result of our background - the harassment we've recelved over the yexrs and the betrayals,
we have developed certain attitudes a) oversuspiclon of people. b) a search for definiteness in
exteraal relations outside the Temple where there can't be any definiteness - Yes and no answers
with no middle. c¢) the methods of fighting we employed in California to fight the syste - the tactics
we used, don't necessarily apply to Guyaln. He said a characteristic political reaction is lobbyiog,
but methods differ from place to place. He sald we are using the same methods in Guyana we used
in califorania without making allowances & for the difference in soclety's and cuitures. He said

it caused us grief on tow occasions - once when he got angry with us and the other time when Dr.
Reid got angry with us.

2) W& have not organized our reaation to the U.S. Embassy. He said thatas far as he can see we
have dealt with them on an ad hoc basis. He said that there are two aspects to dealing with the
Embassy - consular and political (consular meaniog the paperwork, etc. political meaning the
overall. McCoy represents the consular and Burke, the ambassador, the political.) He said we
need to make an overzal 1 strategy in dealing with the Embassy, otherwise it makes us weak for
division.

3) He said that we are 2 relatively poor )financially) community. He said that our {irst priority
shouldbbe on communications. He said we need some speed of mobllity - right now we are depending
on the kindness of the GDF and our radio. He sald we should think of survival first, then building.
He sald we need communications, something we can depend on apart from the radio and people
helping us. He sald we peeded to consider getting a m small plane orhelicopter. ( He mentioned the
financlal aspect I think because he was saying even though these things are expensive, he felt it
was necessary for our communications and mobility.) He salid that he would help us get a plane

if we wanted.

4) Security a) he said we are not difficult & to infiltrate, even If we think so. He sald we ar2

easy to infiltrate b) only one effective commaunlcations link c) we put alot of trust in people

outside. He sald he isa't contradicting himself because we at first are oversusplcious, and then

too trusting. We asked for specifics, and he said that he didnt feel it had reached the danger point
and if it did he would tell us d) We are bai at sifting intellignece. He said we are good at collecting

it, but bad at sifting it and drawing proper 1oferences from it. e) we are weak in local propaganda.

He said we are relying on personal contacts to convice people, and therefore have a limited propaganda
technigque. He said Guyana is a radio and reading public, with 90% 1 iteracy. He complemented our
radio show but didat feel it was enough. He said you not only have to inforin people of what we are
doing but also sway their opinions to our side.

At this point he had to leave, but he said there were other weak points he hadn't mert foned, but said
he would.
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WILLS Lunch 29/1/78

Came w/ wife, twmabxx three daughters (one adopted) and an adopted son, who also doulles
as his body guard -

- he seemed to be half-1lit at first as he came in singing etc, but cooled down very
much (not to us, just in manner). He didn't even drink his beer, choosing pepsi later
on, and snoked only one cigarette xR (he smokas alot). He said that being around

us had "an effect” on him., implying we were helping him not drink or smoke.

- he started the conversation off by asking me (thomas) if w= I had told you (mark) about
the letter from Freitas. I told him I had, and he wanted to know your reaction. I
told him that since he had said not to worry, we were trusting his word.  He said he
felt the letter meant two thinps. One, that they were worried they were gojng to lose
the case, and that is why Freitas waited tillx now to send the letter. Secondly, he
felt they were trying to shift the heat, temporarily, off of you and onto hijm. Ve
said they only have two avenues to get to you - political and legal -and since they
are going to fail in the legal now they will try the political., I asked hin if he
was worried about it, andhe said no. I don't kmw know if I believe hirm on this point -
he brought the subject up more than once. He said that his first move would be to
acknowledge receipt of the letter. He will then wait till after ‘Morgan makes his
decision, and then send kimx Freitas a letter saying that California court orders

are not upheld in Guyana, that they are not a part t- the proceedings, and will also
say that we are a productive community, that is not getting in trouble, and that

we are welcome in Guyana. He said his emotional response is to tell them to get

off, He was quite perturbed that they would write to the Foreign Minister and ashk
him to use his influence to enforce an order. He said "Can you imagine what would
happen if I wrote Vance and asked him to do the same thing? " Fe said it was typical
of American arrogance and conceit., He felt that they also might try and make a

human rights.issue out of the thing - but I really don't quite understand what he
means by this,

lie said that when they say in the order that it is in the best interest of JOhn to

be with Grace and Tim, he interprets that as meaning that it is best for John to

%3 grow up in America, and not Guynana. He saild that they ¥Quyana) must make it clear
to America that they will nto take part in the harassment of our people. He said

that they know how he will react, and then they will try to make an issue of it

and take it to Burnham, and Burnham will tell them to go "jump inthe lake". He said
"What will they try to do next, tell Burnham who should be his ministers?"

~ He asked us to keep this confidential, but he said that "this actually happened."
Apparantly the CIA approached Wills and the Guyana Government, in writing, and
through Bunny Mann, suggesting that they needed a good cash crop to help increase
their foreign exchange. The crop they suggested growing - marijuana. Wills said
he was outraged, He said he wtoe his comments =xm on the letter and passed it on
to Burnahm. HE said then that Bunny Mann was a madman, and he could hardly believe
the CIA would be so out front with their dirty work.

- He mentioned that their was hypocrisy in the govemment at cabinet level (he did
not give any names). He did mention one incident, and asked us again to keep it
confidential. He said theat he made a proposal that every school aged child in
Gyyana be provided milk every day. He siad that something like that, with a socialist,
should have been decided in a couple of minutes. Instead, he said three hours of
debate ensued, with the thing finally losing. He said one of the arguments was

ux ridiculous-that the US was jealous of Guyana because they were a poor country
and provided free medical care, and if Guynana provided free milk for their children
it would make the US madder and less likely to give aid, He said that in March their
would be atightening of the socialist & screus. lle said that we "will like it." in
terms of what will be done. He siad thatas now room is made for the opposition aad
the conservatives, but it wont be like that in the future. He said that "if their

is the election, it will probably be the last one in Guynana's hiseory."
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~ he mentinred how disturbed he was that the US just granted Pinochet of Chile
80 million dollars - he said "can you imagine?" I mentioned that Russia was
glving aid to Iran, and he didn't like thatwk either. I forget his exact words
but he more or less said it was an opportunistic move on Russias part.

- he told us of his daughter in England, who he said is more socialist than he is,
He said that he was walking down the street ix with the Queen and other commonwealth
heads when he heard from the audience on the sidewalk "herk highness is a royal
whore" and when he turned m to see who it was, it was his daughter!

- he was not to impressed with Venezuela. He said that the civilian head is just
a figurehead, and that the military and the oil = had the real power. he said
the slums around €aracas would make you cry. -

%% He said the the US will not be able to pressure with aid because they just signed
an agreement under a certain trade hill providing guvana with wheat, #d1, flour, and
tobacco. This comes as a loan, and is paid off to the US govt in a couple of years
time at if¥xinmxex 8.57 interest, The US Govt buys the products from the manufacturer,
and then sells to Guyana on a temporary loan basis, He said because this agreement was
already signed, the US will not be able to use that as pressure.
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WILLS 23/1/78 re Bently Benn and Stoen case
STOEN CASE AND FOREIGN AID
-said he will tell the judge what decision he wust make regarding tzhe
case and the Calif. press
~said that Calif, press seems to be a problem
~campaign for June 1978 budget
-US does not help USSR and her friends, tho the Carterpoint of view is
pluralistic
-US gives speclal preference to free enterprise systems 1like Trinidad
and Barbados -
-no aid for Mozambique, Uganda, Ethiopla / if they add Guyana to the list
not only the removal of 2.5 million but influence to all countries like
Canada and Britiin
~however, Guyana is in a rather crucial place in South America, could have
Venezuelan disidents training there
~-also US could want Guyana as a bridgehead - Stevie Wonder tradition of Guyana
=they are worried in the US that Guyana could be an influence to other south
Aerican countries to go socialist
~there is a dabate now as to whether Guyana should be given aid and Wills
feels that Calif. is the chief area of dissent
~Tim Stoen has more Congressmen than you
-Tim Stoen's létter has gone public/ Cabinet and in the Ambassador's conf.
for jokes. laughing at Stoen. arrogant super-chauvanist mentality of men
here, They go around joiking saying "Sire my wife" - and in the club
after the cabinet they were jokking about Grace beinp "reluctant but
gracious" (Wills even pointed to his younz daughter and said you can
see who sired this child) (she looks just like "ills)
~said Congressmen should write flashington, lobby in Washington
nsonbxxgr - said the time frame for the budget is June for allocations
-1 asaid it looked very bad for us if the budget is the consideration, he
sald "Justice is ny training”, he's not like Balkcman and Marshall of the
US supreme Ct. wmixxxe who use lav as a political tactic/ hovever he
said he will use law as a security tactic, £ .
—he said that congressmen x% should write and say FT 45 a good thing,
and %= it is the democratic rinzht of Guvana to have thenm here, mention
the concept of Western liberty (to go where you want to)
~ve said that Congressmen that wrote, 6 of thenm, expressed intercst
and it wasn't for B sure they were negative/ he said "exoressed interest"
is diplomatic languane and prohably means concern
-lte said that Guyana conld nossibly get 500,407,000, somethine about Tnter amer.
Bank/ and & k then mentioned somethins about 62,5 million vorld bank
control
—said that Guyana does remain independent because they took away American
businesses, they would have no multi-nationals here
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CONVERSATION WITH H WILLS (at his office Fri nite 4:30PM) continuation

=Re BUNNY MANN
~at teh commonwealth meeting X Burnham chose Wills

~Wills transferred Bunny from Brussels to Washington and this was a mistake

~Terry Tideman (representative of US), he was saying that Wills was the most
brilliant xxxxxww statesman in Latin America

-he said 'we made mistakes with Mann from the start™

-Wills did his ambassadorship in Zambia because Burnham thought that place suited
Wills temperatment, Mann really didn't have proper exposure as he was sent to
Brussels (white nation) z

~Mann has poor judgement -~ he actually thought Wallace was going to win the election
in the US

=Mann #x has been married 3 times, has a funny sex thing

~Mann is a fascist

~in the Panama Canel situation, Reid was in charge and wanted their opinions,
Mann started arguing when Wills was there too, (against Panama getting the
Canal), Witls said "remember one thing, I'm your buoss, you shut up"”

~he said "some live in a myopic world, wine women and song"

<he said "My dear girl, he's going to be moved January. Moved to China, he won't
get any women there. He'd need an interpreter. The more I think about it the
more I like ft. TI'll give him 2 mimémum time to say goodby (in the US) as otherwise
that could be a problem. I'll send him to China and lkave him there so he can
disrupt that society. (then he made a joke "X'd love to get you on a slow boat
to china”

-says he has someone in mind to replace Wa decided that long ago, it has
something to do with who comes out of China (that sounded like he'd have Mann
go to China and the present Ambassador return and come to US?227??)

-even Rexkimxxx John Burke (the US Ambassador) said that Mann is defeating your
own efforts

-He said that Mann would probably try to fly to Hong Kong from China because he
likes the Western life, night clubs etec

~he tries to charge a lot of things to the Govt (accounts office) for his trips
and high life but the accounts office won't pass the vouchers for such trips
-Mann tries to charge all his amounts but they subtract %x them from his salary
and once he didn't get any salary for 3 mos. but he was u sure mad - but he gamhles
too and that’'s how he can get money for a high life

-ke Mann just tries to sall thru life and doesn't know what life's about

~Mann has never had a meaningful relationship with anyone x man or woman, he's
a dilatante - likes a little sex here, a little poker here, he is not contributing
anything ’

-Mann is a fascistic dog ~ ‘'better a zero » than a nero” (is the joke Wills made)
~-for every 4 women ‘fann gives money to, he has one who supports him, he has a Jew
heiress. a widow in Maryland that “loves the short guy' - he recycles women

~the Prime Minister won't rescue Mann, Wills settled it, have patience

.- (I REGARD TO ATD FROM USSR)

~-the Soveits want conditions, Wills can't aceept them or take specific leadership
from them,

nJgmxxkx-Jagan is their client (USSR) -he was indoctrinated in pro-Soveiteducation,
in Howard Univ. in Wash. in Chicago

-UBSR mxkmkikykehnkidekx is security conscious, they have tempered Marxism with
Leninism ~ they don't want any socialism that they don't control

~-they'd want Soviet advisors and be able to pick leadership

-(&xaskmd %£ when asked "“didn't Cuba make some self-determinations in their own
policy tho they get USSR aid", he said - Cuba fought the USSR back somewhat but
they do get 1.2 million a day, Cubans have to pursue a certain line and then besides
that get some flexibility

-Castro did get some maneuvering room, Cubans led USSR into Angola

-Castro was jealous that Che gets a~1 the credit and that Che will get credit in
the history books so Castro chose Africa in which to make his name
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WILBS conversation Fri nite

-Castro did a logistic act of genius to send troops to Angola without the CIA
knowing it
-strategy of “prior presence" (you get over there and then you have a political
or military advangage)
-Castro stopped IN Guyana first,
~Castro beat the US tho they were backed by Kissinger
-Andrew Young said Guyana has the highest quality intelligence per capita
~Kissinger told Ford that Wills had a computer brain, Andrew Young sald this
in a speech in Guyana
~there are only 1 million here
-Kissinger cut off aid to Guyana
~he then related a conversation he once had with Kissinger (that promted Kissinger
to tell Ford that Wills had a computer brain)
~he said Kissinger started by talking about German Philosophy (thinking Wills
didn't know much ebout it), and Wills discussed this subject, then he chose
architecture and Wills discussed this with him
—then Wills (like in a chess game, I think), said he decided it was his time
to pick a subject so he picked Africa (Mann, Jackson and Seawar were there at
the time) - loexxhilxkkkx-Kissi satd-in-reiation-to-this-Swhich
-Kissinger's only interest, Hilis sald, were in the Jews in Israel and if you had
nuclear power
-he didn't know anything about the tribes in Zambese - whether they were matrilineal
or patrilineal and Wills told K. that K came out of a patrilineal tribe
-K. said "Which one of our universities were you educated", Wills said, "I was
educated in spite of the Western System"
-K. said "you owe the British a lot", Wills said, Oh no, they brought me here
as slaves???"
-K said he was going to talk to Voyster and try to get a settlement, Wills said,
"dhnkx in essense that he didn't believe that Voyster and Kissinger
could come to any agreement of the matter since Voyster had taken a position
in the War pro-Hitler, and Kissinger had to (or his family had to) leave
Germany to mxai escape the Nazis so there is no way Wills would believe that
they could come to sn agreement, the only thing they could be in agreement
over is that the South Africans aren't going to get any x independence etc
~-Wills said he wants no more masters, US or USSR, he no way wanted to share power
with Jagan which is what the USSR Wants
-k at present they get &xk 3.3 aid from USSR BUT THat he said was mainly because
the USSR knows what Guyana gets from US and is giving a token amoung

- (-3~ bo()




R RtdeRose SH-
Q&Jw\sm b

{QRIX “Marcellos Frel ?
R4 CM;\qwdjiﬂ y§h3L
Q:e,e«.slew,\ N

P-1-3- d




P P S

Wills 19/1/78
-no cases will be brought against you, Tim admitted that no ore threatened to

S Dl dz




Arieus pNotes ‘s Poues
WILZLS 4 on Tim STeen) Case

-he said in sx the visit before 1/12 that he didn't think the Oliver sons
should turn over the money left to them to their parents, he x said they
should give it to the church (PT) where it could be of use

2/12
~after the £ visit he made to RJonestown, he said that Jonestown had total
nultiracism and no sexism, it had a strong impact on him

1/13
~Wills said that Guyana is taking in Haitian refugees now who want to resettle
here and so Guyana will have to settle x certain questions no just in regard

to us but to the :
—-there was a call ss‘\‘x?ade to My ~ in regard to our custom xproblems. they
said two of our women were selling items on the street after taking them out of
aistoms and so this might be one reason why there was a problem on duty-free
items, Wills said this was a lie about women selling things

rd sk F {4 3 -l F ' N <. L ra nh hatll sak hd Fa >,
v ei-akalysis-he-sefd-we'd-win-the-cases-held-stake-his-rep £on:
that

—hq said no orders would be served on anyone, he has the authentic orders (to
serve orders on Joyce to produce the child) so there is no problem

-says the case may have it's low peaks and high peaks but we shouldn't worry

in the last analysis

-the same day hexxwnmx went to See Jonestown he took Judith Hart, ambassador from
England on a tour of the Northwest, Paula heard that she gave Guvana 50 million
dollars on that day -

(the day that Wills said it looked like things were out of control, the day after

the hearing, Wills said:) °*

-in regard to exudus, there would be a legal xx answer about this, all could leave
but JJ, Joyce and Joyn, but the political answer would be broader and maybe all
could k leave

~he believed now the Judge was CIA

~the judge was supposed to rescind his wmm own orders

-Wills should have known they woulkd have adjourned early since that wasx a Saturday
court (today) and so they didn't intend to finish the matter

-they adjourned to discuss whether they could make orders against Joyce T.

-Wills said that Hews had said that at any stage any irregulatity that is not basic
in the case can be corrected (he was talking about Luckhoo's notes)

~the judge grants admission on the affidavit and said that since Grace's authority
to Joyce is withdrawn-doesn't that bring the matter to an end

—the judge is not rescinding orders

~the judge is playing it both ways according to Wills, not ruling on the arrest
orders but the judge doesn't say the orders are bad so now he could send a
marshall to pick him up (JJ), but Wills said he would make sure no orders go
out on JJ
(when asked for a plan from Wills to stop things from being out of control he said:)

1. Get Barnewedl (the registrar) and get the actual orders for arrest (Barnawell can't
do the arrest orders twice so no-one can serve JJ. He'll do this this weekend (so
we just hope he does it before it's too late)

%x 2. see Burnhan this evening and Burnham can make a decision to throw the Stoens
out i#f he wants to .

23. we asked if he would include us in ameeting with Burhham or others he meets
with about us, he said he will ask but we couldn't he included in the meeting
tonite he'll have with Burnham

said he would check into the perameters of PT being able to operate unmolested

~he'll call in Reid, Hoyt, Jack, Green, Mongo and wills to discuss the peramters

~agreed that our problem in customs is harassment

-he'll propose that we only be ¥ subject to local actions - to manicipal lav if

we become citizens/ it would be like a constitution !




Sharon Amos
REPORT from Contact with Wills &xk Friday

-he said Tim & Grace = came in the nigt before Hass did and they

were in to see ¥xkx John Bxlacken (Amer Embassy)

~Tim Stoen told Blacken that he was oner of the original people who had
come to Guyana with Jim to talk to Dr. Reid

-Stoen said they expect justice to be done, want US representatives there
to be sure their interests are protected (DUring the court hearxing) -
this infuriated Wills that they didn't feel Guyanese proceedings -
represent justice -
~Blacken said'we are. gericans not Guyanese so we can't be sure” (in
other words these are not serican proceedings
—they had couments of custody- said JJ had signed them (not sure of this
but something about them signing at a differant time than the Stoens,
xxikuk@kxkwkaiilx
~SXBEHXHHE Wills saild that he WILLS had refused to allow McCoy and

or Blacken to xm sit in on the proceedings
-Tim approached a minister (Rmxs) and asked if the minister
would help him get the child if the court doesn't help (THis also
infuriated Wills and he said we dom 't want this bastard here)
~they are staying at the Tower

~they can't bring up a new case after this one unless they have new
facts that/s the law of res judicata (means the matter is already
Judicated)
-or they could try to get around that by saying x some fact that
already existed wasn't presented

~tomorrow (today) according to Luckhoo, the order for J's arrest will
be thrown out, they won't go into the custody matter today (sat)

the custody matter however is what Stoen wants dealth with today also
~Stoen went to the Bal court (quick expedition court) and tried to

get the judge there to deal with the matter (he went there Zumx but
the judge said it was better handled by Judge Bishop as the Bal

ourt judge said he didn't know enough about the situation and

Bighop has been handling it. .
~they were going to kxumxtmx try to rectify the mistakes of serving
the papers wrong (nailing them up on a wall), and xxmkdlexksm poor

xkm prima facle evidence in the firstxgimm place from Grace by
changing the order to show cause from JJ to Joyce T. but WILLS

sald you can't do that because if you say J has custody you can't
then have Joyce T. be made to deliver the child
-Hess came with a California court order and 2 affidavists.
—Hewes was trying to repair the whole case with this change to Joyce T
~the first prima facie evidence was faulty as it k depended on an
affidavit from Grace stoen when she was in Califoxtrikia saying she

was the mother of John and there was no proof of it (just her heresay
statement)

~they will throw out the mxhim case pr durally b of the

poor evidience and the method of service and not on the basis

of substance on the matter, that won't even be dealt with

~the Stoens could file again theoretically but Wills said she has

made the rule that they must leave after this case and can't

come in again to Guyana, thefr lawyer can come back if he wants

but can't start proceedings without Grace

~there is no assurance he could give if there was to be a case based
on substance except that he won't allow them in -

~this does not promtect us in g regard to any other children
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MEETING WITH POREIGN MINISTER

-in contrast to visit with Mingo (who tho not unduly reassuring gives straight
answers), Wills does not give much in the way of personal opinions and gives little
real substance as to where he is at

~he said indeed Bunny Mann had gone to California to see sbout the allegations

against us. I believe he used the word allegation here., I know later in the

meeting he said the cabinet would determine each allegatiom against us as it

cape up. He also said on this point that their position was as before-=

supportive (that was not the word he used), but when he spoke of this meeting

he looked down and seemed to be evasive.

-if intuition can be trusted at all both Paula and I came away with the feeling

that at least he was trying to avoid getting into the subject because either

gomething negative was said about us or he was in some way covering something.

Since she and I both came away with the same strong feeling I felt it must have

gome validity.

-he did say don't worry in the end you will win., Obviously the implication was

that the decision would be fixed. "

~he went on to itemize some legal points:

1-that he felt at least Grace would have to appear in person here to have

the case heard

2-he alluded to something like us persuing an order which would affirm JJ's
custody, but he pointed out that to get such an order into effect would
require JJ coming into town to appear. (I questioned Paula on whether
Luckhoo had suggested this and she said she had asked him if there was
anything offensive such as this which we could do and he had never suggested
this.) I think she should ask him further about thisr-Luckhoo that is.

3-He also said something which I think is significant which is that he told
the judge he better take ®is time and write a really good opinion on the
case since it would set a precedent, By this I think he meant he better
be sure he writes a very accurate legal opinion, I think in regard to the
points about physical presence and things like whether or not a U.S. attorney
can even present such an order in a Guyanese court and some other points
1ike this. Technicalities that they had violated-—1 interpreted it to
mean.  (this could be the reason for the 6 week delay--Nov, 18 date )
In this light it would not be interpreted as a bad thing necessarily.

4-How far can a Calif. court order go-jurisdiction-see response below

-0f course from his conversations he makes such statements as Paula is worse
than a nagging wife in trying to get {nformation. He tries to change the
subject by either a feeble attempt at compensation or some other off handed
attempt at being witty. All this is a cover from getting straight information
about him. In contrast Mingo never does such superficial things and is
alvays totally businesslike.

~I think Wills is relating to us purely on the basis of the pressure he has seen
cone in from left groups, etc.

-he also sald regarding JJ visiting Dymally and Addrew Young that he could arrange
for JJ to go out of the country to the U.S, without having to worry about
the orders in Georgetown, but both Paula and I were uneasy about this
wondering if the ticket out would be acconpanied by a return ticket in or
just a convenient way out for them,
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MEETING WITH FRED WILLS (JAMES)

-went well

-he said basically we had been scrutinized and now it was over and we

are in// said basically everyone is for us

-sald Oscar was well pleased that we had joined locally up there

-all were pleased to see us at rallies and things in town

-responded about the scientists by saying that they are also involved
with the same outfit that many journalists have been found to be a part
of recently (CIA) Did not seem surprised at this, but did not give
credence tho looked intently to see our reactions R
-geemed surprised at our problem with the crates, appeared to make a call
but said we may have to endure it, but once it is over implied that would
be the last of it

-wanted us to submit a brief on the school situation for him

he wants to find that "face saving out" we were talking about, but still
maintain opr view. Wants to be prepared to bring it up at a meeting this
week, Mentioned a former problem they had had with some Jehovah Wittnesses
which is why the problem, but basically appeared to agree with us, but
wanted us to prepare all the arguments which we deliver Sat. morning.
-was more reassuring than have ever heard him/ basically said we were in
and everybody was pleased--named several who were.

~we mentioned the radios--he seemed to make a phone call tho we are not
sure it was real. We will include more about that in a memo

-sald the people in SF can worry but we don't need to here (similar to
Lan§ley who said George and Minnie have something to worry about but we
don't)
~alluded to the border area like Langly did
~got no impression from it that we were in any kind of difficulty, just the
opposite. .
—- also re: school situation: he said he saw difficulties if our kids
were to go into Kaituma school. Said he was for them staying on
project, Said the only one who might be giving any difficulty was
H~-T Kmxx ( he's a tough one, or words to that effect) but that zkk
=all others were solidly behind us.
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20th April, 1977

Honourable Fred Wills N
Minister of PForeign Affairs -
Carmichael Street .
Georgetovn
Dear Dr, Wills:

We wish to keep you informed as to the movement of
persons coming by charter. The reason for the delay in
the charter £light is that the contract did not arrive
today, Joe Lambert told us that if would have toamriiwe
by today (20th A-ril, 1977) in order to make it by
londay (25th April, 1977), e will inform you as to new
arrangements, The delay will be only a few days, Thank

you for wour consiuerate attention,

Co~operatively yours,

Deborah Touchette
3ecretary for

Peoples Temple

-1k~

25






